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Welcome to Barratt Devclopments

Barratt Developments 1s one of the nation’s largest
houschutlders with over 5,200 direct employees

and 26 divisions throughout Great Britain, In 2008
we sold over 18,500 homcs and 676,000 square feet
of commercial property. We operate across all sectors
of the market. from apartments to family homes,
urban regeneration schemes to retail shopping centres

Our aim

QOur am s to maxirmise value for
sharehclders by creating cutstanding
places to ive and work that serve the
long term needs of our custormers and
therr communities

Qur brands

Barratt Homes s the best known
housebuilding brand in Great Brtain
focussing on tradittonal housing, apartments
and urban regeneration Dawd Wilson Homes
has a reputation for producing larger family
homes We also have a strong regional
brand, Ward Homes, operating in Kent and
the South East Commercial and mixed-use
developrmenis are delvered by Wilson
Bowden Developments

Our awards

Durng the year we won a series of national
awards for design, service and the quality
of our operations Wa were namad
'Homebuilder of the Year' at the Maill on
Sunday Bntish Home Awards and our
construchion teams won a record breaking
73 ‘Pnde in the Job' qualty awards from the
National House Bulding Councl We also
became the first housebirider to win both
of the ndustry’s most prestigious awards for
quality workmanship the National House-
Building Council Supreme Awards, In the
large builder and multi-storey categones




Summary of Group performance

In the context of a rapidly declining UK housing market we achieved
satisfactory results for the ycar We dclivered 18,588 complctions
(2007 17,168) with a revenue of £ 3,554 7m (2007- £3,046 1m) and a profit
from operations before exceptional costs' of £550.2m (2007 £513.3m
(restated®)) As a result of inventory write-downs and other cxceptional
costs' of £255.0m, the Group’s profit from operations was £295 2m

(2007. £487.1m (rcstated?)).

Performance highhghts

* Completions for the year
were 18,588 (2007 17,168),
up 8 3%

* As a result, Group revenuc
rose by 16 7% to £3,554 7m
(2007 £3,046 Im)

* Profit before tax was £137 3m

(2007 £424 Bm (restated?)

+ No final dividend tor 2007/8
will be paid The total
dwvidend for the year 1s the
interim dividend, paid in
May, of 12 23 pence per share

* Adjusted basic carnings

per share hefore exceptional
costs' was 79 6 pence (2007
123 0 pence (restated?))
Basic carmings per share was
25 0 pence (2007 1154 pence
(restated?))

» Owned and controlled plots
of land totalled 78,700,

4 2 years’ supply at current
completion rates

' Exceplional COSS COMPNSE rventony smparmeants of £208 4m goodwilmparment of £24 5m, ntangibie assels sparment
of £6.2m, restructurng costs of £158m and retated tax of £66.8m (2007 restructunng casts of £26 2m and refsted tax of £5 5m)
2 Thaesults for the year endan 30 lung XX)7 hava bean rastaled as explamed in nota 1 totha financial staterments
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Group overview

Chairman’s statement

This 15 my first report to you as Chairman and
whilst these are extremely testing times for the
whole scctor, it 15 alrcady clear to me that thas
is a well run busincss with skilled employecs
delivering homes of the highest standard.

The year under review began with promise -
a clear plan to comp'ete the integration
of Wilson Bowden and 1o satisfy the
burgeoning demand for our homes Aligned
to these objectives was the opportunity

to apply the best from both orgarisations
to increase efficiency improve the use of
IT across the Group and enhance sales
particularly i the new area of web

based marketing

The Executive Team made substanhal
progress In meeting these objectives,
delivering synergies and improving
operatanal performance However as
the year progressed and trading

02 Barratt Develapments
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condiions softened it became clear that
it was essenhal to change our priorities
and reconhgure the business In response
to the sharp detenoration in the market

The market

After a sustained penod of growth interms
of volume and pnce the residential property
market has now entered a penod of rapid
decline This is being reflected in temms of the
number of transactions, the penod of tma
taken to sell a property and the prices that are
being achieved UK mortgage approvals for
house purchases have fallen by 68% dunng
the year with the rate of decline Intensifying
through the final quarter

“Barratt Developments,
1n its expanded format
with David Wilson Homes,
15 an outstanding business
with the breadth of

skills and products to
mect the needs of the
UK housing market ”

The reasons have been widaly reported
and analysed The main cause I1s the sharp
reduction In the avalabiity of mortgage
finance as major lenders have looked to
repair therr own balance sheets by imiting
lencing The number of mortgage products
avaliable to the market has fallen from
15,5698 at 30 June 2007 to 3 405 at

30 Jure 2008 aiallof 78% This has
particularly affected the phight of first time
buyers who now face greater difficuity
getting morigages and are having to raise
substantially wgher deposits The postion
1 wwidly dlustrated by the fact that whilst
private sales in our second half fell by

42 9% wsitors to our sites looking to buy,
only fell by 14 8% compared to the same
penad last year

We helieve it 1s I'kely that thes situation
will continue for the foreseeable future
Whulst the imtial package of measures
to support home buyers 1s welcome,

if the Government wishes 10 stabilise
the market further action will be required
1o ensure buyers can secure finance
for the hames they wsh to purchase

' Exceptonal costs compase £208 4m of mventory
write-downs T24 5m of goodwill Knparment intangiie
assels mmparment of £6.2m and restructuning costs
of £158m




Group overview | Chainman’s statement

Performance

Against the backdrop of these market
conditions our performance has been
satisfactory with profit from operations before
exceptional costs' of £550 2m represanting

a like-for-ke? dechne of 21 5% on the previous
year (rastated”) Faling Ike-for-lke? sales
revenues have been partiglly ofiset by a good
performance on reducing costs

As conditions became progressively more
difficult we felt it prudent to create sufficient
additional headroom {0 enable the Group to
trade through the declining market We therefore
started discussions with our lenders about
rescheduling debt and amending covenants
15 a great inbute to the management of the
Group that they were able to complete these
complex and dificult nregotiations at a time of
very sggrificant drstress in the financiat markets

The strengthening of our funding position has
enabled the organisation to focus on a clear
set of prionties — pursuing sales as effectively
as possible reducing our costs with renewed
wigour and managing our working capital
aggressively Al the sarmea time wea must do
everything we can to protect the fundamental
infrastructure of the business

Intial observations

| joined the Company on 1 June 2008 and
have spent as much of my time as possble
visiing divisions and our operating sites

| have been imprassed with the quality

of our fimished product and the process

to create st This combined with our
exceptonal sales and presentational skills
enable us to serve the market In a secter
leachng manner Where planning conditions
allow, the Group has the skills and
aexperance to design, build and sell homes
by creating an environment in which people
want tolive The Group has the capability
in depth to tackle successiully all forms

of residential construction from complex
urban brownfield sites to greenteld
developments in every region of the
counitry from luxury homes to first tme
buyer preducts

| have great confidence in our people 1o
manage through these challenging conditions
and ensure that we are posiionad as the
leader as conditions improve In tough tmes it
15 not only shareholders that suifer but also the
staff 1wish {o record the Board s appreciation
and thanks for thair professionalism
commitment and all pervasive enthusiasm

? Lke-ior ke basis assumes that the acqussiion of Wilson Bowden was completed on the fst day of the compataive penod

Witson Howten achieved O 052 conpltions iuveniue of £1 422 1nw operata gy proft of £219 2rm snd a profit betors lax of £193 7ml
1 the twelve months anded 30 .June 2007 Prior ta acqumsibon Witson Bowden achigvod 4 401 completions revenue of £1 042.5m

oparating profit of £165.3m {ncluckng £22 7m of excepbonal costsh and proft befora tax of 141 2m.
1 The rasuhts lor the year ander 30 Juna A7 have bean mstated as explanad n note |, 1o tha brancil statrments

Board

The current Board has a great breadth

of experience and a rounded approach to
1ssues | take no credt for this — Charles Toner
chaired the Company for six years and
created the current Board He retired at the
end of the linancial year and whilst he leaves
the industry during a period of significant
challenges, his legacy 1s an effectve Board
that will take the nght decisions We wish him
along healthy and fulfiling retirement

On 1 May 2008, Mark Rolfe joned the Board
and In August took over the Charrmanship
of the Audit Committee from Michael Pescod
Mark brrgs a tremendous breadih of financial
expenence to ithe Board and | know that
the Audit Commitiee will continue 1o be in
good hands

Dividend

Given the steep decline in market canditons
which was not foreseen at the half year
the Board has decided that the requirement
to conserve cash s paramount We have
therefore raluctantiy decided not to pay

a final dradend so the dividend for the year
15 12 23p, a dechne of 65 7% Going forward
the Board will take due consideration

of market conditions the Group s trading
pertormance and cash resources in
determining future dividend policy Qur
cbjective Is to pay a dvdend at the earlest
appropnate opportunity

Priorities

We have a strong Executive Team and | am
conikdent that they have set the nght prioriies
and are executing them with energy and
precision Barratt Developments, inits
expanded format with David Wilson Homes
1S an outstanding business with the breadth
of skills and products to meet the needs of
the UK housing market 1 believe that upon
the market s recovery your Company will
be the market leader and recogrused for
excellence in product and finangial returns
In the meantime there wilf continug to be a
ruthless focus on operational performance

Bob Lawso ab)

Chairman
9 September 2008

Barratt Developrents 03
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Group overview

Group Chief Executive’s statement

We have achieved satisfactory results for the year
against the backdrop of a rapidly deteriorating UK
housing market With the successtul rencgotiation of
our debt covenants, we have now strengthened our
financial structurc and have refocussed the business
on clear prioritics. sales delwvery, cost cfficiency and
cash management to reduce debt

Our operational performance

After a relatively stable start 10 the financial
year we saw a sharp decline in the UK housing
market followng the well-publicised financial
difficulties of Northern Rock Whilst there
was some recovery In our sales following
Chnstmas the fourth quarter was particularty
challenging for the Group Sales became
extrernely difficutt in the traditionally strong
spring selhng season with cancellaton
rates nsing 1o 37 4% dunng the second

half as a result of the severe rationing of
mortgage finance

O 4 Barratt Developments
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Total completions for the year, whilst up on
astatutory basis decreased on a like-for-like?
basis by 13 8% 1o 18 588 However the difficult
trading conditions particularly in the fourth
quarter have led to a more significant reduction
in forward sales and we censequently expect
fower completion volumes 1n 2008/9 At the
year-end forward sales totalled £697 6m of
which £538 Tm was contracted

The cverall avarage selling pricas of the
properties sold mcreased by 6 0% as a result
of continued changes in aur product mix

' Exceptional costs compnse £208 4m of imventory writo-downs £24 5m goodwl impairment, miang:le assats imparment

of £6 2m and restructunng costs of £15 9m

“At the same time as
focussing on current
market conditions,
as far as possible we
will scek to protect
the longer-term valuc
creating qualitics of
the organisation ”

However, we saw an underlying reduction
of around 5% manly in the last quarter of
the year as a result of pressure on prices
and increased sales incentives

Dechring volumes and pnces wera partally
otiset by underlying improvements in the
efficieney of the Group Wilson Bowden
synergies of £E33m were delivered against
the target of £30m set for 2007/8 with

a series of addibional cost reduction
programmes, put i place 18 menths ago
delivering an additional £20m of cost
savings Whist these improvements have
reduced the /mpact of lower volume and
selling prices, overall Group profit from
operations before exceptional cosis',

on a like-for-ike? basis, fell by 21 5% with
an operating margin before exceptonal
costs' of 15 5%

Tight control of land spend helped 1o reduce
our net debt to £1 65bn at the end of the
second half However, as a prudent response
1o future market conditions we have agreed
with our banks and pnvate placement note
hotders to amend our covenant package

in addition we have recently signed a new
three-year £400m facility and have reached
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agreement to extend £350m of our existing
£400m revehving credit faciity These debt
faciities do not mature until 2011

Competing in today's market

With the successful refinancing of the business,
a good deal of the uncertainty about our future
has been removed However there s little
prospect of an immediate housing market
recovery as morigage finance remans highly
constraned We have therefore put in place
detalled plans to drive improved operational
performance n the key areas of sales costs
and cash

Improved sales delivery

fn current market conditions the effectiveness
of the Group's marketing and sales capability
will have a significant impact on our business
performance in terms of maximising revenua
We have put additional iInvestment into sales
training and site marketing Both our major
brands David Wilson Homes and Barratt
Homes, have been refrashed and there has
been significant Investment N our "online
madia actvty ‘New media’ marketing
campaigns are currently driving circa 70%

of sales leads and we expect this low cost
channel to continue 1o grow

New products amed at helping our customers
overcome the current barners in the housing
markst have also been introduced Shared-
equity products such as Dream Start and
Head Start have proved particulary successful
and we will continue to innovate in thesa areas

Part-exchange 1s animportant sales channel
In the current market Our ability 1o sell
second hand products 1s a key determinant
of the extent to which we ¢can use this offering
and last year we sold over 1800 second hand
properties through our Oakleaf network

Reduging costs

Although we have made good progress on
cost reduction there 15 stil considerable scope
to improve the efficiency of the Group Cost
reduction programmes across the business
are wefll established and are continuing

to reduce construction and supply costs
We expect these programmes to delver
£40m of savings (n 2008/9

We have introduced additional cost saving
measures 1o take account of the further
detenioration in the market During July we
announced that we would further rationalise our
dmsional structure, and together with savings

in other dwvisions this has resutted in the loss
of approximately 1,200 jobs The vast majonty
of these people have now 'eft the orgarisation
Thus ratonalsatcn will bnng the total number of
dvisions down from 44 at the dme of the Wilson
Bowden acquisiion to 26 Thesa wnitiatives are
Ikely to result in further savings of around £40m
per annum, the majorty of which will be delivered
1 2008/9 at a cost of £15m The structure, whilst
much lganer stll prowdes us with natonwide
coverage and the sound foundations for growth
when the market picks Up

We also remain on track to deliver approximately
£60m of annualised savings ansing from the
integration of Wilson Bowden dunng 2008/9

Managing cash

Cash control will continue to be central to
our ofyectives Land spend in 2008/9 15 ikety
to reduce to around £368m, almosti all of
which refates 1o contractual commitments —
a reduction of £400m on 2007/8 Work in
progress 1s being tightly controlled and we
wilt continue to carefully maitch construction
rates to projected sales rates We wil only start
on new sites or new phases whera we are
conficent of sales rates 50 the number of sites
will fall to an average of around 500 for 2008/

7 Like-for bk basis assurmnes that the acqusition of Wilsen Bowdean was completed on Lhe first day of tha comparatve penod
Wikon Bowden achieved 6 062 complelions revenue of £1 422 1m, opataling profit of £218 2n. and a (20f | betorw 1ax ol €181 7m
 the twelve months endad 30 June 2007 Pnor to acquesttion, Wikson Bowdan achaved 4 401 comphitons, revenun of $1 042 5m,

Barratt Developments
operatng proft of £163 3m (inckuding £22 7m of exceptonal cos*s) and prafit beforg tax of £141 2m.
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Group overview | Group Chief Exccutive’s statement

Whilst we have a minimal exposure to large
owned tranches of strategic land and high
nse flatted developments, we have incurred
pre-tax write-downs to the value of iand
and work n progress of £208 4m of which
£51 2m related to commercial developments
It 1s anticipated that a portion of these
write-downs will enable the Group to release
cash from work In prograss more quickly

We are progressng with the process 1o
dwest the assets from the Wilson Bowden
Developments portfolic which have a potental
cash value of around £200m We hope to be
able to move the majonty of thesa through to
completion over the next six 1o twehve months

Long-term value

At the same time as focussing on current
market conditions as far as possible we will

> Reducing costs

Group-wide programmes continue to reduce
consttuction and supply costs and are expected

to dehver £40m of sav ings in 2008/9

O 6 Barrait Davelopments
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saek to protect the longer-term value creating
qualties of the organisation This means
continuing to Nvest In our peopls, Improving
the quality of construction, safety standargs,
customer service and ensunng that we develop
ow producis to meet customers preferences
and changing regutatory requirements

The importance of our continued emphasis on
safety and quality was underined by the tragic
death of a resident at the Azure development
Bediont, caused, 1t appears, by carbon
monoxide poisoning Qur sympathies lie very
much with the families of those involved at this
tme We are working with the relevant authonties
to understand the full cause of the Incdent

Investing In people
At the heart of our capability 15 a high quality
and dedicated work force Therr skill and

expertise has ance again baen demonstrated
by winning 73 Natonat House-Building
Council NHBC) 'Prde in the Job' qualty
awards for the gualty of cur construction
teams This 1s the highest number of awards
ever made to a single business in the

26 year history of the scheme It follows
the unprecedented achievermnent of winning
both of the NHBC Supreme Awards ~

the very huighest construction awards for
majcr housebullders

Dreving up qualrty

We have continued 1o focus on drving up
the quality of everything we do and improving
customer satisfaction Customer service
must remain a high priority for the Group
and against a background of considerable
organisational change The number of our
customers that would recommend us to

> Managing cash

We arc tightly controlling land and work
in progress spend and will only siart on new
sites where we are confident of sales rates
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a friend’ has remained at 88% {2007 88%
on a hke-for-tke? basis)

We have seen significant improvement in
the health and safety performance of the
Group The reportable injury incidence rate
was 656 per 100000 people employed —
a reduction of 23 5% on the previous year

Product innovation

We continually review our product range to
ensure that it meets customer and regutatory
requirements For example, our speciatist
regeneration skills have enabled us to continue to
win large, high value development opportunities
with mited cash outlay Whilst it 1s inevitable
that much needed reganeration of rnany areas
will now be sigmificantly slower as a result of
market conditions we continue to bae well
placed to compats when opportunities arise

> Improved sales delivery

Sales effectiveness using both our internet sies
and tradiwonal methods, such as the sales launch
at Great West Quarter aboy ¢, wall help maximse

Our rovenue

Part of our success In this area 1s due to the
Increasingly strong sccial and envirenmental
credentials of the Group These were further
reinforced by the construction of the country's
first zero carbon code level six house by a major
housebuiider and by winning the first English
Partnerships Carbon Chalenge This will lead to
the construction of the nation s first zero carbon
community at Hanham Hali, near Bnistol

Current trading and outlook

There remains considerable uncertainty
about the near-term prospecis for the sector
with market recovery dependent on an
improvement In the avalability of mortgage
finance and customer confidence Whilst
market condbions dunng the first two months
of the new financial year have been broadly
stable they reman extremely challenging
in the last four weeks net private sales rates

have been down around 30% cn pnor year
Pricing continues to be under pressure with
higher incentive levels being required Whilst
we will deliver further cost savings duning the
year, we expect 10 see downward prassure
on margins

We will continue to focus on sales effectiveness,
cost reduction and cash generation When
confidence returns, the enhanced capatlity
and lower cost structure of our organisation
will ensure that wa are in a strong posstion

to compete in the market and capitalise en
avallable opporturities

Mark Clare
Group Chief Executive
9 September 2008

> Driving up quality

Customer satisfacuon 1s a high priority The Healey
farmuly were so impressed by Lavender Grove that
they persuaded tweh e famuly and friends to move

to our homes in Oakley Vale Corby

Barratt Developments
Annual Repert and Accounts 2008
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Report of the Directors

Business review

'T'his has becn a very challenging year for the Group.
Although the year started with rclatively normal
scasonal trends, the impact of interest rate riscs
and the hquidity squecze aflecting the availabihty
and cost of mortgage finance led to a more difficult
market place from September onwards.

Maimimage "White Sand at Camber by Ward Homes
Pight Tho Crescent at Torre Manne Torquay

The market worsened further from the
beginning of Apnl with seling prices coming
under Increased pressure and sales rates
per site falling I the context of this intensely
difficult market the Group has delivered

a satisfactory performance with 18 588
completions {2007 17168} and profit from
operations before exceptional costs' of
£550 2m (2007 £513 3m (restated”)) Asa
result of Inventory write-downs of £208 4m
and ather exceptional costs' of £46 6m the
Group's profit from cperations was £295 2m
{2007 £4871m {restated?)

Housebuilding

We completed 18,588 properties \n the
year, up from 17 168 in the prior year These
complstions delivered housebullding total
revenue of £3 414 2m {2007 £3 001 4m)
and a housebixlding profit from operations

We build first ime buyer
homcs, fanuly homcs
and luxury apartments.

' Exceptonal costs compnsing imparment of inveniones goodwill, mtangible assets and restructunng costs were £255 0m
of whch £173 1m relatad to the houssbuikiing business and £81 8m to 1he commrcial developments business (2007
0 8 Barratt Developments £26.2m of which £25 6m related to tha housebuidding business and £ 6m to the commercial developments businoss)

Annual Raport and Accounts 2008




Report of the Directors | Business review

before exceptional costs' of £530 Om (2007
£506 8m {restated™) Of our total completions
14 803 were private salas (2007 14,335), up
3 3% Sales of social housing units ncreased
by 33 6% to 3,785 sales (2007 2 B33)

On a ike-for-ike? basis total completions
decreased oy 13 8% Private completions
were 18 4% lower whilst social completions
were 10 1% higher Social housing sales
represented 20 4% of the Group s sales In
the current year versus 15 9% in the prior
year on a like-tor-tike? basis

The average sales pnce for the year was
£183 100 which was up by 6 0% on the prior
year and by 13% on a ke for ike? basis The
small Increase on a like for-ike? basts reflects
a3 9% increase from £197 600 10 £205,400,
n the average seling price of our privaie

Above Twehe unnvalled residences
on Bishops Avenue London

sales, a 3 9% increase n the prce of our
social units, 1o £95 900, offset by an increase
in the proportion of social sales from 15 9%
in the prior year to 20 4% this year The
increase of 3 9% In the average selling price
of private homes benefits from a change

In our mix of sales since despite a fall of
approximately 5% in the underiying sales
prices and a 1 2% fallin the average size of
unit sold, our overall average sales price has
benefited from a number of high value sales
in premium London locations

The decrease n completions on a like for-
Iike? basis ilustrates the challenging markets
that the sector is facing Over the course

of the financial year markel condtions have
progressively detenorated The year started
with relatrvely normal seasonal trends in
July and August, despite the well putlicised

1ssues iImpacing upon the US housing and
sub pnme markets Frorm September onwards
the market was affected by the collapse of
Northern Rock the impact of five interest
rate nses and the ‘credit crunch on the
avalability and cost of mortgages In the
third quarter we expenenced an uplft in
visitor numbers and sales rates compared
te the first hall However this improvernent
proved to be short-lived with a significant
detenoration in the market from the
begnining of April

Housebuilding profit from operations
betore exceptional costs! was £530 Om
(2007 ©506 Bm {restated?) gving a margin of
5 5% (2007 16 9% (restated”)) The decrease
in pperating margin can be explained by

a number of factors Firsily, our undertying
average seling prices have decreased by

Key performance indicator 2008 2007 Movament
Operational
Aes:dential completion numbers 18 588 17168 83% Discussedinthe section
entitled Housebudding
onpages 8 to 11
Average sales price £183,100 £172 800 60% Drscussed nthe section
Rasidantial turnover draded by ertitled Housebulding
tha number of complgtions onpages 8 to 11
Land bank plots 74,700 86 400 {86%) Discussed inthe section
Number of residential plots awned enttloc Land on pags 11
and controfied
Customer recommendation levels BI% 88% ~ Discussed Inthe section
The percentags of customers who on a hkg for kke? antitled Cualty and
would recommend us to i fneng basis sarvice ©n page 12
Parcantage of our workforce 80% 62% 28% Discussed inthe section
that are fully CSCS carded enlitlad Qur people and
and qualified axpartise onpage 12
Parcentage of developmants 1% 78% {7%} Discussad inthe section
built on brownfield land of Barratt Homes entiled Emarcnment on
devalopments pages 1310 14
Reportable injury incidence rate 856 857 {23 5%} Dscussad in ihe $0cion
Rate per 100 COD peopla employad resiated to nclude entitied Health and
all Witson Bowden safaty on pages 1416 15
eportable accidonts
Financial
Revanue £3,554 Tm L3046 1M 16 7% Discussed inthe Group
Profit fram operations® £295 zm 487 1m @Ay FnanceDiector s ravaw
on pagas 6to 19
Profit betore tax? €137 3m £424 8m (B77%)
Earmings per share? 250p 154p (78 2%}

Proht after tax dvided by the weghted
vVerage NUMDer of Ondnary SNAMes NISsus

2 Liko-ior-lka basts assumes thal the aequsdion of Wison Bowden was completed on the fust day of the comparatve penod,
Wikson Bowdken achisved 6052 cormpiabions revenue of £1 422 1m, opaidleng gy ohl of £219 21 and a probt betore 1ax of
£191 7m n the tweake moaths endad 30 June 2007 Pror to aequestion Wikson Bowdan acheved 4 404 compkbons
revanue of 1 042 5m, operabing profit of £165 3m (inchuding £22 ¥m of exceptonal costs) and profit before tax of £141 2m.

3 Tharos.its for tha yrar endad 30 Jund 2007 have been raslaler as axplaned in noto 1 1o tha financial statements
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Core strength

Geographic and product diversity

Our wade product range caters for first tme buyers io famies under
the Barratt Homes, Dawvid Wilson Homes and Ward Homes brands

The Chelworth’ at Swan's Reach Daresbury Cheshire (@bove top)
15 8 four bedroom David Wilson family home featuring a well equipped
kitchen/breakfast room, dining room for entertairung and a study

Barratt Homes carefully renovated and converted a derelict former
nurses’ home at Bloomsbury Terrace London (bottom left) and created
54 superb apartments including 20 for key workers and first tme buyers

Eton Court at Fareham, Hampshire (bottom nght) 1s a gated development
of 24 cne and two bedroom apariments

“I Barrat1 Developments
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around 5% which has reduced margins by
4% reflecting the pressure upon sales prices
particuiarly guring the last quarter In addition
increased selling costs further reduced
margins by 0 6% We have already referred to
our cost-reduction programme and this along
with mix changes has benefited the margin
by 27% Land sales and other income also
added 0 5% 1o the margin

The Group is implementing the following
further measures io reduce 1ts costs

We have in place a programme to reduce
build costs by changng specificatiens and
improving buld processes renegotiating
subcontractor rates, and reducing the cost
of most major matenals These measures
are expected (G defver £40m of annual
cost savings In 2008/2 of which £20m was
achieved n the current financial year

In addition, the operational integration of the
Wilson Bowden acquisition has been completed
with £33m of cost savings being achieved In
the current financial year The Group remains
on track to dehver approximately £60m of
annualised cost sawngs in 2008/8 compared
to the costs of the two organisations prior

to acquistion

During the year ended 30 June 2008 the
Group has incurred £15 9m of rastructunng
and reorganisation costs These include
redundancies made during the year dmsional
office closures recrgansations, and contract
termination costs

At the beginning of July we announced

that we would be closing two dmsions and
merging a further eght dvisions into four
This has reduced the number of operating
divisions within the business to 26, down from
35 at the end of last year and 44 at the time
of the acquisiion of Wilson Bowden and has
resulted in the loss of approximatety 1 200 jobs
This reorganisation along with cther cost
savings across the business 1s expected

to deliver annualised savings of £40m We
expect to deliver the majonty of these cost
savings In 2008/9 The cost of these changes
Is anticipated to be £15m of which most
will be incurred in the first half of 2008/9
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“We have in placc a
programme to reduce
build costs  rencgotiating
subcontractor rates, and
reducing the cost of most
major matenals.”

Commercial developments
Commercial developments delivered a
revenue of £140 5m (2007 £44 7m) and a profit
from operations before exceptional costs’ of
£20 2m (2007 £6 5m) Exceptional costs in
the commercial developments segrment were
£819m consisting of fullimpairment of the
goodwill and ntangible assets created upon
acquisiton of £30 7m and mpairment of
inventories of £51 2m The operating 10ss

of the commercial developments segment
was £617m This petformance reflected the
increasingly difficult market conditions and
the pressure upon yelds in the commercial
property market

Dunng the year ended 30 June 2008, we
completed our 194 600 square feet Rverside
Exchange office development in Sheffield,
which was pre-let to the Home Office

We continue to make excellent progress on
our forward-sold 102 000 square feet office
development I the centre of Manchester,
which we expect 1o complete In the autumn

With regard to our industnat portfollo we
completed the sale of a 48 000 square feet
unit &1 16 Parcel Force at our Cambuslang
site In Glasgow and we also completed
the sales of a 56 000 square feat unit to
Takeuchi and a 27,500 squara feet unit

to Vindon Scientific at our prestigious
development in Rochdale

On the retall side, we are on target to complete
our redevelopment of Wrexham town centre
dunng 2008/9 delivenng 382,000 square feet
of pnme retall space Here, we have 90%

of lettings either secured or under otier in
addition, as preferred developer we continue
to push forward with our fown centra retail
and office regeneration schemes in readiness
10 proceed when the market returns

We arg progressing with the process 1o
divest the assets from the Wilson Bowden
Developrngnts portfolio which have a potential
cash valug of around £200m We hope iobe
able 10 move the majority of these through fo
completion over the next s to twelva months

Land

The Group land bank consisis of both owned
and controlled plots, and plots where offers
have been accepted

2008 Plots 2007 Plots
Owned and controlled 78,700 86400
Offers acceptad 13,700 23,300
Total 92,400 109,700

Land additions dunng the year were £822m
{2007 £1 013m} The Group has an extensive
owned and controlled land bank which s
sufficient to mest our requirements at current
completion rates for 4 2 years (2007 4 0 years)
and therefore almost all of the cash expendiure
n 2008/9 on land will relate to contractual
commitments already entered into

Durnng the year the Group has impaired its
inventones by £208 4m further details of
which are provided in the Group Finance
Director s review on pages 18 and 17 After this
impairment our land bank has a carrying value
of £3117 5m (2007 £3,266 9m (restated?))

At 30 June 2008 98% of our supply for the
next financal year had detasled planring
permission In addiion we have 10,800 acres
of strategic land which we carry at 11s current
reahsable value until the Group obtains all
necessary planning consents so as to minimise
the Group's exposure to sk from this portfolic

Core strengths

Our core strengths of geographic and product
aversity quality and service, and people and
expertise reman robust

Geographic and product diversity

The Group offers a wide product range,

from first ime buyer to luxury apartments and
family homas with prices ranging from under
£68 000 to £11 milion, and an average seling

price of £183100 The Group trades using
the Barratt Homes Dawvid Wilson Homes
and Ward Homes brands Barratt Homes

1s focussed upon urban regeneration
apartments and traditional houses whilst
Dawd Wilson Homes predominantly focusses
upon family homes Ward Homas 1s a regional
brand based in Kent

Wa operate throughout Great Bntain and at
30 June 2008 we were seling from 585 sdes
(2007 590 siles} spread over 32 (2007 35)
divisions The post year-end anncuncement
regarding dwsional closures and mergers
will reduce our number of operating divisions
to 26, but will not rectuce either our product
range or our geographical reach

The provision of atfordable homes continues
ta be a key component of our activites

with the Group completing 3 783 homes for
housing association partners during the year
at an average seling price of £95 900 We are
one of the leading providars in the industry of
affordable homes for rent shared ownership
or low cost homes for sale We believe that
our strengthin this area prowdes opparturties
for the Group's further growth especially in
Iight of Government pokcy

We continue to be committed to delivering
dffordabie homes for frst time buyers We have
continued to Invest in cur range of popular and
pioneenng IPad homes and dunng the year have
legally completed 312 homes (2007 120) and
at 30 June 2008 had planning permission for
over 700 homes not yet under construction
We are bulding IPads on developments in
locations including Edinburgh, Leeds, Cardiff
and Swansea enabling as many people as
possible to benefit from these innovative and
afforctable homes Wa have also supported
1459 buyers throughout the country with our
own shared equity products where we retan
a proportion of the home interast-fres for a
specified penod In addition dunng the year
we completed 232 homes (2007 133) under
the English Partnerships' First Time Buysr
Inthiative at developrments across the
country Including Leeds, Liverpoo! Torquay
and Brentwood We have also participated
In schemes to allow key workers 1o get

ento the property ladder for example at our

Barratt Developments -1 1
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Bloomsbury Terrace development in Londen
almost 40% of the units are available for key
workers who can purchase a minimum of
35% of the property with English Partnerships
providing the remainder of the funds

Dunng the year we have made progress
with a number of key regeneration schemes
and sites

In London we recently began building 63
homes in one of London's largest regeneration
schemes a new Docklands community of
2,700 homes around the Canada Water basin in
Southwark As well as new homes, the project
will include a new library civic plaza, leisure
amenities and green space A key feature of the
development will be the use of 10% renewable
energy We also recently started work upon the
first major residential element comprising 250
homes of the £160m transformation of Dalston,
Hackney This project will provide gver 550
homes plus shops alibrary and a new Tube
staton and will nciude environmentally-fnendly
measuras such as green roofs and combined
heat and power generabon

In the Midlands, we have been selected by
Birmingham City Council 1o redevelop the
Shard End Crescent shopping parade into
a state of the art ‘urban village centre’ The
£33m scheme will contain approximately
2 000 square metres of retal around 190
new homes & new community library and
neighbourhood office and a new vicarage
All of the faciliies will be arranged around a
central square to create a safe, secure and
pleasant iving environment

We have also started work upon a major
rverside regeneration scheme in Tynaside,
at the former Stella South power staton site
at Blaydon This scheme will provide 275
new Barratt homes

Qualty and service

As a Group we are commitied to offering the
highest standards of customer service and to
cperating In a transparent way QOur customers
are central to all of our business operations and
as such we continue to develop our service
by listening to our customers, monitonng cur
performance and adopting best practice

1 2 Barratt Developments
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threughout the erganisation In the year ended
30 June 2008 our overall customer satisfaction
rating has mproved to 81% (2007 80%

on a like-for-Ike? basis) In addition, 88%

of customers responded that they would
recommend us to a friend’ {2007 88% cna
like-for-ike® basis) a satstactory achievement
agamnst a backdrop of considerable change
n the busmess and the market As part of cur
commitment to customer sence, we continue
to train and develcp all of our employees to
ensure the highast standards are met and we
are further developing our customer service
IT systerns to support this

The qually of our product offerings has
been recognised once again this year with
our construction tearms winning an industry
leading 73 National House-Building Council
('NHBC ) 'Pnde In the Job qualty awards
animprovement on last year's achievement
of 71 awards This excellent performance

15 & new record tor the Group and is the
largest number ever awarded to a single
business In addition n 2007 Barratt
became the first housebukder 0 win both
of the industry s most prestigious awards,
for targe housebulders for quality
workmanship with two of our site managers
Jarme Bishop and Paul Robinson, winning
Supreme Awards in the large buillder and
multi-storey categories

‘We were also named Hormebuilder of the Year
at the Maill on Sunday British Homes Awards
and we won awards far the best housing
praject (Great West Quarter) best small house
(eScape at Eden Vilage Sittingbourne) and
were jont winner of the best affordable housing
development {Tachbrook Triangle) At the “Your
New Home' Awards the best city development
was awarded for our The Zone development
in Bristol In the 'Hot Property Awards we
won platinum awards for the best waterside
development (Bakers Mill Sudbury), best
value for money development (Forest Place,
Walthamstow) and best family homes (Kings
Meadow, Newmarket)

Our pecple and expertise

We recognise that one of our key strengths
as a Group (s our people The extent

of the dechne in the housing market and

the unprecedented lack of access 1o
morigages has meant that we, in common
with all other housebuilders have had to
reduce costs nght across the organisation

It 1s deeply regrettable that the challenging
market conditions have meant that we have
had to lock closely at our structure and as
a result have seen around 1,200 talented
people '=ave the Group

Despite the curent economic envirenment,
it 15 important that we continue to
develop and invest in our people and therr
experlise to ensure the continued success
of our business

Qur Graduate Recruitment and Development
Programme has been a success We have
39 graduates participating in a two year
multi-cisciplinary programme of both on job
and off-job modules All of the graduates
have completed volunteenng activities in the
local community  supporting cur corporate
responsiility strategy

We have embedded succession planming
processes across the business with bi-annual
reviews In place Every ndividual ident fied
on the succession plan with the potential 1o
progress n the next iwo years has a personal
development plan This plan may involve
Iitems such as attending our Leadership
Development programme or having a coach
or mentor 10 promote development

We conducted our first Engagement Survey
N January 2008 which has enabled us to
ascertain how we can make our business

a hetter place to work and become an
amployer of choice We have also introduced
human resources key performance indicators
to gnable us to Measure the success of our
people strategy more effectively and to enable
us to take appropnate action on staff turnover,
ratention sickness absence and capabily

We have continued to make progress
towards our target of a fully Construction
Skills Certification Scheme {{CSCS') carded
and qualified workforce Including our
subcontractors, by 2010 At present, 90%
{2007 62%) of our workforce including
subcontractors, has achieved this target
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Environment

Dunng the year, we have mads substantial
Progress in pursuing our environmental
agenda to enable us to respond to the
challenge made by the Government’s
requiremnent for all new homes to be zero
carbon by 2016

We have completed building the ‘Green House'
prototype home at the Business Research
Establishment s Innovation Park using an award
wirning design developed by architects Gaunt
Francis The Minister for Housing the Right
Honourable Caroline Fint MP officially opened
s home in May 2008 This 1s the first house
to be built by a mainstream housebuwider that
meeis the highest level, code level six of the
Government'’s code for Sustainable Homes
which will emit zero carbon on average over the
course of a year The home includes innovative
eco-frnendly features such as heavyweight
construction that mitigates peaks and troughs
of temperature change within the house an ar
source heat pump to corwert the energy of ar
nto heat supphying the house solar hot water
panels automatc window shutters to prevent
the house over-heating in the summer and
photovoitac panels to supply power The home
15 now the subject of ngorous scienufic testing
over the next two years assessing every aspect
of its design construction and materials We
intend to take the most successful aspects of
the design and apply them to future homes
that we build

We are to develop Hanham Hall near

Bristol into the first large-scale zero carbon
community in Britain, having won the first site
of English Partnerships Carbon Challenge
The community will compnise 200 homes and
commercial space and 1s due to be completed
in 2011 All of the homes on the site will mest
the requirements for code leval six of the
Government s Code for Sustainable Homes
which will enable a family Iiving there to reduce
1ts carbon footprint by 60% The development
will also include many environmentalty fnendly
features including a combined heat and
power plant generating carbon nautral energy,
a sustanable urpan dranage system and
retention of existing hedgerows and trees
We continue to look 1o Include carbon saving
measures on cur developments and 21 of our

Core strength
Quality, service and design

We are commitied to the highest standards of customer service In the
year ended 30 June 2008, 88% of customers responded that they would
recommend us to a fnend , a satisfactory achrevement aganst a backdrop
of considerable change in the business and the markst

We have won a series of national awards including ‘Homebuilder of the
Year' at the Mall on Sunday Briish Homas Awards and at the "Your New
Home' Awards ‘The Zone 1n Bristol won the best city development
{mamn picture the Vangquish at 'The Zone')

Charlotte Saivage (pictured above) purchased the elegant and spacious
Richmore at Manor Farm, North Hykeham, a few miles from RAF Waddington
where she s based with the help of our Forces Discount Scheme

Barratt Developments
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Core strength
Our people and expertise

Our people's expertise ensures the continued success of our business
We are the first major housebuilder to build a code level six house the
Green House' The main picture shows the kving area of the Green House

Qur construction teams won an ingdustry leading 73 NHBC ‘Pride in the
Job' quality awards and were awarded the prestigicus NHBC Supreme
Awards for qualty workmanship in the large builder and mult-storey
categones (NHBC Supreme Award winner Jamie Bishop - below night)

We train and develop our employees to ensure the highest standards
of customer service Allyson Wilkins {below left) came to work for Barratt
having purchased a new home at Tudor Park Wolverhampton

1 4 Barratt Developments
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sites where we registered legal completions
in the year ended 30 June 2008, incorporaled
a renewable energy source on-site These
Included solar panels wind turbines and
combined heat and power units

We continue to build the mayority of our
developments on brownfield sites with 71%
{2007 758% of Barratt Hocmes developments) of
our developments in the year being built upon
brownfield land which significantly exceeds
the Giovernment s target of 60%

The Group continues {0 make excellent progress
in accredhtation of dvisions 10 the ermaronmental
standard ISO 14001 We previously reported that
all Barratt diwvisions had actweved accreditation
and that we waould target the eight David Wilson
Homes dwvisions this year This has been
achieved and all the Group's divisions are now
accredited 1o the standard

The Group has reviewed Its overall objectives for
ervronmental management and has set targets
for mproved on-site and office performance
To assist the divisions, all of the Safety Health
and Environmental management team are
undergoing accredited traning to enable
membership of e Institute of Environmental
Management and Assessmant { IEMA )

Health and safety

The Group considers health and safety o be
of paramount importance for its employees,
customers and the general public

The Group 1s saddened to report the death
of one person and senous lliness of another
at a completed development at Bedfont
Lakes in West London in February 2008
The primary cause appears to be carbon
moncxde poisoning from a gas heating
installation We continue to work closely with
the authontias in thar Investigaticn and our
thoughts remain with the farnilies of those
involved In the mcident

Notwithstanding ths tragic event, we have
continued to make gocd progress In the field
of health and safety with a reduction in cur
regortable inury ncidence rate to 656 per
100,000 persons employed, a reduction of
23 5% on the previous year (the enlarged




Report of the Directors | Business review

Group had a reportable nury incidence rate
of 857 for 2006/7)

In addition, we have revitalised and reissued
our Safety Health and Environmental
management system and have further
strengthened our In-house team This has
provided the focus to enable overall
improvements in our performance with

all dvisions achieving over 88% complance
following monitorng wisits 1o developments

The Group continues with cenlifying dvisions
to the heath and safety standard QHSAS
18001 At 3G June 2008, 27 of the 32
housebullding divisions and Wilscn Bowden
Developments were certified to this level and
we aim to have all remaining divisions certified
by the end of 2008

Corporate responsibility

As autined in the sections above the Group
has continued to make good progress on
corporate responsibility throughout the year

The Group s 2008 Corporate Social
Responsibility Repart will contain further
detalls on our progress In corporate
responsibiity and will be found on the Group's
website, www barrattdevelopments co uk,
fater this year

Group key risks

The Group's financial and operational
performance s subject to a number of nsks
The Board seeks to ensure that appropnate
processes are put In place to manage
monrtor and mitigate these nsks which
are identified in the table on the nght

The Group recognises that the management
of nsk 15 fundamental to the achieverment of
Group targets As such all ters of managemearnt
arg involved In thig process

Details of the Group s management of iquidity
risk, market risk, credit nsk and capital nsk in
relation to financial Insiruments |s provided
In note 27 to the financial statements

Outlock
The Group Chief Executive has discussed the
outlook for the business on page 7

Pringipal nsks of the Group mclude but are not imited 1o

Risk

Mitigation

Market

Response to changes in the macroaconomic
¢limate ncluding buyer confidence and
interest rates

The Executive Diractors conduct a weekly mesting which reviews key trading
indicators including $ales rates visor levels and levels of incentives and cash
flow projections

Avalabiity of mortgage fnance for
our purchasars

Tha Exacutve Dirgctors monitor an a weskly basis the number of reservations
that require martgages

The Group has a policy of giving mortgags providers complata transparency
regarding house purchase prices alongskde any discounts or other incentives
in order that they have appropnate mfermation upon which o basa ther
landing dacision

Provision of high guality product and service
1o maintain brand qualty and minimise
remedial costs

Tha Group has a comprehensive approach to quaity service and customar
cars enshnned in tha Forward through Qualty ntiative and customar care
code of practice

Ligquidity

Availability of sufficient borrowing
facities to enables the servicing of
lapdities as they fall due

The Group actively mantams a mixturg of long-terrm and rmediurmn term
committed faciites that are designed to ensure that it has sufficient avaitably
funds for operations

The Group s horrowings e tymoally eyclical throughout the financia! yoar and
as such the Group mantains sufficient headroam to cover thase requrerments
On a normal eperating basts the Group has a policy of mantaming headroom
of £250m of avalable cammitted facites

The Group has In place a comprehensiva detaited regular forecasting process
encompassing profitapiity working caoital and cash flow that s fully
embedded inthe businese These forecasts are further stress tested at a
Group level to ensure that adeguate headroom within our faciiies and banking
covenants i1s maintained

[nabifity of the Group to refinanca
its facilities as thay fall dug

The Group has a policy that the maturity of is committed faciiiies and private
placement notes s at least three years on average

Land

Securng sufficient fand of appropriate swze
and qualty to provide profitable growth
subject to the available borrowing faciities

Each dwision produces a detaied site by site monthly analysis of the amount
of land currently owned commiltted and entiied These are consokda'ed
upwards for regular review at Board ievel Inaddibon each operating division
holds weekly land mestings

Every land acauisihion 1s subject to a formal appraisal procedure and 1a
required lo achwve an ovarall Group defined hurdle rate of return

Govemnment regulation

Delays cbtaining requirad planning
and technicat consents

The Group has considarable in housa technical and planning expertise
devoted to achieving implementable planning consents

Consequence of changas in
tax legislation

The Group has adopted a low nsk strategy 1o tax planning and potential
and actual changes in tax lagslation are monitgred by both our ndustry
expoeniernced in hause nance teams and our gxternal tax adwisors

Construction

Falure to dentity and achieve key
construction milgstones

The Group s weekly raporting identfies the number of proparties at key stages
of construction Projected construchen rates ars evaluated as part of the
monthly forecasting cycle

Excassiva investment in work in progress

The build status of ali sites 1s reported wesakly and compared Lo sales taken
on gach site

Failure to promptly dentify cost overruns

Thetotal costs on avery site 1n progress are avaluatad onee a quarter and
reviewed by the dmsional management teams

Innovative design and censtruction
techrigues are not employed

|
The Group ensures that it 1s at the forefront of design and construction tachniques |
by a combination of n house technical departments the employment of external |
consuftants and an ongaing commitment t building expanmantal Rouse types |

Heatth and safety

The Group has a dedicated health and safely audit department which
15 ndependant of the management of the operatng dvisions |

Considaration of the impact of construction
schermes upon the arvironment and sccial
SUMoUNCiNgs

The Group regularly morstors & number of ervironmental impact indicators
The resuits of this will appear n our Corporate Social Responsibility Report
later this yaar

People

Abiity of the Group to attract and rstain &
suflicently swdlad and experenced workforre

Adequats succession planmng 1o retain
and develop key managsment skills

TheGroup has a comprehensive Human Resources policy in place which
includes apprentice schemes a Graduate Recrutment Programme succession
planning training schemes tailored to each disciphne and the Group has set
nself the target ol having a fully CSCS carded and gualfed workiorce by 2010

Underfunding of the Group s obligations in
respect of the defmed benefit pension scheme

An actuanal valuation s conducted every three years. The Group reviews this and
considers what addtional contnbubons are necessary 10 make good this shortiall
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Group Finance Director’s review

The Group has delivered a satistactory performance in
the current year n the context of the difficult market
in which we have been operating,

Performance highlights are as follows

* Revenue was up 16 7% to £3 554 7m
(2007 £3 046 1m)

Total completions increased by 8 3%

to 18 588 (2007 17,168)

Profit from operations before exceptional
costs' increased by 7 2% to £550 2m
(2007 £513 3m (restated?)

Exceptional costs' compnsed anmparment
of Inventonies of £208 4m an imparment
of goodwill and intangibles of £30 7m and
recrganisation costs of £15 9m

Profit from operations was £295 2m

(2007 £487 1m (restated?)

Operating margin befare excephonal costs'
was 15 5% (2007 16 9% {restated?)
Operating margin was 8 3% (2007 16 0%
{restated?)

1 6 Barratt Developments
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* Profit before tax was £137 3m (2007
£424 8m (restated?)
* Adusted earmings per shara bafore axcentional
costs' was 78 6p (2007 123 Op (restated?)
» Basic earnings per share was 25 0p
(2007 115 4p {restated?)

Segmental analysis

The Group has two segments, being
housebuilding and commercial developments
These segments reflect the different product
offerings and market risks facing these areas
of the business

The table opposite shows the respective
contnbutions of these segments to the Group
An analysis of the operational performance
of these segments 1s provided within the
Business review on pages 8o 11

“I'he Group is commutted
to reducing the level

of borrowmgs of the
business over the short-term
and has focussed the
business upon maximising
cash gencration whilst
cnsuring that on a
site-by-site basis we
maintain an appropriate
balance between volume
and margin ”

Exceptional costs

Dunng the year, the Group has recognised
a number of temms which due to ther size
and unusual nature have been disclosed
as exceplional costs

) Impairment of inventonies

The total impairment of kand and work

In progress recognised in exceptional cost
of sales in the year was £208 4m which
compnsed £151 2m housebulding £51 2m
commercial developments and £6 Om

of histonic Barratt and Wilson Bowden
acquistion far value adustments

The Group conducled a review of the
carrying value of its housebulding land

at 30 June 2008 in accordance with normal
practice and accounting standards This
review was carned out on a site-by-site
basis using valuations incorporating forecast
sales rates and average seling prices that
reflect both current and anticipated trading
conditions We paid particular attention to
hugh-nsk sites including large and complex
sites, apariment blocks outside London and
sites with low sales rates The review also
considered sites that have not yet been
started and larger more capial-intensive

' Excopbonal costs comprising imparment of nventonas gocdwill mtangible assets and restructunng cosls were £255 0m
of whch £173 1m relatod to the housebuloing business and £81 $m to the commarcial davelepments Susmness (2007
£26 2m of which £25 6m refated 10 the houssbulding business and £0 6m to the commercial devlopments busnass)

? The resuhs for the year ended 30 June 2007 have boen rastarod as explained N note 1 to the tnancal statements
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sites where it may be more appropnate o
realise cash through sale of the assets rather
than developing the site through 1o completion
As a result of the review the Group recognised
an umpairment of the housing land bank of
£151 2m n the year ended 30 June 2008

The Group also reviewed the land and
work in progress held within its commercial
developments business for impairment

on a development-by-development basis
Tris dentified the need for an imparrment
of £51 2m in the year ended 30 June 2008
This review reflects the marketplace
currently experenced within commercal
development and in particular dechning
yields We have also consideraed the carrying
value of sites where it may be more sensible
to realise cash rather than te continue to
cevelop tha site

Inadditicn the Group had £6 Om of far value
uplift that had not been recovered through
cost of sales which arose on histong Barratt
and Wilson Bowden acquisitons Due 10 the
current difficult marketplace these balences
have been wntten off an the basis that the
far values adopted do not reflect current
market conditions

Segmental analysis

Housebuilding Commercial developments Total

£m £m Em

Revenue 34142 1405 35547
Frofit from operations before exteptional costs® 5300 202 5502
Profit/{loss) from operations 3569 B17) 2952

n) Imparrment of goodwill and

intangible assets

On the acquisition of Wilson Bowden, the Group
recogrised goodwilt of £816 7m and intangible
assets related to the brands acquired of
£1070m These were spht between the
housebuitding and commercial developments
businesses, with £792 2m of goodwill and
£100 Om of brand value attributed to our
housebulding business and £24 5m o
goodwill and £7 0m of brand value atinbuted
to the commercial developments business

In accordance with the requirements of
accounting standards the Group has conducted
its annual review of the carrying vafue of
goodwill and ntangible assets This review was
conducted by comparing discounted future
cash flows with the carrying value of assets at
the balance sheet date The cash flows were
generated using our current five-year business
plan beyond which we used a long-term
growth rate, in accordance with accounting
standards, of 2 5% based upon the expected
long-term growth rate of the UK economy
‘ihe business plan used In the analysis
contains the Directors’ current view of
expected changes in salling prices for
completad houses and site cosis 1o complete

The discount rate used In the iImparment review
15 10% being the Group's estimated pre tax
weighted average cost of captal As aresult of
the Impairment review no impairrment was
recognised onthe housetxrlding business and
all of the goodw!l related to the commercial
developments business, £24 5m was mpairred

Onacquisition the David Wilson Homes brand
was designated as having an indefinite life as
the Group intends 1o hold and support the
brand fer an indefinite perod and there are
no factors that would prevent it from doing so
The Wilson Bowden Developments brand was
designated as having a ten-year Ife as itis a
business 10 business brand operating In niche
markets Dunng the year, £0 8m of the Wilson
Bowden Developments brand was amortised
As aresult of the Group's impairment review
the housebulding brand was not impaired
but the Wiison Bowden Developments brand
was fully written off resultiing in an excepticnal
charge to the ncome statement of £6 2m This
imparment 1s dnven by declinng commercial
property yelds, which affects the abilily of this
brand to generate future revenues

The tota! imparment of goodwill and intangible
assets recognised In exceplional operating

Barratt Developments '1 7
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expenses In the income statement was
therefore £30 7m comprising a commercial
developments goodwill imparment of £24 5m
and tha impairment of the Wilson Bowden
Developments brand of £6 2m

m} Restructunng and recrgamisation costs
Dunng the year the Group incurred £15 9m of
restructunng and reorganisation costs These
costs include redundancy costs ansing from
both dwvisional closures and recrganisations
during the year, and costs related to office
closures ana contract severance No charge
for the reorganisation announced on 3 July
2008 estimated at £15m has been included
in the income statement for the year ended
30 June 2008

Tax

The Group corporation tax charge for the year
was £50 9m an effective rate of 37 1% When
the imparment of goodwill of £24 5m which
15 not aliowable for tax purposes, 18 excludad
the effective rate 15 31 5%

The tax charge of £50 9m comprises a total
current year tax charge of £53 7m {33 2%
of profit before tax excluding the mpairment
of goodwill) and a total prior year tax credit
of £2 8m

The Group s currant year effective tax rate

of 33 2% s hughar than the standard rate of
29 5% due 1o wnting off ihe deferred tax asset
on anticpated tax relief on share options, as welt
as disalowable costs and tax on joint ventures,
partially offset by contaminated land relief

Dwidend

The Board has decwded that no final dvidend will
be paid for the year ended 30 June 2008 The
total ddend for the year 1s therefore the intenm
dmdend of 12 23 pence per share which was
pad inMay 2008 Gong forward, the Board
will take due consideration of market condions
the Group's trading performance and cash
resources in determining future dmdend policy

Balance sheet

Tha net assets of the Group decreased by
54 3m to £2 843 7 The decrease reflects
the retained loss of £33 6m, after inventory
wnte downs, goodwill impairments, other

1 8 Barratt Developments
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excephional costs and dvidends paid in the
year, and other reserves movements of £16 5m
offset by £1 8m ssues of share capilal dunng
the year (including £1 3m on Wilson Bowden
share option schemes} Significant moverments
in the balance sheet include
+ The Group s book value of land was
£3 117 5m (2007 £3 266 9m (restated?)},
a decrease of £149 4m This decrease
includes iand additions of £922m offset
by land usage and the impairment of land
explained above Dunng the current year
the Group reduced Its actual expenditure
on land following the detericration in the
market to £1 0 bilken from the €15 billon
expenditure anticipated at the begnning
of the year It 1s our intention in the
forthcoming year to onfy commit cash
where land 1s already cantracted
« Work in progress of the Group at 30 June
2008 was £1 569 3m {2007 £1,368 5m)
We are actively reducing our investment
In work in prograss and as a result the
value has fallen by £134 0m since
31 December 2007
Part-exchange properties and other
Inventanes were £143 2m (2007 £104 Sm)
with the increase refiecting the current
demand for this as an incentive in
accordance with normal commergial
practice, the Group provides aganst these
properties when they are taken onto our
balance sheet and we continue to actively
manage and trade through these properties
Group net dabt increased by £351 2m
to £1,652 dm over the full year However
since December 2007 net dabt has
reduced by £86 1m reflecting reduced
land spend and work in progress
Goodwill and intangible assets
decreased by £31 5m to £892 2m
reflecting the amortisaton and mparments
explaned above
The pension fund deficit on the Barratt
Homes defined benefit pension scheme
reduced by £7 6m in the year to £70 7m,
reflecting the aciditional contnbutons that
the Group has made to reduce the deficit
Trade and other payables decreased
by £179 1m to £1 405 9m reflecting
a £109 2m decrease in land payables
Other assets and llabilities have icreased
by £51 6m dunng the year

“TI'his has been a very
challenging ycar for

all housebuilders We
have taken appropriate
mcasurcs to reflect

the significant market
downturn. Earnings
have proved robust and
we have continued to
maintain assct quality”

Cash flow
The tables on the cpposita page explain the
Increase N the Group's borrowings

The increase in net dett of £351 2m
dunng the year 1s made up of an outflow
of £437 3m in the first half and an inflow
of £86 1m n the second half The nflow
during the second half reflects our strategy
of decreasing land spend and work in
progress (nventones fall £409 9m, excluding
the £68 Om increase due to acquisitons
a 12201 5m net decrease plus £208 4m
fall due to exceptional iImpairrment} offset
by an outflow sn other working caprtal and
a decrease in land payables of £14 1m

Other cash moverments include net interest
payments of £1371m tax payments of £114 8m
dwidend payments of £126 Om and proceeds
from the sssue of share capital of £0 5m
{excluding the proceeds from the Issue of shares
under Wilson Bowden share schemes)

The Group 15 committed 1o reducing the
level of borrowings of the business over the
short-lerm and has focussed the business
upon maximising cash generation whilst
ensunng that on a site-by site hasis we
maintain an appropriate balance between
votume and margin

Treasury
The Board approves treasury policies and
certan day-to-day treasury actmties have been |
delegated to a Treasury Operating Committee
that in turn regutarly reports to the Board The
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Cash flow
Group net debt at the year end was £1,652 4m (2007 £1,301 2m)
Half year Hait year Hall year Hall ysar
Yoor endod ended ended Year ended enciad ended
30 June 31 December 30 June 30Jure 31 Docoamber 30 June
2008 2007 2008 2007 2006 2007
£m £m £m £m £m £m

Nat {debti/cash at start of year {131 2) {1,301 2) {1,738 5) 349 349 (226 7)
Oparating cash flow 914 {244 4) 3358 1395 (147 3) 2868
Tax and net interest pard {251 9) s 7) {146 2} (148 3) 680 (e
Froo cash fow {180 5) (350 1) 1898 R3] {215 3) 265
Acquisitions {31 0) 123 (32 3) {12459 - {12456
Investments in jeint vantures “72) [L1] 40 3 (142 - {142)
;f,:ﬁ:jm proceeds/ 189 20 "9 @6 28 (18}
Dnadends {126 0) {83 8) (422 {771} M27) {27 4)
Share 1ssua and disposals D5 05 - 145 52 83
Cancelled swaps 36) - {3 8} - - -
Purchasae of sharss for LTPP awards {0 3) {03) - - - -
Net debt a1 end of year (16524) (1,7386) (4,652 4} (13012) 2267) {1301 2)

An analysis of the Group's free cash fiow is as follows

Half yoar Half year Half yaar Half year

Year onded ended ended Year ended endod anded

30 June 31 December 30 June 30 Jung 31 December 30 Jung

2008 2007 2008 2007 2006 2007

£m £m £m £m £m tm

S;:‘::""g proht bslore exceptanal s502 a9 2753 5133 1966 3167

Exceptonal costs (255 0} 72y (247 8) 26 2) - 262

Total non cashitems 128 (8 8) 194 (167) 62) {105)

La

nd. work in progréss and 221 (432 0} 409 0 1267 4) {az09) 535
athar inventorias

Other warking capital {194 3} 73 3) {121 0) B3 5) {18 8) {ag7)

Opeataling cash Aow 914 {244 &) 3358 1335 {14t 3 2868

Net interest pad {1371} {50 3) fas 8} 278 @arn {191)

Taxation {114 8) (S5 4) {59 4) {120 5) {59 3) 612

Froa cash low {160 5) {350 1) 180 8 (88 (215 3) 2065

Group operatas a centralised treasury funchion
which does not speculate and operates within
guidelines established by the Board and the
Treasury Operating Commiilee

The Group has a conservative treasury nsk
managsment strategy which ncludes a target
that 6G 80% of year-end debt should be at
fixed rates of nterest At 30 June 2008 63 0%
of the Group net debt was fixed (2007 72 4%)
Group interest rates are fixed using both
swaps and fixed rate debt nstruments Net
bank interest was covered 4 0 times before
exceplional costs' (2007 12 8 hmes covered)

Borrowing facilities and refinancing
At the year-end, the Group's committed
faciitres had an average life of 3 3 years,
headroom of £870 Om and we continued to
operate within all of our banking covenanis

However in the ight of current market
conditions the Board considered that it would
be a prudent approach to extend our short tem
refinancing requirements and seek a more
flexible covenant package which woukd be more
sutable in the current frading environment

Therefore, on 9 July 2008, the Company
entered into a new £400m three-year
committed revoiving credit faciity and agreed
(subject to contract) to extend the matunty
date of £350m of the existing £400m
revolving credi facility 10 expire at the same
date as the new facility On 6 August 2008
the Company redeemed £400m of tha
exIsting acquisiion facility

In addition, the Company agreed wiih its
bankers and private placement investors to
amend its financial covenants The Interest
covenant has been replaced with a cash flow
covenant and the gearing and munimum
tangible net worth covenants have been
relaxed These amendments were signed on
5 August 2008 and all conditions precedent
were satisfied on 6 August 2008

The new covenant package and revolving
credit facility led to the weighted average cost
of the Group's borrowings increasing 1o circa
9 75% from 6 August 2008

As a result of the agreements reached with
our bankers and private placement investors
we have put In place a more appropriate
capital structure for the Group

In conclusion

This has been a very challenging financial year
for all housebuiders We have taken appropnate
measures to reflect the significant market
downturn Earmings have proved robust and
we have continued to maintain asset gualty
The refinancing and revised covenant package
recenily put in place was an importani step In
ensunng thai the Group has strong foundabons
1o weather market conditions which are Iikely

o remain dificull for the fgmseeabla future
»
h,P_.__,

Mark Pamn
Group Finance Director
9 Septermber 2008
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Board of Directors

11

02

01 Mr R A Lawson

Chairman from 1 July 2008

Mr R A Lawson was apponted a Non-Executive
Diracter on 1 June 2008 and appointed
Chairman on 1 July 2008 replacing

Mr C G Toner Mr R A Lawson is also the
Charrman of Hays Plc He was formerty
1he Managing Cirector of the Vitec Group
for three years and Chief Executive of
Elactrocomponents plic for ten years

Age 63

02 Mr C G Toner

Chairman to 30 June 2008

Mr C G Toner was appointed a Non-Executive
Drrectar n May 2002 He was praviously

the Deputy Group Chief Executive of Abbey
Natonal ple and 1s currently a Non-Executive
Direcior of Ford Credit Europe {FCE}) Bank Plc
He was appointed Group Vice Chairman in
June 2002 and Group Chairman in Octcber
2002 Mr C G Toner retired from the Board
and as Chairman on 30 June 2008 Age 66

2 O Barratt Developments
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03

04

03 Mr M S Clare

Group Chuef Executive

Mr M S Clare was appointed Group Crief
Executive on 2 October 2006 Ha was
formerly an Executive Director of Centrica Pic
and Managing Director of Centnica s Bntish
Gas Residential Energy operatron He joined
British Gas in 1994 becoming Centrica’s
Finance Director in 1997 and Managing
Director of British Gas Residential £nergy
in 2002 Age 51

04 Mr S J Boyes

Group Board Executive Director

Mr S J Boyes joined the Group in 1978
Formerly the Managing Director of Barratt
York he was appointed to the Group Board
1n July 2001 and 1s Group Board Executve
Director of the Barratt North Region  Age 48

05

06

05 Mr R MacEachrane

Non Executive Drrector

Mr R MacEachrang was appointed a Non-
Executiva Director on 1 May 2006 He was
formerly Commercial Direclor and an Executive
Director of the Natonal House Building Council
{NHBC'} Main Board before retinng after 25 years
service In April 2008 e 1s a member of the
Governing Board of the NHBC Foundation

an independent chantable research foundation
which 15 a joint venture with the Buidding Research
Establishment and a Director of the National
Centre for Excellence in Housing Age 64

06 Mr R J Davies

Non-Executive Director

Mr R J Davies was apponted a Non-Executive
Director In May 2004 He was the Chairman
of Bitfa Pic from 2006 to 2008 and is a Non-
Executve Director of British Energy Group pic
He was Chief Fxecutive of Arrva ple until Apnl
20086, a position he held from December 1998
hawing previously held the same position with
East Midlands Elecincity Ple He also charrs
the Board of Governors of the University of
Sunderland and s Chairman of the Confederation
of British Industry North East Council Age 59
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Q7

08

07 Mr M A Pain

Group Finance Director

Mr M A Pamn was appointed an Executive
Director on 1 March 2006 and assumed full
responsibility as Group Finance Director on
1 July 2006 He was formerly the Finance
Director of Abbey National plc and also
sarved as Chief Executive of Abbey National
Treasury Services and as Man Board Director
rasponsible for retal sales MrM A Pang
currently a Non-Executive Cirector of Punch
Taverns plc Age 47

08 Mr C Fenton

Group Board Executive Director

Mr C Fentcn joined the Group in 1983
becoming Managing Director of Barratt West
London in 1996 He was appointed to the
Group Board in duly 2003 and 15 Group Board
Executive Director of the Barratt South Region
Age 50

08

10

09 Mr M Pescod

Semor Independent Director

Mr M Pescod was appointed a Non-Executive
Director 1n October 2001 He 1s & founding
pariner of the investrment bank Tricorn
Partners LLP Age 62

10 Mr W Shannon

Non Exacutive Diractor

Mr W Shannon was appointed a Non-
Executive Director on 1 September 2005 Ha
15 currentty Non Executive Charman of Aegon
UK PLC a Non Executive Direcior of Rank
PLC and a partner with Tn Artisan Partners
Europe LLP He was an Executive Direcior of
Whitbread PLC from 1994 to 2004 Age 58

n

12

1 Mr M E Rolfe

Non-Executive Director

Mr M E Ralfe was appainted a Non Executive
Director on 1 May 2008 He s alsoa

Non Executve Director of The Sage Group pic
and Hornby Pic He was formerty the Finance
Director of Gallaher Group Plc for seven
years until Apnl 2007 when it was acquired
by Japan Tobacco Inc His career wilh
Gallaher spanned 20 years dunng which
trme he served in vanous finance and
executive roles Age 49

12 Mr L Dent

Group General Counssl and Company Secretary
Mr L Dent was appointed Company Secretary
and Group General Counsel in January 2001
He 15 a sohcitor and was praviously Group
Deputy Chief Executve of Home Group Limited
one of the largest housing associations in the
UK Age 56
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Statutory information

Activities of the Group
Barratt Developrmeants PLC is the holding company of the Barratt Group of comparies (the ‘Group ) The Group's principal actvities compnse
housebullding and commercial development

Results and dividends
The profit from continuing actviies for the year ended 30 June 2008 was £86 4m (2007 £298 3m estated as shown in note 1 to the financial staterments))

Aninterm dwvidend of 12 23p per share (2007 11 38p) was paid on 23 May 2008 Ne final dividend will be paid for the year ended 30 June 2008
{2007 24 30p)

Enhanced Business Review
The Charrman s statement, Group Chief Executive s review Business review and Group Finance Director s review on pages 2 1o 18 comprise the
Group s Enhanced Business Review

Annual General Meeting
The Annual Genera! Meeting (AGM ) will be held at the Barber-Surgeons Hall Monkwell Square Wood Street London EC2Y 5BL on 18 November
2008 at 2 30pm The notice convering the Meeting 15 set out in & separate letter to shareholders

Directors and their shareholdings
The Directors of the Group who held office at 30 June 2008 are listed on pages 20 and 21

The beneficial Interests of the Directors and connected persons in the ordinary shiare capital of the Company at the beginning and end of the year
are shown below

30 June 2008 30 .June 2007

Executive Executive

Fully share Fully share

Ordinary shares of 10p each pad ophons pad ophions
MrM S Clare 172,726 - 89 965 -
Mr S J Boyes 97,086 100,917 87,794 216 018
Mr C Fenton 34,461 - 25,214 115101
Mr M A Pain 40,000 - 25000 -
Mr C G Toner 10,000 - 10,000 -
Mr R A Lawson - - - -
Mr R J Davies 10,000 - 1000 -
Mr R MacEachrane 2,000 - - -
Mr M Pescod 10,000 - 10 000 -
Mr M E Rolfe - - - -
Mr W Shannon 5,034 - 5,034 -

or date of appointment f latar

No notification has been received of any change in the above interests dunng the period 30 June 2008 to 9 September 2008 inclusive
Details of movements in the Directors’ interests in executive share ophons are shown in the Remuneration report on page 44

Under the provisions of the Company s Articles of Association, Mr R MacEachrane and Mr € Fenton will retire by rotation at the AGM 1o be held
on 18 November 2008 and being ekgble wil offer themselves for re election at that meeting In aclditon, Mr R A Lawson and Mr M E Rolfe will retre
at the next AGM and offer themselves for election having been appointed by the Board since the last AGM

At no time during or at the end of the year did any Drector have a matenal interest in a coniract of signiicance in relation to the business
of the Group

Fixed assets
The Cirectors are of the opinion that the value of land and buldings included wathin the Group s fixed assets 15 0 excess of book value but that
the difference 18 not matenal in relathoen to the affairs of the Group

22 Bamatt Developments
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Disclosure of information to auditors
So far as each of the Directors 1s aware there 15 no relevant audit information (that 1s, information needed by the Company’s auditors in connection
with preparing ther report) of which the Company's auckors are not aware

Each of the Diractors has taken all the relevant steps hat he ought to have taken in accordance with his duty as a Director to make himself aware
of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Comparny's auditors are aware of that information

This confirmation 1s grven and should be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of section 234ZA of the Companies Act 1985 {the ‘Act)

Charitable and political contnbutions

During the year the Group made chartable donations of £53 300 {2007 £22,600} Of the donations in the current year £7 000 was to the Smith
institute £3,000 to Shelter £5 000 to the National Autstic Saciety and the remander was 1o local and good causes No poltical contnbutons were
made during the year

Offices

The Group had 32 offices located throughout the United Kingdom at the end of the financial year In July 2008 two of tha Group's offices were
closed and exght Group offices were merged into four A full st of the Group's offices and therr locations can be obtaned from the Group Company
Secretary situated at the registered office of the Company or from the Company's website www barraitdevelopments co uk

Capital structure

Detarls on tha structure of the Company's capital ncluding nghts and obligations attaching to shares, voting, and transfer of shares, are shown on
pages 34 and 35 Details of the authonised and issued share capital, together with details of the movements in the Company s 1ssued share capital
durning the year are shown innote 29 1o the financial statements

Details of employee share schemes are set out In note 30 ta the financial statements  Details of the rights attaching to shares held by the Barratt
Developments Employee Benefit Trust are shown on page 36

Details of the appontment replacemeant and powers of Directors and details of the amendment of the Articles of Association are shown on page 35

Details of srgnificant agreements contaning provisions entithng counterparties to exercise termination or other nghts in the event of a change
of control of the Company are shown on page 36

Detalls of persons with a significant direct or indirect holding of shares in the Company are shown in the section on major shareholders on page 27

Risk management objectives
The Group's operational nsks and ther mitigation are outhned in the Business review on page 15 The Group s financial assets financial labfities
and denvative financial instruments are detaled in notes 24 25 and 26 1o the financial statements

The Group's operations and debt financing expose it to a vanety of financial nsks that include the effects of changes n debt market prices credit
nsks hguidity nsks and inlerest rates The most significant of these to the Group 1s iquidity nsk and as such there s a regular detatled system
for the reporting and forecasting of cash flows from the operations to Group management so as to ensure that nisks are prompily idenufied and
apprapnate actions taken by the central Treasury Department Inaddition the Group has in place a nisk management programme that seeks to
Iimit the adverse effects of the other nsks on its financial performance in particutar by using financral nstruments including debt and dervatives
to fix interest rates and currency rates The Group does not use dervative financial Instrumenis for speculative purposes

Barratt Developrments 2 3
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The Board of Drrectors 1s responsible for setuing speciiic, clearly defined guidelines regarding wreasury that are appled by the Group The Group
has a Treasury Operaling Committee which operates within specific parameters set by the Board and consists of any two of the Group Chisf
Executive, Group Finance Director and Group Treasurer In addition the Board approves and reviews alt facilites and dervative transactions that
thay have not delegated to the Treasury Operating Committee The Group operates a central Treasury Department to implement the guidelines
established by the Board to whom it repeorts regularly

a) Liquidsty risk

Liguidity nsk 15 the nsk that the Group will be unable to meet its habiities as they fall due The Group actively maintans a mixture of long-term and
medium-term committed faciliies that are designed to ensure that the Croup has sufficient available funds for cperations The Group s borrowings
are typically cyclical throughout the financial year and as such the Group mantains sufficient headroom Lo cover these requirements On a normal
operating basis the Group has a policy of maintaning headroom of £250m of avallable committed faciiies andt identifies and takes appropriate
actions based upon its regular detaled system for the reporting and forecasting of cash flows from s eperations At 30 June 2008 the Group had
commitied facilities of £2 555 4m (2007 £2,630 Om) and 1otal facilities of £2 651 6m (2007 £2,786 3m) The Group’s drawn debt was £1885 2m
{2007 £14833m) This represents 65 9% (2007 56 4%) of avallable committad faciihes

The Group's objective 1s to minimise refinancing risk  The Group therefore has a policy that the matunty of #s committed facilities and private
placement notes 15 at least three years on average At 30 June 2008 the average maturity of tha Group  faciiies was 3 3 vears (2007 3 5 years)

As explaned n note 25 1o the financial statements on 9 July 2008, the Company entered Into a new £400m three-year faclity and agreed to
extend (subject to contract) £350m of the existing £400m revolving credit facility to further minmise refinancing nsk All conditions precedent were
satished on 6 August 2008

b) Market nsk (price nsk)
1) UK heusing market risk
This section specifically discusses UK housing market nsk in the context of the financial nstruments in the Group balance shest

The Group s earnings are dependent upon the level of UK house prices UK house prices are deterrmined by the UK economy and ecenomic
conditions including employment levels interest rates and consumer confidence

The Group Is subject to the prevailing condiions of the UK economy However the Group does seek to maintain an appropriate geographical
spread of operating diwsions and appropriate product mix to mitigate any nsks caused by local ecenomic conditiens  The Group s management
of oparational nsks 15 detaled in the Business review on page 15

The UK housing market affects the vakiation of the Group's non-financial assets and habiliies, notably land and work in progress and the cntical
judgements applied by management in these financial statements, which include the valuation of land and work In progress are detaled on page 55

The Group's financial assets and kabilities that are directly fnked to the UK housing market are detated innote 27 to the financial statements
The value of the Group s available for sale financial assets 1s directly bnked to the UK housing market Ai 30 June 2008 these were carned at a far
value of £66 8m (2007 £37 3m) The Company has no financial assets and habilites that are diectly Inked to the UK housing market

Sensitvity analysis
Al 30 June 2008 f UK house prices had been 5% lower and all other vanables were held constant, the Group's house pnce linked financial assets and
liabiiies would decrease in value, excluding the effects of tax by £14 9m (2007 £1 9m) with a corresponding reduction in both net profit and equity

n) Interest rate nsk
The Group has both interest bearng assets and interest bearing labilities  Floatng rate borrowings expose the Group to cash flow nterest rate nisk
and fixed rate borrowings expose the Group to far value nterest rate nsk

The Group has a policy of mantainng both long term fixed rate funding and medum-term floating rate funding so as to ensure that there is
appropriate flexibility for the Group s operational requrements In order to achieve this the Group has entered ito swap arrangements to hedge
cash flow ngks relating to interest rate movements on a proportien of its debt and has entered into fixed rate debt in the form of stering and US
Dollar pnvate placements
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The Group has a policy that 60-80% of the forecast debt for the year-end 1s at a fixed rate with an average mmimum duration of five years and an
average maximum duration of fifteen years At 30 June 2008 63 0% (2007 72 4%) of the Group’s net debt was at a fixed rate

The exposure of the Group's and Company's financial labilities to interest rate nsk 15 detalled in note 27 o the financial statements

Floating interest rates on sterling borrowings are linked to UK bank rate, LIBOR and money market rates The floating rates are fixed n advance for
penods generally ranging from one to six months Short-term flexibility 15 achieved through the use of overdraft committed and uncommitted bank
faciiies The weighted average interest rate for floating rate borrowings in 2008 was 6 6% (2007 5 7%}

Sterling private placement nates of £125 5m (2007 £81 8m) were arranged at fixed interest rates and exposed the Group {o far value nterest rate
nsk The weighted average interest rate {or fixed rate stering private placement notes for 2008 was 7 8% (2007 7 5%) with, at 30 June 2008, a
weighted average penod of 9 5 years (2007 2 5 years) for which the rate 1s fixed

US Dallar private placement notes of £150 5m (2007 £ni) were arranged at fixed interest rates and exposed the Group to farr value interest rate
nsk The weighted average interest rate for fixed rate US Dollar private placernent notes after the effect of foreign exchange rate swaps for 2008
was 6 9% {2007 n) with at 30 June 2008, a waighted average penod of B 8 years (2007 nil) for which the rate Is fixed

Sensitivity analysts

In the year ended 30 June 2008, If UK interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower and all other vanables ware held constant the Group s
pre-tax profit would decrease/increase by £4 8m (2007 £2 8m) the Group's post-1ax profit would decrease/increase by £3 4m (2007 £2 Om) and
the Group's equity would decrease/increase by £3 4m (2007 £2 Om)

) Foreign exchange rate nsk

The Group has fixed rate US Dellar private placement notes of $300m (2007 $nil} In order to mitigate risks associated with the movement i the
forergn exchange rate the Group has a policy of fully hedging its US Dollar denominated debt The Group therefore entered into foreign exchange
swap arrangements on the issue of its US Dollar denominated debt all of which are designated as cash flow hedges

Detaits of the Group s foreign exchange swaps are provided in note 26 to the financial statements

Sensitivity analysis
As the Group s foreign exchange hedges are fully effective the Group s profits will be unaffected by any variation in foreign exchange rates and any
impact on net equity of & reasonably possible change in exchange rates 1s unlikely to be significant

¢) Credit nsk

The UK housing market is struciured so that in the majorty of cases the Group receives cash upon fegal completion for private sales and receives
advance stage payments from Registered Social Landlords As such the Group has no significant concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread over
alarge number of counterparties and custorners The maximum exposure to any counterparty a1 30 June 2008 was £8 6m (2007 £320m) The carming
amount of financial assets recorded in the financial statements net of any allowance for losses, represents the Group's maximum exposure to credit risk

Inadditen the Company 1s exposed to £2 230 1m of credit risk in relation to inter-company loans, financial guarantees and the bank borrowings
of subsichary undertakings Further details are provided in notes 35 and 36 to the financial statements

The Group manages credit risk in the following ways

= the Group has a credit policy that is imited to financial Institutions with high credit ratings as set by nternational credit-rating agencies and has
a pelicy determining the maximum permissible exposure to any counterparty, and

= the Group only contracts dervative financial instruments with counterparties with which the Group has an ISDA Master Agreement i place
These agreements permit net settlement thereby reducing the Group s credd exposure to ndmvidual counterparties

d) Capital nsk mapagement {cash flow nsk)

The Group's chjectives when managing capital are 1o safeguard the Group s ability to continue as a going concarn in order to provide returns for
shareholders and meet its habilties as they fall due whilst maintaning an appropriate capital structure 1o reduce the cost of capital
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The Group ensures that there are appropniate controls over the purchase of land and levels of work in progress In the business in order to appropnatety
manage Iis capital These controls are discussed in the business risk table on page 15 Inaddmion the other methods by which the Group can
manage s short-term and long-term capital structure include adjusting the level of ordinary dividends paid to shareholders 1ssuing new share
capital and arranging debt to meaet kability payments, and it may also sell non-core assets to reduce debt

Likely future developments
An indication of likely future developments in the Group including in the field of research and devetopment 1s grven inthe Business review
onpages 8o 15

Creditor payments

Each Group company 1s responsible for agreeing the detail of terms and conditions relating to transactons with its suppliers It 1s Group policy to
ensure that suppliers are made aware of the terms of payment and to abide by the agreed terms of payment with suppliers where the goods and
services have been supplied In accordance with the relevant terms and conditions of contract Implementation of this policy resulted In a supplier
payment period by the Company of 26 days (2007 32 days) for its trade creditors at 30 June 2008

Quahfying third party indemnity provistons

As at the date of this report, qualifying third party indemnity provisions under Compantes legislation ara in force under which the Company has
agreed 10 indemnify the Directors, former Directors and the Company Secretary of the Company Directors and former Directors of any member
of the Group or of an associated company or affiiate company and members of the Executive Committee 1o the extent permitted by law and the
Company's Articles of Association aganst all iability ansing in respect of any act or omission in their duties

Investor relations

The Beard believes that the effective management of investor relations 1s criical to its retationship with its shareholders and to the market in which
the Company s shares are held, analysed and traded The Group s corporate governance framework sets the context for ts continuing investor
relations programme particularly in respect of key areas such as board membership, remuneration and public accountability statements

Dunng the year we continued to develop the nvestor communication programme in conjunction with our financial public relations (‘PR') advisors
Weber Shandwick Square Mile until June 20068 at which point this role was taken over by Maittand and the Group's jomt brokers, Credit Suisse
Secunties (Europe) Limited and UBS Investment Bank The Investor Relations website (www barrattdaevelopments co uk) prowides a full Company
profite regular corporate news updates, access to the Company's share price and regulatory announcements Further shareholder services have
been established whereby shareholders may deal in the Compary s shares via ils website and also access the Company's share register to view
ther shareholding, with the opportunity to make changes to ther account details including the downloading of appropriate forrms and also access
the history of therr shareholding

Qur annual and intenim reports together with interm management statements and half-yearly trading updates will continue 1o be the prmary
means by which nformation about the Group s Board and its business 1s communicated to institutional and private sharehoiders investors and
analysts Inaddition other magor Company publications arg available to shareholders on our Investor Relations website The AGM 1s used to enable
all shareholders to discuss the Group s operations and progress directly with the Board The Directors are avallable to answer shareholder
questions informally before and after the AGM The Chairman aiso inviles guestions from shareholders dunng the AGM

Infarmation of a price sensitive nalure Is cornmunicated as required by the Company Secretary 10 the Company Anncuncements Office of the
London Stock Exchange and the Group stnves to ensure that all key information 1s effectively and clearly communicated

In addition to the above formal communications, the Group Chief Executive and Group Finance Director meet regulary with institutional investors
and analysts in order to convey an understanding of the Group's operations the market and its management objectives, and in the year under
review In excess of 100 such meetings have been held The aim s 1o meet with major iInstitutionai shareholders at least once a year Press releases
an the Group’s activities are made to journalists and the medra through the Group Press Office and its external PR advisors The Group's joint
brokers Credit Suisse Secunties (Europe) Limited and UBS Investment Bank, also work actively on our behalf in an effort 1o ensure that investors
and potential iwestors in the business are given reliable information on the Group s operations its values and ethos i order 1o make informed
iwesiment decisions

Barratt won the 'IR magazine award for most progress in nvestor relations by a non-FTSE 100 company In June 2008
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The Group Finance Director presents regular reports to the Group Board on the Company s investor relations activities to ensure that they have
a clear understanding of the views of major shareholders

Major shareholders
All notifications received by the Company in accordance with the Financial Services Authonity’s { FSA) Disclosure and Transparency Rules (DTRs')
are published on the Company's website and on a Regulatory Information Service

As at 9 September 2008 the Company had been notfied, in accordance with DTR 5, of the following notifiable interests n the voting rights in the
Company's 1ssued share capital

Total

Number of % of 18sued

Date of Notification Name of Shareholder Yoting Rights  share capital
11/08/2008 Polans Capital Management LLC 21457 322 619
18/07/2008 Phoenix Asset Management Partner LUmited 38,395,810 1108
26/10/2007 Legal & General Group plc 14 316,281 413
02/05/2007 FMR Corp 26 116198 753
01/05/2007 Mr D Wilson 19431 213 561
07/02/2007 J P Morgan Chase & Co 18,784 735 771

Shareholder authority for purchase of own shares

Detalls of the shareholder authonty for purchase by the Company of its own shares put in place at the AGM held on 27 November 2007 which
remained vahd at the end of the penod under review, are set out n Additional information for shareholders under the heading Repurchase of
shares' on page 35 No purchases had been made under this authority as at the date of this report A resolution renewing the authonty will ba
proposed at the AGM 1o be held on 18 November 2008

Shareholder arrangements to waive dividends

The Trustees of the Barratt Developments Employee Benefit Trust {'EBT ) have agreed 1o wave any nght to all or any future dvidend payments on
shares held within the EBT except in certain imited circumsiances none of which are currently apphicable Detals of the shares so held are set out
N note 29 to the financial statements

Post balance sheet event

On 9 July 2008, the Company entered into a £400m three-year commilted revolving credit facility In additon £350m of the existing £400m five-year
revolving credit facihity {effective from 2 February 2005) was extanded on 6 August 2008 to match the matunty penod of the new three year £400m
revolving credit facity The remaining £50m of this faciity expires on 1 February 2010

On 9 July 2008 the Company agreed with iis bankers and private placement investors to amend the financial covenants to support the Group
through the current difficult econormic cimate The amendments were signed on 5 August 2008 and all conditons precedent were satsfied on
6 August 2008 From 6 August 2008 the waighted average interest rate pad by the Group increased to circa 9 75%

On behalf of the Board
L Dent

Company Secratary
9 September 2008
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Corporate Governance

The Board beheves that, in terms of the overall direction and control of the Company effective corporate govemance will come prncipally from the
values standards and disciplines it seeks to apply in dealings with shareholders, customers, staff, supplers contractors and other stakeholders
Many of the Company s core values and standards are set out in a range of procedures and practice gudelines communicated throughout the
Group However external governance codes set the framework for our internal standards and we therefore seek to comply with established best
pracuce in all areas of corporate governance

Statement of compliance with Code provisions
The Company 1s commitled to the highest standards of corparate governance Throughout the year endad 30 June 2008 the Company complied
with the provisions of Section 1 of the Combined Code on Corporate Govemance issued by the Financal Reporting Councl in June 2006 {the Code)

The Board
The Company is led and contralled by the Group Board The details of the Group Board Directors are sel out on pages 20 and 21 of this report

Mr C G Toner retred from the Beard and as Charman on 30 June 2008 Mr R A Lawson tock over as Chairman of the Company with effect from
1 .July 2008

At the end of the financial year the Board cormprised elevenymembers including the Chawrman six Non-Executve Dreclors and four Executive Direclors
The Company therefore complied dunng the refevant period with the panciples of the Code in refation to the balance of Executve and Non Executive
Directors The number and calibre of Non Executive Directors on the Board togsther with therr dverse backgrounds and expenence also ensures
that this pnnciple 1s met

In accordance with bast corporate governance practice the Gompany's Articles of Association require one third of the current Directors to retire
at each Annual General Meeting (AGM ) Accordingly, Mr R MacEachrane and Mr C Fenton will retire by rotation and put themseives forward for

re glection at this year s AGM in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Articles In addition, Mr R A Lawson and Mr M E Ralfe will retre at
this year's AGM and offer themselves for election having been appainted by the Board since the last AGM

Mr R A Lawson s also the Charman of the Board of Hays Plc and brings a wealth of expenence and strong leadershp 1o the Company
Mr M E Rolfe 1s alsc a Non-Executive Director of the Sage Group Ple and Hornby Ple His track record and breadth of experience as a Finance
Director 1s a great asset 10 the Company

Following a formai evaluaton process the Company believes that the performance of Mr R MacEachrang continues to be effective and that he
demonstrates commuitment to his rols

On joining the Company each new Director participates (1 an induction process which includes a meeting with alk of the current Directors, provision
of aninduction pack site wisits and meetings with senior and operational management teams

The Directors update therr skills knowledge and familianty with the Company by attending appropnale external seminars and traning courses and
meeting with senior management and visiting regional and dmisional operating offices

Tne Board believes that the Chairman and all Non-Executive Directors are wholly ndependent in that they have no business or other relabonship
with the Group that might Influence ther ndependence or udgement

The division of responsibility between the Charman of the Board and the Group Chief Exacutive 1s clearly defined and has been approved by the
Board The Chaimnan leads the Board in the deterrmination of strategy and in the achievement of is objectives He 18 respensible for organising the
busness of the Board, for setting its agenda and for ensuring ds effectiveness The Chairman faciitates the effective contrbution of Non-Executive
Directors and also ensures that the Board receves timely and accurate information 5o as to properly conduct its business as well as ensuning that
communications with sharsholders are effective
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The Senior Independent Director has specific responsibility for co-ordinating the evaluation by the Nominatiens Committee of the Charman's
affectiveness as well as being a point of contact for shareholders In the event of there being any matenial issues or concerns which the Charrman
and/or Group Chief Executive have falled adequately to address The current Senior Independent Director 1s Mr M Pescod

During the year the Chairman and the Non Executive Directors met on one occasion independently of management

Board process

The Board has overall authority for the conduct of the business The Board s responsibilities include

« determination of strategy and plans 10 achieve the Group's objectves

* determination of policy and the overall direction of the Group

» approval of the Group Report and Accounts prior to publication

» establishment of effective systems of delegation and interna! controt and the annual review of therr effectiveness
* authorising materal acquisitions disposals investments capital projects and other significant transactions and
* menitening the Group's overall performance in relation 1o its strategies, plans budgets and decisions

In January 2008 the Board met for a full day to review and develop the overall business strategy of the Group

In the week prior to each Board Meeting, each Director 1s 1ssued with an agenda briefing papers and comprehensive operating and financial
management reports for the pernod under review The Company Secretary a sohcrtor, attends all Board and Committee Meetings and all Directors
have access to his advice and, if necessary, to indapendent professional adwce at the Company's expense

Board Commuttees

The Board has established four standing Commitiees the Executive Commuttes, the Audit Committee the Remuneration Commitiee and the
Nominations Committee Terms of reference for the Audit, Remuneration and Nominations Committees are available on our corporate website
Membership and attendance of each Committes 1s shown in the table on page 31 Any Director who did not attend a meeting presented his
apologies and provided hus views {o the Charrman ahead of the meeting having reviewed the reports and management information

Executive Committee

The Board delegates managsment of the business to the Executve Committee which is led by the Group Chief Executive In addiion to the
Directors identified in the table on page 31 and Mr L Dent the Group General Counsel and Company Sacretary the Executive Committee includes
Mr N Richardson, Managing Director Wilson Bowden Develcpments Mr P Law Group Director of Corporate Affairs, Mrs J Mes, Group Human
Resources Director and Mr S Cunningham Group Sales and Marketing Director The Exacutive Committee s pnncipal respongibilities include
implementing all operatianal policy and strategy across the Group

the preparation and development of the Group Three Year Plan Annual Business Plan and Budget to achigve the Group s objectives

as determined by the Board

monitoring the performance of the Group with particular emphasis on performance as measured against the Strategic Plan, Annual Business
Plan and Annual Budgets, and other relevant key performance indicators

monitonng all monthly financial and other management reports,

approving schemes projects and cantracts in accordance with authonty delegated by the Board

the management of proper systems of Internat control and the wientification of matenal nsk 1o the business

determining the senior management and staff structures of the organisation terms and conditions of employment and remuneration and
reward palicies and

taking all necessary action {0 ensure that day-to-day Group business operations are effecively managed and controlled

The Audt Commitiee

All members of the Audit Committee are wholly independent Non Executive Directars in accordance with Code provision C 31 The Board
15 satisfied that at least one member of the Commitiee has recent and relevant financial expenence Mr M E Rolfe succeeded Mr M Pescod
as Chairman of the Audit Committee on 1 August 2008

The Cammittee inviles the Group Chief Executive the Group Finance Director, other members of senior management and senior representatives
of the external auditors to atlend meetings as required
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Under its terms of reference the Audit Commitiee’s principal responsibilities are

maritoring the integrity of the Group's financial statements and any formal announcements relating 1o the Group s performance, and reviewing

and challenging where necessary the consistency of, and changes to, i1 accounting polcies,

monitoring the effectiveness independence and objectmty of the external auditor and the effectiveness of the external audit process and for

making recommendations to the Board in relation 1o the appointment re-appontrment and remuneration of the external auditor,

monitoring the Group s financial management and reporting systems and assessmg the integnty and effectiveness of s accounting procedures,

systern of Internal control and the process for identifying and menidonng the nsks facing the Group,

* reviewing and monitoring the effectiveness of the internal audit function, the annual internal audit plan and all reports produced by the internal
auditor and management’s respensiveness o the findings and recommendations of the internal auditor and

* reviewing whistleblowing procedures and ensuring arrangements are in place for proportionate and independent investigaton and follow-up acuon

Ag well as carrying out the work associated with the annual finangial reporting cycle the Audit Committee discharged a number of pnncipal
responsibiliies during the year including the review of the effectiveness of internal control systems the internal audit plan and certification, key
accounung palicies, jJudgements and 1ssues appoentment of new external auditors and external audit plan and assocated reports

The Company s auditor, Deloitte & Touche LLP, provided non-audit related services dunng the year primarily relating to Corporate Financial
Services for the reorganisation of and sale of assets from the Wison Bowden Davelopments husiness

Auditor cbjectivity andt independence was mantaned by the provision of non-audit related services from a separate office under the supervision
of a separats partner from that prowding audit related sernces

Remuneration Committee
Alt members of the Committee are considered by the Company o be wholty iIndependent in accordance with Code provision B 2 1

The Remuneration Commitiea’s principal responsibilitias Include

determining and reviewing executive remuneration palicy, Including the terms and conditions of employment for Executive Directors and
therr ndmdual remuneration packages,

approving the rules of and the basis of partiopation in Group share options  long-term performance plans and cash based bonus iIncentive
schemes and the specific awards granis and payments made under any such schemes

determining and reviewing the overall remuneration policy of the Group and

agreging severance arrangements for Drectors on ezrly terminatien of contract

-

Nominations Committee |
The Nominations Committee s pnincipal responsibilities include ‘
+ regularly reviewing the structure, size and composition required of the Board and succession planning for Directors and sermior executives

* identifying and nomninating candidates to fill Board vacancies and evaluating the role and capabilities requred for a particular appointment and

* reviewing the performance of the Board

Dunng the year the Committee undertock a recruitment selection process INvolving external consultants The Miles Parinership, that resulted in the
appointment of an additonal Non-Executve Director, Mr M £ Rolfe and undertook a recruitment selection process involving external consultants
JCA Group Limited, that resulted i the appointment of a new Group Chairrnan Mr R A Lawson

The letters of appontment of the Non-Executive Directors are avarlabie for inspection by any parson at the Company's registered office during
normal office hours and at the AGM for 15 minutes prior 1o and dunng the meeting
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Membership and attendance at Board and Committee Meetings

Group Exgcutive Audit Remuneration Nominations
Name Board Committee Committee Committee Committee®
Mr M 8 Clare! 9/9 Charman 12/12 - - 3/3
Mr S .J Boyes a9/9 12/12 - - -
Mr C Fenton 9/9 11/12 - - -
Mr M A Pain 9/9 12/12 - - -
M: C G Toner? Charman 8/9 - - 2/2  Charman 2/4
Mr R A Lawson? 272 - - - -
Mr R J Davies 9/9 - 5/5 Charrman 2/2 2/4
Mr R MacEachrane 9/9 - 5/ 2/2 4/4
Mr M Pescod* 8/9 —  Charman 5/5 1M1 4/4
Mr M E Rolfe® 2/2 - - - -
Mr W Shannon 9/9 - 4/5 2/2 4/4

! MrM S Clare joined the Nominations Committee on 29 January 2008

2 Mr GG Toner did not attend the two Nominations Gomemittee Meetings dealing with his succession and retired from the Board the Remuneration Commutiee and
as Charman on 30 June 2008

¥ Mr R A Lawson was appaintod as a Non Executiva Director on 1 June 2008 and as Chairman on 1 July 2008 Mr R A Lawsan was Charman of one Group Board
Meeting he attendad and joned the Remuneration and Nominatons Commities as of 1 July 2008

* Mr M Pescod was Charman of two of the four Nominations Committee meetings ha attended Mr M Pascod retired from the Rernuneration Commettee on
31 December 2007

# Mr M E Rolfe was appointed as a Non Executive Director on 1 May 2008 and joined the Audit and Nominabions Committees as of 1 July 2008
Includes two special meetings I relation to the appointment of a new Charrman

/9 Indicates numbar of meetings held

9/ indicates number of meetings atiended

Board achievement, performance evaluation and training

The procedurs for appointment of new Directors to the Board I1s overseen by the Nominations Cornmittee All Directors joining the Board submit
themselves for election at the AGM fallowing therr appointment and a third of Directors retire @ach year ard submit thermselves for re-election at the
AGM The names of the Directors subject to re election at this year's AGM are set out on page 28 Non Executiva Directors are appointed for a
three year term and normally serve a second three-year tarm subject to performance review and re election Beyond this a third three-year tarm
may be served subject to ngorous review

Dunng the year a formal and structured process of evaluation of the performance of the Board, its Commitiees and indmdual Directors was
undertaken by the Board In previous years the performance evaluation was carned out using a questionnare completed by all Board members
This year the Beard decided that it would be appropnate to use independent external consultants Independent Audit Limited

Central to the evaluation process are the Board's annual review of business strategy and the objectives and performance targets sel by the Board
each year for itself, its Committees and for the Group Chief Exacutive and through hin for the Executive Tearmn aganst which overall performance
is measured In this way the evaluation 1s undertaken withun clear parameters Iinked to overall strategy operational and financial performance and
the role and contribution made by the Board, its Committees and individual Directors in the attainment of agreed objectives and targets

The performance evaluation was carned out by reviewing Board and Committee papers and other background matenal and by interviewing all
Board members and members of the senior management team and advisors Independent Audit Limited also observed a meeting and compared
the Company's Board practice with ather major companies and with the good practice that leading nstitutional Investment groups in UK
companies expect

The resuits of the evaluation ware presented to the Board in July 2008 and the Charman and Company Secratary have developed an action plan
to implement Independent Audit Limited s recommendations
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Employment pohicy and involvement

The Board recognises that employees need to understana and coninbuts o the broad cbjectives of the business and seeks 10 develop good
relations with employees through regular communications and consultation Selection for employment and promotion 1s based on the objective
assessment of ability and expenence, gving full and far consideration to all apphcations for employrment, and the Group s committed to ensuning
that its workplaces are free from unlawful discrminaiion of any sort The Group sirives to ensure thal its policies and practices provide egual
opportunities in respect of issues such as traming, career development and pramotion for all existing or potential staff irrespective of gender, race,
ethaic ongin, colour religion, physical disability, maritat status, sexual onientation or age Every effort 1s made to retran and support employees
who become disabled while working within the Group

The Group 18 committed to employee training and development at all levels of the organisation and endeavours to contnbusde to the industry’s future
skills base through graduate and apprentice training programmes

This year the Group's human resourcas team who provide our divisional management teams with advice on how 1o deliver best practica

In terms of employment procedura and Group human resources peolicies also helped to deliver strategic programmes such as our Parformance
Development Review and Management Development programmes The strategic programmes are used to encourage employee involvernent
in the Group s performance

The Group works closely with the Construction Industry Training Board (CITB') and the National House Bulding Council [ NHBC' in training
provision and a traning plan i prepared annually inked to identrfied business priorities and objectves Hawving regard 1o the nature of our business
particutar focus i1s given In the traiming programme to ¢onstruction management, trade skils health and safety and customer care We have also
committed to the Construction Skills Certihcaton Scheme {{CSCS } for our employees and subcontractors as part of the Major House Builders
Group Qualified Workforce Inivative

Investor relations
Detais of the Group's management of investor relations are provided on pages 26 and 27

Going concern

After making enquines the Cirectors have formed a judgement at the tme of approving the financial statements that there 15 a reasonable
expectation that the Group and Company have adeguate resources 10 continue In operational existence for the faoreseeable future For this reason,
the Directors continue to adopt the going concern basss N prepanng the financiat statements

Internal control and nisk management

The Board cenfirms that it has mantained a sound system of internal control for identifying evaluatng and managing sinificant nsks faced by
the Group throughout the year ended 30 June 2008 and up to the date of approval of this Annual Report and reviewed the effectivanass of the
Group s system of internal controls in accordance with Code provision C 2, in particufar G 2 1 and that this statement nas been prepared 1n
accordance wath the Turnbull Gurdance onintemal control appended to the Code as revised 1In October 2005 the ‘Bevsed Tumbull Guidance

The Board s responsible for the Group's system of internal control and for revewng its etfectiveness  Tha systern 1s designed to manage nsks that
may impede the achievement of the Group’s business obiectives rather than to eliminate those nsks eniiraly The systern of internal control therefore
provides only reasonable not absolute assurance against materal misstatement or loss The system of internal control does however provide
reasonable assurance that potential problems can be identified promptly and appropriate remedial acton taken
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It 1s the responsibility of the Exacutive Directors and senior management to implement and maintain the Group s internal control and nsk
management syslemns in accordance with policy approved by the Board The key aspects of the Groug's internal contro! and nsk management
framework are as follows

1) a clear orgamsational structure with gefined levels of authority and responsibility for each operating dmision,

1) extensive financial and management reporting systems under which hnangial and operaing performance 1S consistently reviewed aganst
budget and forecasts at dvisional, regional and Group level on a monthly basis,

) principal nisk areas are embedded in the Group s monthly management reporting systern so that nsk dentfication and the control of nisk are
a routing aspect of management responsibility These nsks include

the market Including changes i the macroeconomic cimate, sales and guality of product

Iguidity including the availlabiity of sufficient borrowing facilibes,

securing sufficient land

+ Government regulation including obtaining planning permission

constructen including achieving key milestones, service standards health and safety and the impact on the environment and social

surroundings, and

people nciuding the development of a skiled and expenenced workforce,

*

-

w)internal control and nisk managemeni systems are supperted by the Group internal audit team which 1s responsible for advising senior
management the Executive Directors and through the Audit Committee the Board on the operation and effectiveness of those systems
The internal audit team undertakes a planned programme of audit appraisals across Group operations approved by the Audit Committee including
full divisional audits and targeted audits of key nsk areas such as the land viability process land acquisition control and monitoring, work In progress
and subcontractor payment controls Matenal issues identified in these audits and follow-up action plans are reviewed by the Executive Cirectors
and by the Board on a quarterly basis, and necessary actions are taken to remedy any faiings in tha intarnal control system

The Board has reviewed the sffectiveness of the systemn of internal control in aceordance with the Revised Turnbull Gudance and 15 satisfied that i
1510 accordance with that gudance

On behalf of the Board 5 (

. Dent
Company Secretary
9 Septermber 2008
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Additional information for shareholders

The following dascription summarises certain prowisions of the
current Articles of Association {as adopted by special resolution

on 27 November 2007 (the ‘Articles ) of Barratt Developments PLC
{the Company') and applicable English faw concerning companies
(the Companies Act 1985 and the Companies Act 2006 together the
'‘Companes Acts’)) Thisis a summary only and the relevant provisions
of the Companies Acts or the Articles should be consulted if further
information 1s required Certain amendments to the Articles will be
proposed at the Annual General Meeting ('AGM') on 18 Novermber
2008 prmarnly to deal with further changes required under the
Companies Act 2006 Details of these proposed changes are set out
in the notice of the AGM and copies of the Company’s current Articles
together with copies marked up 1o show the proposed amendmenis,
are avallable for nspection at the Company’s registered office

Share capital
The Company has a single class of share capital which 1s dwided into
ordinary shares of 10 pence each The shares are in registered form

Rights and obligations attaching to shares

Subject to applicable statutes and other shareholders' nghts shares
may be 1ssued with such nghts and restrictions as the Company may
by ardinary resolution decide or {if there 1s no such resclution or so far
as It does not make specific provision) as the Board (as defined in the
Articles) may decide Subyect to the Articles, the Companes Acts and
other shareholders nghts unissued shares are at the disposal of the
Board At each AGM the Company puts in place annual shareholder
authonty authensing the Company's Directors to allot urissued shares
in certain circumstances, far cash, In accordance with the guidelines
of the Investor Protection Committees

Voting

Subject 10 any nghts or restrictions attaching to any class of shares
every mamber present in person or by proxy at a general meeting or
class meeting has upon a show of hands one vate or upon a poll
one vote for every share of which they are a holder In the case of joint
holders of a share, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether
In person or by proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of votes of the
other joint holders and servonty shall be determined by the orderin
which the names stand in the register in respact of the joint holding
Under the Comparres Acts members are entitied 1o appoint a proxy 1o
exercise all or any of ther nghts to attend and to speak and vote on therr
behalf al a general meeating or class maeting A meamber may appomnt
more than one proxy In relation to a gengral meeting or class meeting
provided that each proxy 1s appointed to exercise the nghts attached to
a different share or shares held by that member A member that1s a
corporaticn may appoint oneg or more indiduals 1o act on 1ts behalf at
a general meeting or class meetings as a Corporate Representative
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Restrictions on voting

No member shall be entitlied to vote at any general meeting or class
meeting in respect of any shares held by them if any call or other sum
then payable by them in respect of that share remainsg unpasd Gurrently
all issued shares are fully paid in addmon, no member shall be entitled
to vote if they have been served with a restriction notice (as defined
in the Articles) after falure to provide the Company with information
congerning interests m those shares required 10 be provided under
the Companigs Acts

Deadlines for voting nghts

Votes are exercisable at the general meeting of the Company in respect
of which the business being voted upon 1s being heard Votes may
b exercised (n person, by proxy, ©r in relation 1o corporate memibers,
by Corporate Representative Under the Companies Acts, the deadine
for delvenng proxy forms cannot be sarler than 48 hours (excluding
non working days) before the meeting for which the prexy 1s being
apponted The Articles however provide a deading for submission of
proxy forms of not fess than 48 hours (or such shorter time as the Board
may determine) before the meeting {not excluding non-working days)

Dividends and distributions

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Acts the Company may by
ordmnary resolution from time to-tme declare dividends not exceeding
the amount recommended by the Board The Board may pay intenm
dividends and alsc any fixed rate divwdend whenever the financial
position of the Company i1 the opinion of the Board, jusufies ther
payment If the Board acts in good farth it 1s not hable 10 holders of
shares with preferred or pars passu rights for losses ansing from the
payment of interm or fixed dwvidends on ather shares

The Board may withhold payment of all or any part of any dwvidends
or other mones payable in respect of the Company s shares from a
person with a 0 25% interest (as defined in the Articles) if such person
has been served with a restnction notice {as defined In the Articles) after
fallure to prowide the Company with information concerning interests
1n those shares required to be provided under the Companies Acts

Vartation of nghts

Sunject to the Companies Acts, the Articles spacify that nghis attached
1o any existing class of shares may be vaned either with the written
consent of the holders of not less than three fourths in nominal value of
the issued shares of thal class (calculated excluding any shares held as
treasury shares) or with the sanction of a special resolution passed at a
separate general meeting of the holders of those shares At every such
separate general meeting (except an adjourned meeting) the guorum
shall be two persons enbitled to vote and holding or representing by
proxy not less than one third in nominal value of the issued shares of
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the class {calculated excluding any shares held as treasury shares),
{but sa that at any adjournad meetng one holder entitled 10 vote and
present in person or by proxy (whatever the number of shares held by
hirm} shall be a quorum) The nghts conferred upon the holders of any
shares shall not unless ctherwise expressly provided in the nghts
attaching 10 those shares be deemed to be vaned by the creation
orissue of further shares ranking pan passu with them

Transfer of shares

Any shares in the Company may be held in uncertificated form and,
subject to the Articles title to uncertificated shares may be transferred
by means of a refevant system Provisions of the Articles do not apply
lo any uncertificated shares 1o the extent that such provisions are
nconsistent with the holding of shares in uncertificated form or with
the transfer of shares by means of a relevant system Registration of a
transfer of an uncertficated share may be refused in the crcumstances
set out In the Uncertiiicated Securities Regulations (as defined in
the Articles) and where, in the case of a transfer io joint holders

the number of joint holders to whom the uncertificated share is to
be transterred exceeds four

Subject to the Articles any member may transfer all or any of therr
certificated shares by an nstrument of transfer in any usual form or in
any other form which the Board may approve The nstrurment of transfer
must be executed by or on behalf of the transferor and (inthe case of a
parity-paid share) the transferee The transferor of a sharg 1s deemed to
remain the helder until the transferee s name 1s entered into the register

The Board may, in iis absolute discretion and without gmng any
reason, decline to register any transfer of any share which 18 not a fulty
paid share The Board may also decline 1o register a transfer of a
certificated share unless the nstrument of transfer {i} 15 duly stamped
or certified or otherwise shown to the satisfaction of the Board to be
exempt from stamp duty and 1s accompanied by the relevant share
certificate and such other evidence of the nght to transfer as the Board
may reasonably require ()15 in respect of only one class of share and
{n) f jont transferees 15 i favour of not more than four such transferees

The Board may decline o register a transfar of any of the Company's
certificated shares by a person with a D 25% niterest (as defined in the
Articles) If such a person has been served with a restriction notice
{as defined in the Articles) alter fallure to provide the Company with
nformation concerming interests In those shares required 10 be prowmded
under the Companies Acts unless the transfer 1s shown to the Board
to be pursuant to an arm's length sale (as defined n the Articles)

Repurchase of shares

Subject to authonsavon by shareholder resolution the Company may
purchase its own shares in accordance with the Companres Acts Any
shares which have been bought back may be held as treasury shares
or If net so held, must be cancelled immediately upon completion of
the purchase thereby reducing the amount of the Company s issued
share capital The Company currently has authonty to buy back up
to an aggregate of 34,657,547 ordinary shares during the period up 1o
the next AGM The minimum price which must be paid for such shares
15 10 pence and the maximum price payable 18 an amount equal to
the higher of (i) 105% of the average ¢f the closing muddle market
quotations for an ordinary share (as denved from the London Stock
Exchange Daily Official List} for the five business days mmediately
preceding the day on which that ordinary share 1s contracted to be
purchased and i) the higher of the price of tha last Independent trade
and the highest current independent byd on the London Stock Exchange
at the ime the purchase 1s carned out

Amendment of Articles of Association

Any amendments io the Articles of the Company may be made in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Acts by way of
special resolution

Appontrment and replacement of Directors

Directors shall be no less than two and no more than fifteern in number
Directors may be appointed by the Company by ordinary resolution
or by the Board A Director appointed by the Board holds office only
untll the next following AGM and 1s then sligible for election by the
shareholders but s not taken into account in determining the Dhrectors
or the number of Directors who are to retire by rotation at that meeting
The Board may from tme to-time appoint one or more Directors to
hald employrment or executive office for such penod {subject to the
Companies Acts) and on such terms as they may determing and may
revoke or terminate any such appointment Directors are no longer
subject 1o a maximum age hrmit

At every AGM of the Company a minimum of ene-third of the Directors
shall retire by rotation The Directors ¢ retire by rotation shall be those
who held office at the time of the two preceding AGMSs and who did
not retire at either of them If the number so retnng Is less than the
minimum number of Directors required 1o retire, addibonal Drrectors up
to that number shall a'so retre The additional Direclors to retre shall be
those who have been longest in office or, in the case of those who were
appaonted or reappointed on the same date shall be determined by lot
Any Director who has beld office for a continuous penod of nine years
or more shall also retre The Company may by special resolution
remove any Director before the expiration of hus term of office The
office of Drector shall be vacated if (i} he resigns or offers to resign and
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the Board resolves to accept such offer, (1) his resignation 1s requested
by all of the other Directors and all of the other Directors are not less
than threg in number () he 1s or has been suffening from mental il
health (iv) he)s absent without perrission of the Board from meetings
of the Board for six consecutive months and the Board resolves that
his office 1s vacated (v} he becomes bankrupt or compounds with his
credrtors generally (v) he is prohibited by law from being a Director, {wi}
he ceases o be Director by virtue of the Companies Acts or (vi) he 1s
removed from office pursuant to the Artcies

Powers of the Directors

Subject to the Company s Memorandum of Association the Artcles,
the Companies Acts and any directions given by special resolution
the business of the Company will be managed by the Board who
may exercise all the powers of the Company whether relating to the
management of the business of the Company or not in parhcular the
Board may exercise all the powers of the Company to borrow money
and to mortgage or charge any of its undertakings property assets
and uncalled caprtal and 10 1ssue debentures and other secunties and
o give security for any debt lability or obigation of the Company to
any third party

Shares held in the Employee Benefit Trust

The Barratt Developments Employee Benefit Trust {EBT') holds ordinary
shares inthe Company The shares are held in the EBT for the purpose
of satisfying options that have been granted under The Barratt Developments
PLC Executive and Employee Share Option Plans These ordinary
shares do not rank for dvidend and do not count in the calculation of the
weighted average number of shares used to calculate earnings per share
urtl such time as they are vested to the refevant employee

The Trustees of the EBT may vote or abstan from voling cn shares held
in the EBT n any way they think fit and in daing so may take inte account
both financial and nen-financial Interests of the beneficianes of the EBT
or theirr dependants

Significant agreements

The following significant agreements contain provisions entithing the

counterparhies 1o exercise terminaton or other nghts in the event of

a change of control of the Company

* under the £2,150 000 000 credit faciities agreement dated
5 February 2007 (as amended) and the £400,000 000 revolving
credit faciity agreement dated 2 February 2005 (as amended)
betwean, amongst others, the Company, Lloyds TSB Bank Plc (as
the facility agent) and the banks and financial institutioris named
therein as lenders (together the Credit Facilities’) the facility agent
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must, upon a change of control cancel the total commitments of
the lenders under such Credit Faciiies and deciare all outstanding
credits, together with accrued interest and any other amounts
payable in respect of such Credit Faciities, to be immediately due
and payable For these purposes, a ‘change of control” accurs

if any person or group of persons acting In concert gains control
of the Company,

under the prvately-placed notes amountng in aggregate to

£20 000 000 {the '£20m Notes') 1Issued pursuant to a nole purchase
agreement dated 29 August 2007 to vanious instiiulions within a
single corporate group, the holders of the £20m Notes have an
option to require the Company to prepay the entire unpaid principal
amount of the £20m Notes held by each holder (at par} together with
interest accrued thereon and a ‘make-whole amount in respect of
any repayment cccurnng durnng an interest penod and

undler the privately-placed notes amounting in aggregate to

£105 000 000 and $300 000 000 (the ‘Remaining Notes ) issued
pursuant to note purchase agreements dated 23 August 2007 and
23 April 2008 by the Company to various institutions the holders
of the Remaining Notes have an option tg require the Company to
prapay the entire unpasd principal amount of the Remaining Notes
held by each holder {at par), together with interest accrued thereon
but without any ‘make-whole amount In respect of any repayment
occurning during an interest penod

Under the terms of the note purchase agreements in respect of the
£20m Notes and the Remaining Notes, a ‘change of control' occurs
if any person or group of persons acting N cencert acquires beneficial
ownership of more than 50% of the 1ssued share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights

The note purchase agreements also iImpose upon the holders
customary restrictions on resale or transfer of the notes other than
In compliance with applicable securities laws

The Report of the Directors from pages 2 to 4515 signed on behalf

of the Board by
Ot uw

L Dent
Company Secretary
9 September 2008




Report of the Directors

Remuneration report

Intreduction
This year s Remuneration report 15 prepared in accordance with Part 3 of schedule 7A of the Companias Act 1985 (the ‘Act”) and will be suibject
10 an adwsory vote at the Annual General Meeting { AGM )

The key 1ssuas to be aware of this vear are

1 As a result of the tough trading conditions no annual bonuses have been earned and the Directors have not been awarded a salary increase
Similarly, as performance targets have not been met the Long-Term Performance Plan {LTPP ) award granted in 2005 will not vest

2 The Remuneration Commuttee 15 proposing 16 suspend the operation of the L TPP and subject o shareholder approval ai the forthcoming AGM
grant market value share options to the Comparny's most senter executives under a new Executive Share Option Scheme

3 A Return On Caprtal Employed ('ROCE'} performance condibon shall apply to options granted this year The Remuneration Committee feels that
ROCE 1s the most rounded measure of financial performance for a housebuilder in the current trading envirenment 1t1s a fundamental measure
of Barrat! s underlying performance and 1s directly inked to the generation of returns to shareholders

4 The Committee also wishes to introduce a savings-related share option scheme to encourage wider emplayee share ownership

Remuneration Committee

The Committee operates within terms of reference and governance policies approved by the Board and 1s responsible on behalf of the Board for
¢ execulive remuneration policy,

s determining the service conditons and remuneration of all Executive Directers,

* the evaluation of Executive Director performance with regard to the award of share incentives annual bonus and other performance based
remuneration, and

obtaring ndependent professional advice n relation to Executve Dwectar remuneration

-

The terms of reference for the Remuneration Committee are avalable on the Barratt Investor Relations website at www harratidevelopments co uk

Membership and proceedings of the Remuneration Committee

The members of the Remuneraton Committee dunng the financial year were Mr R J Davies {Charman} Mr C G Toner Mr M Pescod, Mr W Shannon
and Mr R MacEachrane Mr M Pescod retired from the Remuneration Committee on 31 December 2007 Mr C G Toner resigned from the Remuneration
Committea on 30 June 2008 and Mr R A Lawson joined the Remuneration Comrmitiee on 1 July 2008 Attendance at Remuneration Committes
meetings 1s described on page 31 of the Report of the Directors All Committee members are considered to be wholy ndependent with no financial
nterest other than as shareholders in the Committee's decisions The Group Chief Executive aitends meetings of the Committee as required but he is

not present when matters affecting his own remuneration are considered

The Remuneration Commuttee has comphed with the Combined Code on Corporate Governance The Committee recogrises its accountability
on executive remuneration to shareholders through this report and through regutar dialogue with institutonal investors In determining future
remuneration policy it will consider both the shareholders vote on the report and views expressed by sharehalders on the detal of the report

Advice

Advice 15 provided to the Remuneraton Committee by the Company Secretary Mr L Dent a solicitor and Mrs J Mee the Group Human Resources
Director Mr Dent also acts as secretary to the Committee In additian independent adwvisors Hewiit New Bndge Street and Hay Group advised
the Committes in relation 1o changes to the Company s remuneration policy and on tha design establishment and operation of remuneration
arrangements Hewitt New Bridge Street and Hay Group did not provide any addiional services to the Company

Mercer Hurman Resource Consuiting Limited has adwised the Company in relation to vanous pension issues and with effect from 10 July 2004,
were appointed to prowide actuanal serwces 1o the Barratt Group Pension and Life Assurance Scheme

Remuneration policy

Each year the Remuneration Committes reviews the palicy on executive remuneration in the context of the business environment best practica
and market trends for the current and subsequent financial years The undertying principles remain the same, namely the Commuittee believes that
axecutive reruneration

= 15 fully aligned with the performance of the Company and the returns recenved by shareholders

» rewards the sustained growth and profitability of the business and

= conforms with market-leading best practice
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The Remuneration Committee has the discretion to consider corporate performance on environmental social and governance 1ssues when setting
the remuneration of the Executive Directors In addition, the Remuneration Committes doss take into account environmental social and governance
nsks whern setting any incentiva structures for senior management in order to miigate the passibility of the incentive structures motivating
irresponsible behawiour

Central to the Group remuneration policy 1s recognition that the sustained growth and profitability of the business 1s determined n no short measure
by the skill and commitment of the Executwve Team The reward policy for Executive Directors seeks to provide remuneration and other service
condiions which will attract, retain motvate and reward Executve Directors of the highest calibre within the industry s highly competitve employment
market Within these broad objectives the executive remuneration package 1s based on the following principles

+ 1he greater part of remuneration pard to executives should be Inked ta the achievement of demanding performance targets currently over 50%
of the total executive remuneration package 1s performance based

performance refated remuneration should akgn the interests of executives with those of shareholders by setting performance targets based on
measures of shareholder return The current targets are based on Total Shareholder Return and Eamings Per Share bt the Company interkis
to introduce a Return On Capital Employed target for 2008, and

* total remuneration for outstanding performance should be competitive with that avalable elsewhers in the sector

The remuneration package for Executive Directors
The remuneration package for Exacutive Directors comprises

* basic salary

= annual performance related bonus,

* long-term share incentives and

* pension and other benelits

The performance conditions which apply to the performancs related element of executive remuneration are the same for all Executive Directors and
are set out In the following sections of this report

Basic salary

Basic salanes for Executive Drectors are a fixed annual sum payable monthly in cash Salaries are set having regard to ndwidual responsibilites
skills and experience and to competitlive market practice As part of the review carned out, the Committee looked at the market rate for similar
positions In jarge natonal housebulding comparves and also for comparves compnsing the FTSE 250 This provides a broad perspective on pay
although the pnmary comparatar group remains the housebuilding companies Ii was decided that in ight of the prevailing market condiions
salanes for the Executive Directors would reman unchanged for the coming year Therefore salanies with effact from 1 July 2008 remain as foliows

1 July 2008 1 July 2007

£ per annum £ per annum

Mr M S Clare 630,000 630000
Mr S J Boyes 350,000 350 000
Mr C Fenton 350,000 350000
Mr M A Pan 350,000 350,000

Annual bonus

The annual bonus 15 dependent upon the achievement of demanding financial objectives and key strategic measures for the business set annually
by the Board For the attainment of 100% of target the amount of bonus will be 130% of basic salary The maximum amount of bonus which can be
receved by any executive 1s 180% of basic salary for the attainment of 110% of target If actual performance falls below 90% of target then no bonus
will be payable Payment of the bonus 1s on a progressive scale with proportionately more being attanable for performance over and above target
Performance objectves for the 2008/9 year will be based on cash and profit targets

Any bonus earned above target is deferred on a compulsory basts, with an opportunity for additional voluntary deferral The deferred amounts will
be converted into shares under the Co-Investment Plan, with an opportunity for additional matching shares to be receved on a one for one basis
if further performance targets are met These additional performance targets are the same as those used for the Long-Term Performance Plan,
as detarled on page 39
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No part of the annual bonus i1s pensionable
For the financial year 2007/8 achigvement fall below 90% of target and therefore no annual bonus s payable

Co-Investment Plan
The Co-Investment Plan was approved by shareholders at the AGM held in November 2005 As explained above any annual bonus earned above
target will be compulsonty deferred into shares held under this Plan

The Executive Directors also have the opportunity 1o voluntarity defer addihonal amounts of annual bonus up te a maxmum of 25% of basic salary
nto the Plan

Matching awards will then be made by the Company, at the rate of one for one which will be subject to performance conditions measured over a
peniod of three years The relevant performance conditions are the same as those used for the Long Term Performance Plan, and detaled below
As no bonus 15 payable for 2007/8 no Ca-Investrnent Plan awards will be granted this year

Leng-Term Performance Plan
The Long-Term Performance Plan (the LTPP') was approved by shareholders at the AGM held in Novernber 2003 o take effect from 1 July 2003

Awards under the LTPP ara based on an annual allocation of notional ordinary shares equivalent in value to a maximum of 200% of basic salary
with vesting taking place at the expiry of the three-year performance penod of the plan subject to attainment of the agreed performance targsts
There 1s no retesting of performance conditions 50% of the award will vest on attainment of a performance target based on Basic Earrings Per
Share { EPS } growth and 50% based on Total Sharehotder Return { TSR)

For the award made In 2004 the fargets were as follows for the EPS element of the target the full 50% vested if EPS growth exceeded the Retail
Price Index {'RPI ) plus 45% and 10% vested if EPS growth exceeded the RPI plus 30% for performance in between the award vested on a
straight-ine basis The remaining 50% vested sutyect to TSR performance measured agamnst the constituents of the FTSE Construction and
Bulding Materials Sector Index A vesting schedule was established so that the full 50% vested if TSR growth was in the upper guartle of the
comparator ndex and 10% vested if TSR growth was at the median of the index with straight-line vesting between the two points

For awards made in 2005 2006 and 2007 the targets are as follows for the EPS element of the targst the full 50% will vest if EPS growth exceeds
the RPI plus 18% and 10% will vest if EPS growth exceeds the RPI plus 9% for performance n between the awards waik vest on a straight-ine basts

The TSR portion of the awards mads in 2005 and 2006 use a pegr group cempnsing Iisted housebulders as follows Berkeley Group Bellway
Bowis Homes Group Redrow Persimmon and Taylor Wimpey For awards made in 2007 the comparator group for the TSR portion of the award
compnsas those companies ranked 51-100in the FTSE Index

Avesting schedule will be grawn up by taking an average of the two highest and two lowest TSR figures for such companies over the performance
period and creating a mid-point and an upper-guartile from those two figures The full 50% wall vest if the Company’s TSR 1s within the upper-quartile
and 10% will vest at the mid-point mark for performance in between, the award will vest on a straight-line basis

The award made in 2005 was tested on 30 June 2008 and the required targets were not achieved therefore none of this award will vest

Executive Share Option Scheme

The Remuneration Committee has rewewed the long term share incentve schemes avalable to the Company The Commitiee has concluded that in the
current market n which the Company 1s operating a new Executive Share Option Scheme (the *Scheme ) should be mplemented The grant of share
ophions under the Scheme 1s a1 the discretion of the Remuneration Committee taking into account Indmdual performarice and the overall performance
of the Group Options must normially be held for a minmum of three years from the date of grant before they can be exercised and lapse it not exercised
within ten years of grant It s proposed that the exercise of options to be granted in 2008 will be subject to the achievement of an objective performance
conclibion set by the Remuneraton Gommittee based on Return On Capitat Employed (‘RQCE ) There will be no opportunity to retest any performance
cntenia The ROCE performance condition will be underpinned by the requirement that the Committee 1s satisfiad that vesting determined by the ROCE
condition 15 such that it correclly refiects the underhying financial performance of the Company across the periormance pericd Shareholders approval
for the new Scheme will be sought at the AGM and detals of the Scheme will be outlined in the Circular that accompanies the Notice of AGM
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Share Option Plan

In November 1897 the Company adopted an Executive Share Option Plan (the 'Plan) The grant of share options under the Plan is at the discretion
of the Remuneration Committae taking into account indmidual performance and the overall performance of the Group Options must be held for

a minimum of three years {rom the date of grant before they can be exercised and lapse If not exercised within ten years The exercise of oplions
granted under the Plan is subject to the achievement of an objective performance condiion set by the Remuneration Committes

No options have been granted under the Plan during the financial year Options which have been granted in previous years remain unchanged
and are set out on page 44 The award granted to Mr S J Boyes in 2003, vested in 2006 but has not been exercised and the awards granted
1o Mr 8 J Boyes and Mr C Fenton in 2004 lapsed in 2007

Savings Related Share Option Scheme

The Remuneration Committee has reviewed the provision of employee share ncentive schemas available to the Company and has concluded that a
Savings Related Share Cption Scheme ('SAYE Scheme ) should be implemented Shareholders' approval for the new SAYE Scheme will be sought
at the AGM and a summary of the main features of the SAYE Scheme will be set out n the Circutar that accompanies the Notice of AGM

Pension benefits

Mr 8 J Boyes and Mr C Fenton are members of the Group's defined benefit pension scheme which 1s now closed to new entrants The scheme
entitles Mr S J Boyes to a pension on retirement at age 65 of two-thirds of final pensionable salary after 40 years' membership of the scheme The
Executive Directors are also elgible for dependants pension and an insured lump sum of four imes pensionable salary on death in service
The final pension 1s calculated from the highest yearly average pensionable salary over three consecutive years dunng the last ten years of service

The entitternent of Mr C Fenton 1s restricted by the earnings cap imposed under the Finance Act 1988 for service up to 5 Apnl 2006

Following the introduction of the Lifetine Allowance Pension Rules on 6 Apnl 2006 the Committee has agreed 1o make changes to the existing
pension provision With effect from 1 July 2006 all Executive Directors have and continue to have a choice of remaning in the defined benefit
pension scheme as described above or opling 10 feave this scheme and instead racsive a cash supplement equal to 25% of their basic salary This
choice 1s at the discretion of the individual Executive Drrectors In keu of membership of the defined berefit scheme Mr M S Clare receives a cash
supplement equal to 30% of base salary per annum, and Mr M A Pain receves a cash supplement equal to 25% of base salary per annum These
cash allowances are in line with competitive market practice

Only the basic salary elemeant of a Director's remuneration 1s pensionable

Service contracts

Executive Directors are engaged on the basis of one-year rolling contracts which can be terminated by twelve months notice given by the
Company or by twelve months notice given by the Executive at any tme There are no specific provisions far compansation on early lermination
of loss of office due to a takeover bxd The contracts enlitle Executive Directors 1o the provision of a company car and membership of a private
healthcare schame

Indmdual Executiva Director's service contracts

Exgcutlve Director Service contract date Effective date Notice period
MrM S Clare 27 June 2008 2 October 2006 12 months
Mr 5 J Boyes 25 June 2001 1 July 2001 12 months
Mr C Fenton 1 July 2003 1 July 2003 12 maonths
Mr M A Pain 23 January 2008 1 March 2006 12 months
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Non-Executive Directors’ remuneration

The remuneration of the Non-Executive Directors is set by the Board cn the racommeandation of a Committee of Executive Directors and having
regard to publshed data for the remuneration of Non-Executive Directors in listed companies  The remuneration of the Chairman 1s set by the
Board on the recormmendation of the Remuneration Committee and having regard to published data for the remuneration of non executive
charmen in lsted companies

‘The Chairman and the Non Executive Directors are appointed under terms set out in a letter of appontment They do not have service contracts

and ther apponiments can be terminated (by the Board) at any tme without notice and without compensauon for loss of office Uinder governance
polcies approved by the Board, Non-Executive Directors are appointed for a three year term and usually serve a second three-year term subject

to performance review and re election Beyond this a third three-year term may be sarved subect to ngorous review

Date of last re-election

Non-Executive Director at AGM Date of appointment
Mr C G Toner 17 November 2005 15 May 2002
Mr 8 A Lawson - 1 June 2008
Mr R J Davies 27 November 2007 5 May 2004
Mr R MacEachrane 28 Novembper 2008 1 May 2006
Mr M Pescod 27 Movember 2007 1 Cctober 2001
Mr M E Rolfe - 1 May 2008
Mr W Shannen 27 November 2007 1 September 2005

Total Shareholder Return performance graph

The following graph prepared in accordance with the Act shows the TSR performance over the last five years aganst the FTSE 350 excluding
investment trusts and an index of Iisted housebullders The Board has chosen these comparator indices as the Group and its majar competitors
are constituents of one or both of these ndices Tha TSR has been calculated using a fair method in accordance with the Act

e — - e
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Value (£)
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30-Jun-03 30-Jun-04 30-Jun-05 30-dun-06 30-Jun-07 30-Jun-08

Thus graph shows the value by 30 June 2008 of £100 nvested in Barratt Developments PLC on 30 June 2003 compared
with the value of £100 invested in the FTSE 350 Index (excluding investment trusts) As a supplementary source of informaton
we also show performaence aganst en ndex of currently Iisted housebulders (excluding Barratt Developments PLC) The ather
ponts plotted are the values at interverwng financial year-ends

— Baratt Developments — |ndex of Listed House Bulders e FTSE 350 Index
(excluding Investment Trusts)
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Executive Directors Shareholding Guidelines

The following Shareholding Guidelines apply to Executive Directors

+ within five years of first appointment Executve Directors are expected to hold throughout their remaming penod of office ordinary shares in the
Comparny equvalent to 100% of ther basic annual satary,

* dor the purposes of determining the requisiie level of each Executive Director s shareholding relative to basic salary the share price shall be that

prevaiing on 30 June in each year and

provided Executive Directors hold the appropriate level of shares they shall be at iberty to sell shares so as to realse thair Long-Term

Performance awards or in the exercise of share options subject to the normal Listing Rules and Disclosure and Transparency Rules requirements

for director shareholdings

The following tables and accompanying notes constitute the auditable part of the remuneration report as defined in Part 3,
Schedule 7A of the Companies Act 1985

Directors’ emoluments

2008 2007

Gainan Gaingn

exercise of axercise of

Pensgion Performance Benefits 2008 2007 share sharo

Salary/fee  compensation related n kind Total Total options options

£000 £O00 £000 £000 £000 £000 €000 £000

MrM S Clare 630 189 - 33 852 1180 - -
Mr S J Boyes 350 - - 24 374 757 - 792
Mr C Fenton 350 - - 28 378 770 - 442
Mr M A Pan 350 B8 - 29 467 839 - -
Mr C G Toner 170 - - - 170 155 - -
MrR A Lawson 23 - - - 23 - - -
Mr R J Davies 48 - - - 43 39 - -
Mr R MacEachrane 39 - - - 39 35 - -
Mr M E Rolfe* 7 - - - 7 - - -
Mr M Pescod 52 - - - 52 42 - -
Mr W Shannon 39 - - - 39 35 - -
Total 2,058 277 - 114 2,449 3,862 - 1,234

These ftigures relate only to the pened of office senved as a Drrector during the year

The Executive Directors receive taxable benefits n kind coverng the provision of a motor vehicle private medical insurance, some telephone costs and
paymaent towards the cost of abtaining independent tax advice

There was no compensation for loss of office or any taxable expenses paid to the Directors durng this financial year

Mr M A Pan joned the Board of Punch Taverns plc as a Non Execuiive Director en 8 November 2007 Mr M A Pain receved a fee totalling £22 154
during the financial year n respact of this position wiich he will retain
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Long-Term Incentive Schemes

Long-Term Performance Plan notional share awards

Duning the year Market Market
AL At End of price pnca Gain
Dateof 30/06/07 Awarded Vested Lapsed 30/08/08 qualfying  onaward atvestng recewvable
grant MNo No No No No penod pence pance jd
Mr M S Clare 18/11/06 111 861 - - ~ 111,861 30/06/09 1.095 - -
21/12/07 - 212770 - ~ 2,770 30/06/10 43 - -
Mr S J Boyes 08/10/04 43,706 - 4,371} (39,335) - 30/06/07 538 682 29,810
18/11/05 77493 - - - 77,493 30/06/08 83 - -
16/11/06 50 595 - - - 59,595 30/06/09 1095 - -
21/12/07 - MNB206 - -~ 118,206 30/08/10 43 - -
Mr C Fenton 08/10/04 43706 - 4,371 (39,335 - 30/08/07 538 882 29810
18/11/05 77493 - - - 77,493 30/06/C8 851 - -
16/11/06 59 595 - - - 59,595 30/06/C8 1085 - -
21/12/07 - 118 2086 - - 118,208 30/06/1C 431 - -
Mr M A Pain 18/11/05 80,000 - - - B0,000 30/06/08 851 - -
16/11/06 59,595 - - - 59,5695 30/06/05 1,095 - -
2112/07 - 118206 - - 118,206 30:06/10 43 - -

The qualifying penod for the award granted in 2005 ended on 30 June 2008 Performance of this award aganst the constituent TSR and EPS

targets was tested after the year end and neither of the targets had been achieved Accordingly nc part of this award will vest

The performance conditions for the Long-Term Performance Plan are as descnbed on page 39

Co-lnvestment Plan notional share awards

During the year Market Market
At At End of price price Gain
Dateof  30/06/07  Awarded Vested Lapsad 30/08/08 qualfying onaward atvestng recevable
grant No No No No No penod pence pance e
Mr M S Clare 18/10/07 - 8,500 - - 8,500 30/06/10 659 - -
Mr S J Boyes 03/12/06 930 - - - 830 30/06/08 1152 - -
18110/07 - 65038 - - 6,038 30706710 659 - -
Mr C Fenton 03/12/06 930 - - - 030 30/08/09 1152 - -
18/10/07 - 6038 - - 6,038 30/:06/10 859 - -
Mr M A Pain 03/12/06 314 - - - 314 30/08/09 1,152 - -
18/10/07 - 6,038 - - 6,038 30/:06/10 859 - -

The performance conditions for the Co-Investment Plan are the same as those for the Long-Term Performance Plan and are detalled on page 39

Barratt Developments
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Directors’ pension benefits

Increase Transfer valus of the

in accrued Increase in Increase
pension over accrued pension In accrued Transfer Transfer Change in
the year to Tatal over the year to pension value of value of transfer
30 June pension 30 Jdune over accrued accrued value over
2008 accruaed at 2008 less tha year to pension at pension at the year iess
(ret of the end ot Directors 30 June 30 June 30 June Directors
inffation) the year contnbutions 2008 2008 2007 contnbutions
£ £ [ £ £ £ £
Mr S J Boyes 21480 264 713 216 881 30 620 3147742 1798,366 1,321,346
Mr C Fenton 5202 34,224 27147 6 281 384,602 232 214 124,588

Directors' own contribubons have been deducted from the change in the transfer value over the year calculated in accordance with Actuanial Guidance
Nota GN11

The figures do not 1ake account of any retained benefits the members may have

The accrued pension entittement 15 the amount that the Director would have acerued If he (eft the scheme at the end of the year The Listing Rules
require this to be disclosed excluding inflation

The ncrease in the accrued entitlement 1s the difference tetween the accrued benefit at the end of the year and that at the previous year-end
All transfer values have been calculated on the basis of actuarnial advice in accordance with Actuanal Guidance Note GN11 The transfer values of
the accrued entitement represent the value of assets that the pension scheme would need 1o transfer to another pension prowidar on transfernng
the scheme s labiity In respect of the Dwectors pension beneafits They do not represent sums payable to individual Directors and, therefore,

cannot be added meaningfully to annual remuneration

The actuanal basis and assumptions used to calculate the transfer values changed in October 2007 The new basis results in higher transfer values
at the 2008 year-end than at the 2007 year-end

Directors' share options

At Durning the year At
30 June 30 June Exercise Market pnce
Dats of 2007 Granted  Exercised Lapsed 2008 Prce  On exercise Earliest Latest |
grant No No No No No pence aence EXErcise expiry
Mr S J Boyes 10/10/03 100 917 - - ~ 100,917 545 - 1010/06 091013
08/10/04 115101 - - (115 101) - 543 -  08A0/07  0710A4
Mr C Fenton 08/10/04 15101 - - {115,101) - 543 -  0BA0/G7  07i0N4
Total 33119 - - (230,202) 100,917

The performance condition set by the Remuneration Commuttee for the award granted n 2003 thal the growth In earnings per share of the Company
aver a penod of three conseculive financial years should exceed the growth n the RP| by at least 9% was met in 2006, but the option has not yet
been exercised The performance condition for the award granted in 2004 which was the same as the performance conditon set for the award
granted in 2003 was tested In 2007 and tha required targets were not met therefore the award lapsed

The mid-market share pnce of the Company was 1 000p an 2 July 2007 and 58p as at 30 June 2008 The mid market high and low share prices of
the Company dunng the year were 1 031p and 58p respectively
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Report of the Directors

Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for preparning the Annual Report ncluding the Directors’ Remuneration report and the financial statements in
accordance with applicatle law and regulations

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial staterents for each financial year The Directors are required by the IAS Regulation 1o
prepare the Group financial statements under International Financial Reporting Standards { [TRS') as adopted by the Furapean Umion and have also
elected to prepare the Parent Company financial staternents in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European Union The financial statements
are also required Dy law 10 ba properly prepared In accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and Article 4 of the International Accounting
Standards Regulation

International Accounting Standard 1 requires that financiat statements present fairly for each financizl year the Company’s financial position, financial

performance and cash flows This requrres the faithful representation of the efects of ransactions other events and conditions In accordance with the

defintions and recognition criteria for assets labilities, income and expenses set out in the International Accounting Standards Board's ‘Framework for

the preparation and presentation of financrat statements’ In virtually all crcumstances a far presentation will be achieved by complance with al

apphcatle IFRS However Directors are also reguired to

» properly select and apply accounting policies

+ present nformation mncluding accounting pohcies 1N a manner that provides relevant, reliabla, comparable and understandable information and

* provide additonal disclosures when compliance with the specific requirements in IFRS are insufficient to enable users to understand the impact
of particutar transactions, other events and conditions on the entity's inancial postion and financial performance

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting recards that disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position
of the Company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985 They are also responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reascnabls steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and oiher rregulanties

The Directors are responsible for the mantenance and integnty of the corporate and finangial nformation included on the Company's website
Legislation in the United Kingdom goverring the preparaticn and dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation n other junsdictions

Directors’ responsibility statement
The Directers confirm that to the best of each person’s knowledge

a} the Group and Parent Company financial statements in this report, winch have been prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the EU
IFRIC interpretation and those parts of the Companies Act 1985 applicable to companes reporting under IFRS, give a true and tar view of the

assets habilites financial position and profit or loss of the Company and of the Group 1aken as a whole and

b} the management report contained in this report includes a farr review of the development and performance of the business and the position
of tha Company and the Group taken as a whole together with a description of the prncipal nsks and uncertanties they face

The Directors of the Company and theyr functions are ksted on pages 20 and 21

(\/(2?{ er Board . L( A P____

Clare M A Pain
Group Chief Executive Group Finance Director
9 September 2008 9 September 2008
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Finanaal statements

Consolidated income statement

tor the year ended 30 June 2008

2008 2008 2008 2007 2007 2007
Before Exceptional Before Exceptional
exceptional costs excephional Costs
costs (note 4) costs (note 4)
frestated } {restated )
Note £m £m £m £rn £m £m
Continuing operations
Revenue 23 35547 - 35547 30461 - 30461
Cost of sales (2,872 5) {208 4) {3,080 8} (2,946 1) - (2,446 1)
Gross profit 682 2 {208 4) 4738 6000 - 6000
Administrative expenses {1320} (46 6) {178 6} 86 7) (26 2) (112 9)
Profit from operations 5 5502 {255 0) 2952 5133 26 2) 487 1
Finance incomse 6 128 - 128 35 - 35
Finance costs 6 {168 1) - {168 1) (64 8} - 648
Share of post-tax loss from joint ventures 15 {2 8) - (2 6} (1Q) - no
Profit before tax 3923 (255 0) 1373 4510 {26 2) 424 8
Tax 8 {117 7) 668 {50 9) (133 0) 55 {126 5)
Profit for the year from continuing operations 274 6 (188 2) 864 3180 {19 7) 298 3
Profit for the year attnibutable to
aquity shareholdears 2746 {188 2) 884 3180 (19 7) 2083
Paid/proposed dividends per ordinary sharg
Intenm pad #] 12 23p 11 38p
Final proposed g - 24 30p
Earnings per share from continuing operations
Basic 11 25 0p 115 4p
Diluted 11 24 9p 113 5p
The results for the year ended 30 June 2007 have been restated as explaned in note 1
Consolidated statement of recognised
income and expense
far the year ended 30 June 2008
2008 2007
{restated )
Ncie £€m £m
Profit for the year 86 4 2983
Revaluation of avallable for sale financial assets 17 31 (4 6) 07
Foreign exchange loss N (18 -
Net farr value gains on crass turrency swaps designated as cash flow hedges 26 31 74 -
Net farr value (losses)/gains on interest rale swaps designated as cash flow hedges 26 31 {19 1) 123
Losses on cancelled interest rate swaps deferred in aquity 26 31 (3 6) -
Amortisation of losses on cancelled wilerest rate swaps deferred In equity 26, 31 01 -
Tax credited to equity 8, 31 31 08
Total recogmsed incomae for the year attnbutabte to aquity shareholders 679 3107

The resutts for the year ended 30 June 2007 have been restated as explained in note 1

46 Barratt Developmants
Annugl Repor and Accounts 2008




Financial statements

Balance sheets

at 30 June 2008
Group Company
2608 2007 2008 2007
(restated )
Note £m £m £m £m
Assets
Non-current assets
Intangible assets 13 1000 107 0 - -
Goodwill 12 7922 8167 - -
Property plant and equipment 14 159 374 20 03
Investments 16 - - 2,083 4 2,007 7
Investments accounted for using the equity method 15 655 209 - -
Avallable for sale financial assets 17 669 3r3 - -
Trade and other recewvables 20 28 50 - 620
Deferred tax assets 138 - 25 219 218
Deyrvative financial instruments — swaps 26 101 123 101 123
1,053 4 10391 2,097 4 21838
Current assets
Inventories 19 4,830 0 47399 - -
Trade and other recavables 20 1009 1417 22323 9555
Cash and cash equivalents 23 328 1821 - 60 4
Current {ax assets 206 - 25 50
4,984 3 50837 2,234 8 10209
Total assets 6,037 7 61028 4,3322 32147
Liabilties
Non-current liabilities
Loans and borrowings 25 (1,031 5) {1,456 6) {1,031 5) {1 456 6}
Trade and other payables 21 {2421) (100 6) - -
Retrement benefit obligations 28 {70 7) {78 3) o7 (78 3
Deferred tax habilties 18 227 - - -
Derwvative financial nstruments — swaps 26 {9 5) - {9 5) -
{1,376 5) {16355) {1,111 7) {1,534 9}
Current habilites
Loans and borrowings 25 653 7) (26 7) (704 8) -
Trade and other payables 21 {1,163 8} (1,484 4) {33 3) (41 0)
Current tax habilities - (58 2) - -
{1,817 5) (1569 3) (738 1) 41 Q)
Total habilthes (3,194 0) (32048 (1,849 8) {1,5759)
Net assets 28437 28980 2,482 4 1,638 8
Equity
Share capital 29 347 347 347 347
Share premium 31 206 6 2061 206 6 206 1
Merger reserva 31 1,109 0 11077 1,108 0 1107 7
Hedging reserve 3 (34 78 (3 4) 89
Retaned earnings N 1,496 8 19417 1,135 5 2814
Total equity 28437 28980 24824 1,638 8

The results for the year ended 30 June 2007 have been restated as explained in note 1

6 o 93 were approved by th;iﬁchnn Qﬁptember 2008
. 4 A ——

M S Clare M A Pain
Group Chief Execuive Group Finance Director
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Financial statements

Cash flow statements

for the year ended 30 Juna 2008

Group Cempany
2008 2007 2008 2007
Note £m m £m £m
Net cash outflow from operating activities 32 (170 4) (12 3) {315 4) {402 2)
Cash flows from investing actvities
Purchase of properly plant and eguipment 14 54) {79 {30) -
Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment 223 33 - -
Acquisibon of subsidianes net of cash acquired 34 {31 0) {811 6) 13 81186
Investments accounted for using the eguity method 15 {47 2) {14 2) - -
Interest recerved & L)) 35 106 4 46 8
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from tnvesting activities (51 &) (826 9) 1047 (764 B)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from 1ssug of share capital 31 05 39 05 39
Disposal of own shares 31 - 106 - 106
Dvidends pad g {126 0) Fr 0 {126 0) {77 1)
Cancelled swaps 26, 31 {36) - {36) -
Purchase of shares for LTPP awards 31 (0 3) - {0 3) -
Loan drawdowns 2019 104086 2797 1,288 8
Net cash mflow from financing activities 725 978 0 1503 1,226 2
Net {decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents {149 3} 138 B (60 4) 582
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1821 433 60 4 12
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 23 328 1821 - 604




Fiancial statcments

Accounting policies

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards ('IFRS ) International
Financal Reporting Interpretations Commuttee (IFRIC ) nterpretations
and Standing interpretations Committee { SIC ) interpretations
endorsed by the European Union (‘EU') and with thosea parts of the
Companies Act 1985 applicable to companies reporting under IFRS
and therefore the Group financial statements comply with Article 4 of
the EU International Accounting Standards Regulation The financial
statements have been prepared under the histoncal cost convention
as modified by the revaluation of avalable for sale financial assets
derwvative financial nstruments and share-based payments A summary
of the more sigrificant Group accounting policies 1s set out below

The preparation of financial statemenis in conformity with generally
accepted accountng pnnoiples requires the use of estimates and
assumptlions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses dunng the reporting penod  Although these
estimates are based on the Directors’ best knowledge of the amounts
actual results may ulbmately differ from those estmates The most
sigriicant estimates made by the Cirectors in these financial
statements are set out in *Critical accounting judgemenis and key
sources of estimation uncertanty’

Adoption of new and revised standards

ln the year ended 30 June 2008 the Greup has adopled IFRS7
Financial Instruments Disclosures’ IFRS7 has expanded the
disclosure requearements of the Group regarding financial mstruments
The adoption of this standard has not had any mpact upon the profit
or net assets of the Group n enher the current or comparative year

in the current financial year the Group has also adopted the
amandment to IAS1 Presentation of Finangial Staterments Capital
Disclosures’ This amendment has expanded the disciosures prowided
by the Group about the management of its capital resources The
adoption of this amendment has not had any impact upen the profit
or ngt assets of the Group In either the current or comparative year

Basis of consolidation

The Group financial statements include the results of the holding
company and all Its subsidiary undertakings made up to 30 June
The financial statements of subsklary undertakings are consohdated
from the date when control passes to the Group using the
purchase method of accounung and up o the date conirol ceases
All transactions with subsidiaries and inter-company profits or
losses are eliminated on consofdation

Business combinations

All of the subsidiary’s identifiable assets and habilibes, including
contingent hlabilies existing at the date of acqusition are recorded
at thewr farr values All changes to those assets and habiities and the
resuiting gains and losses that anse after the Group has gained control
of the subsidiary are included in the post acquisition ncome statement

Jointly controlled entities

A jontly controlled entity 18 an entity in which the Group holds an interast
with one or more other parties where a contractual arrangement has
establshed joint control over the entity Jointly controlied entitves are
accounted for using the equity method of accounting

Jointly controlled operations

The Group anters into jaintly controlled operations as part of its
housebuiiding and property development activiies The Group s share
of profits and losses rom its investments in such jointly controlled
operations are accounted for on a drect basis and are included in the
consolidated income staterment  The Group's share of s investmenis’
assets and habiities are accounted for on a directly proportional basis
In the consoldated balance sheet

Revenue

Revenue s recognised at legal completion in respect of the total
proceeds of butding and development, and an appropnate proportion
of revenus from construction contracts 1s recognised by reference to
the stage of completion of contract activity Revenue 1s measured at
the fair value of consideration received or recevable and represents the
amounts recenvable for the property, net of discounts and VAT The sale
proceeds of part-exchange properties are not included in revenue

Interest Income 1s accrued on a tme basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effactive interest rate applicable

GConstruction contracts

Revenue 1s only recogrised on a construction contract where the
outcome can be estmated rellably Revenue and costs are recogrised
by reference to the stage of completicn of contract activity at the
balance sheat date This is normally measured by surveys of work
performed to date Contracts are only reated as construction contracts
when they have been specifically negotated for the canstruction of a
development or property When it is probable that the total costs ona
construction contract will exceed total contract revenue the expected
loss 1s recogrised as an exgense in the Incore statement iImmedately

Amounts recoverable on construction contracts are included in trade
recevables and stated at cost plus attrbutable profit less any foreseeable
losses Payrments received on account for construchion contracts are
deducted from amounts recoverabla on construction contracts

Payments receivad in excess of amounts recoverable on construction
centracts are included in trade payables
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Exceptional items

ltens that are both matenal in size and unusual or iInfrequent in natura
are presented as exceptional items in the incoma statement The
Directors are of the opinion that the separate recording of exceptional
itemns provides helpfut information about the Group's underhying
business performance Examples of events that mter aka may give
nse to the ctassification of tems as exceptional are the restructuning
of esting and newly-acquired businesses gains or losses on the
disposal of businesses or individual assets and asset impairments
Including currently developable land work in progress and goodwill

Restructuning costs

Restructurning costs are recogrised in the incorme statement when the
Group has a detaled plan that has been communicated to the affected
partigs Ahability 1s accrued for unpaid restructuring costs

Profit from operations

Profit from operations ncludes all of the revenue and costs derved
from the Group § operating businesses Profit from operations excludes
finance costs finance ncome the Group’s share of profits or losses
from joint ventures and tax

Dividends

Interim diidends are recogrused in the financal statements at the tme
that they are paid and final dvidends are recognised at the time of
agreement by the shareholders at the Annual General Mesting

The Company recognises dividends from subsidianes at the time that
they are receved

Segmental reporting

The Group consists of two separate segments for management
reporting and control purposes  being housebulding and commercial
developments The Group manages these segments separately due

to the different operational and commercial risks that they face These
segments therefore comprise the primary reporting segments within
the financial statements As all of the Group's operations are within the
United Xingdom which 1s one economic ervironment in the context of
the Group s actwities there are no geographic segments to be disclosed

Goodwill

Goodwill ansmg on consolidation represents the excess of the far value
of the consideration over the {ar value of the separately identifiable net
assets and habilities acquired

Goodwill ansing on acquisition of subsidiary undertakings and businesses
s caprlahsed as an asset and reviewed for imparrment at least annualty

Barratt Developments.
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For the purpose of Imparrment testing, goodwil 15 allocated 1o each of
the cash generating units of the Group at acquisition Cash generating
units to which goodwill has been allocated are tested {or impairment
at least annually If the recoverable amount of the cash generating
unit)s less than the carrying amount of the unit, the mparrment loss 1s
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill aliccated
1o the unit and then 1o the olher assets of the unit pro-rata on the
basis of the carmying amount of each asset in the unit Any imparment
15 recognised immaediately in the income statement and 1s not
subsequently reversed

Intangible assets

Brands

Internally generated brands are not capitalsed The Group has capitalised
as intangble assets brands that have been acquired Acquired brand
vatues are calculated using discounied cash flows Where a brand s
censidered to have a finite hie 1t s armmortised over s usefuliife on a
straight-line basis Where a brand 15 capitaised with an indefinte life s
not amortised The factors that result in the durability of brands capitalised
are that there are no matenal legal, regulatory contractual compettve
economic or other factors that mit the useful kfe of these intangible assets

The Group carnes out an annual imparrment review of indefinite life
brands by performing a value-in-use calculaton using a discount factor
based upon the Group s pre-iax weighted average cost of capital

Investments
Intarests in subsidiary undertakings are accounted for at cost less any
provision for iImpairment

Whera share-based payments are granted to the employeas of subsichary
undartakings by the parent Company they are treated as a capitat
contribution to the subsidiary and the Company s Investment in the
subsidiary 1s increased accordingly

Property, plant and equipment

Property plant and equipment 1s carned at cost less accumulated
deprecration Depreciation 1s provided to wnte off the cost of the assets
on a straight-ine basis to their residual value over thesr estimated useful
Ives Residual values and asset ives are reviewed annually

Freehold properties are depreciated on a straght-line basis over 25 years
Freshold land s not depreciated Plant 1s deprecigted on a straight-line
basis over iis expected useful life which ranges from one to seven years

Inventories

Inventores are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value on a
weaightad average cost basis Cost compnses direct materials drect
tabour costs and those overheads which have been incurred In bringing
the inventories to therr present location and condition




Financial statements | Accounting policies

Land he'd for developrnent, including land in the course of
development 1s initially recorded at far value Where through deferred
purchase credit terms the farr value differs from the amount that wall
utimately be pad in setting the kability, thus difference 1s charged as
a finance cost n the income statement over the period of settlement

Due to the scale of the Group's developments the Group has to allocate
site-wide development costs between units built in the current vear
and In future years It also has to estmate costs to complete on such
developments In making these assessmants there 1s a degree of nherent
uncertanty The Group has developed internal controls to assess and
review carrying values and the appropnateness of estimates made

Leases as lessee
Operating lease rentals are charged to the income statement in equal
nstalments over the life of the lease

Leases as lessor

The Group enters into leasing arrangements with third parties following
the completion of constructed developments until the date of the sale
of the development to third parties Rental income from these operating
leases 1s recogrised in the Income statement on a straight lne basis
over the term of the lease nival direct costs incurred In negotiating and
arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the
leased asset and recogmised in the Income staternent on a straight-fne
basis over the lease term

Share-based payments

The Group 1ssues equity-settled share based payments to certan
employees In accordance with the transitional provisions, IFRS2
‘Share based Payments has been appled to all grants of equity
instruments after 7 November 2002 that had not vested at

1 January 2005

Equity-settled share basad payments are measwred at farr value at the date
ofgrant Farr value 1s measured aither using Prasent Economic Value
models or Monte Carlo models dependent upon the charactenstics of the
schema The far value 1s expensed in the Ncome statement on a
straght-ine basis over the vasting penod, based on the Group's estmate of
shares that will eventually vest where non market vesting conditions apply

Tax
The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and
deferred tax

The tax currently payable 1s based on the profit for the year Taxable
profit differs from net profit as reported in the ncome statement
because it excludes tems of iIncome or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible The Group s iability for current tax s calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date

Deferred tax 1s recognised in respect of all termporary ctifferences
that have onginated but not reversed at the balance shest date
where transactions or events that result in an oblgation to pay more
tax i the future or a nght to pay less tax in the future have oceurred
at the balance sheet date

Deferred tax s calculated at the rates that are expected to apply in the
penod when the lability s settled or the asset 1s realsed Deferred tax
1s charged or credited in the ncome statement except when i relates
1o nems charged or crediled directly to equity In which case the
deferred tax s also dealt with i equity

A net deferred tax asset 1s regarded as recoverable and therefore
recognised only when c¢n the basis of all avallable evidence 1t can
be regarded as more likely than not that there will be suitable taxable
profits from which the future reversal of the underlying timing
differences can be deductad

Deferred tax assets and labiities are oftset when there 1s a legally
enforceable nght 1o set-off current tax assets aganst current tax habiities
and when they refate to taxes levied by the same tax authonty and the
Group intands to settle its current tax assets and kabilites on a net basis

Pensions

Defined contnbuticn

The Group operates defined contribution pension schemes for certan
employees The Group's contributions to the schemes are charged
against profits in the year in which the contrnbutions fall due

Defined benefit

The cost of providing benelits under the defined benefit scheme 1s
determined using the Projected Urit Credit Method The assets of
the defined benefit pension scheme are measured at farr value The
liabilites of the defined benefit pension scheme are measured on an
actuanal basis and discounted to present vatue The nat oblgation
1s calculated by a qualified ndependent actuary and s recognised
as a lability in the balance sheet

The Group uses a comidor approach when accounting for actuanal

gains and losses The corndor used 1s the greater of

* 10% of the present value of the defined beneft obligation at the end
of the previous year or

* 10% of the far value of plan assets at the end of the previous year

The amount recognised in the income statement is the excess of
unrecognised actuanal gans and losses over the corridor spread over
the expected average working lives of members of the scheme

The operating and financing costs of the defined benefit pension
scheme are recognised In the income staterment

Barratt Developments 51
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Financial instruments

Financial assets and financizl liabilies are recognised on the Groug's
balance sheet when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of tha instrurment

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual
nghts to the cash flows from the asset expre, or It transfers the financal
asset and substantrally all the nsks and rewards of ownership of the
asset to another entity

The Group derecognises a finanicial lability only when the Group's
obligations are discharged, cancelled or they exprre

Financal assets

Non-dervative financial assets are classified as either avalable for
sale financial assets or Yoans and recewables The classification
depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and 1s
determined at the time of initial recognition

Availlable for sale financial assets

Zero coupon loans granted as part of sales transactions that are
seGured by way of a legal charge on the respective property are
classified as being avallable for sale and are stated at far valus
Fair valug 1s determined i the manner described In note 17

Gains and losses arising from changes in farr value are recogrised
directly n equity In retained earnings with the exceptions of imparment
losses and interest calcutated using the ‘effactve interest rate method,
which are recognised directly In the sncome statement Where the
investment 1s disposed of or1s determined to be impared the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised In equity 15 Included

In the Incaome statement for the penod

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other recevables are financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market They
are included in current assets except for those with matunties greater
than twelve moenths after the balance sheet date which are classified
as non-current assets and are measured at amoriised cost less an
allowance for any uncollectable amounts The net of these balances
are classified as ‘trade and other recewvables' In the balance sheet

Trade and other receivables are classified as ‘lcans and recevables’

Impairment of financial assets

Trade and other regenables are assessed for indicators of imparment
at each balance sheet date and are imparred where there 1s objective
evidence that the recovery of the recevable 1 n doubt
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Objective evidence of mparment could nclude significant financial
difficulty of the customer default on payment terms or the customer
going into hquidation

The carmyng amount of trade and other recevables i1s reduced through
the use of an allowance account When a trade or other recevable
1s considered uncoliectable itis wntten off against the allowance
accourt Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written

off are crediied agansi the allowance account Changes in the
carrying amount of the allowance account are recogrused in the
income statement

For financial assets classified as avallable for sale a significant or
prolonged decline in the value of the praperty underpinning the vaiue
of the loan 1s considered to be objective evidance of Impairment

In respect of available for sale financial assets imparrment losses
prevously recognised through the income statement are not reversed
through the income staterment Any increase in fair value subsequent
1o an impairment (05515 recognised directly in equity

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and ¢ash equivalents include cash and balances in bank
accounts with ng notice or less than three menths’ notice from
inception and are subject to an nsignificant risk of changes in valug

Cash and cash equivalents are classified as ‘loans and recevables

Financial habiities and equity
Financial abilites and equity are classified according to the substance
of the contractual arrangemeants entered nto

Equity instrumenis
Equity instruments consist of the Company's ordinary share capital
and ara recorded at the proceeds recerved net of drect 1Issue costs

Financial habihties

All non-derivative financial labifites are classified as ‘other financial
labiites and are inially measured at farr value net of transachtion
costs Other financial labilities are subsequently measured at
amortised cost usng the ‘effective interest rate method

Other financial liabxlites consist of bank borrowings and trade and
other payables

Financial labiities are classified as current habilities unless the Group
has an uncondihional nght to defer sattlement of the labilty for at least
twelve months after the balance sheet date
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Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables on normal terms are not interest bearing and
are stated at amortised cost

Trade and other payables on extended terms, particularly in respect of
land are recorded at their far value at the date of acquistion of the asset
1o which they relate by discounting at prevailing rmarket interest rates
at the date of recognition The discount to nominal value, which will be
pad In setting the deferred purchase terms habtity 15 amortised over
the period of the credit term and charged 1o finance costs using the
‘effective interest rate’ method

Bank borrowtngs
Interest bearing bank loans and overdrafts are recorded at the
proceeds recerved net of drect issue costs

Where bank agreements include a legal nght of offset for in hand and
overdraft balances, and the Group intends 10 net settle the cutstanding
position the ofiset arrangements are applied to record the net position
in the balance sheet

Finance income and charges are accounted for using the effective
nterast rate method (n the income statement

Finance costs are recogresed as an expense In the income statement
in the pencd to which they relate

Derwvative financial instruments

The Group has entered mnto dervative financial Instruments in the form
of interest rate swaps and cross cumrency swaps to manage the nterest
rate and foreign exchange rate nisk arising from the Group's operations
and sources of finance  1he use of financial denvatives 1s governed by
the Group's policies approved by the Board of Directors as detaled in
notes 26 and 27 to the financial statements

The swap arrangements are designated as hedging instruments being
either hedges of a change in {uture cash flows as a result of interest
rate movements, or hedges of a change in future cash flows as a result
of foreign currency exchange rate movements

The far value of hedging derivatives 1s classified as a non-current
asset or a non current Labilty if the rermairing maiunty of the hedging
relationship s more than twelve monihs and as a current asset or

a current iabiity if tha remarning matunty of the hedge relationship
15 less than twelve months

Hedge accounting

All of the Group's interest rate and cross currency swaps are
designated as cash flow hedges At the inception of the hedge
relationship the Group documents the relationship hetwesn

the hedging instrument and the hedged iterm along with its risk
management objectives and its strategy for undertaking vanous
hedged transactions Inaddiion at the inception of the hedge and
on an ongoing basis the Group documents whether the hedging
mstrument 1s highly effective in offsetting the changes in cash
flows of the hedged ntems

Detalls of the farr values of the interest rate and cross currency
swaps are provided in notes 24, 25 and 26 10 the financial statements
Movements on the hedging reserve in eguity are detalled in note 31

Cash flow hedge

To the extent that the Group s cash flow hedges are effective, gains
and losses on the far value of the interast rate and cross currency
swap arrangements are deferred in equity in the hedging reserve until
realised On realisation such gains and losses are recogrised within
finance charges in the Income siatement To the extent that any
hedge is ineffective gains and losses on the far value of these swap
arrangements are recognised immediately N finance charges in the
Income statement

Amounts deterred in equity are recycled in profit or loss in the periods
when the hedged item s recognised n prefit or loss

Hedge accounting 1s discontinued when the hedging instrument
exprres or 1s terminated or no longer qualfies for hedge accounting
At thattme any cumulative gain or loss deferred in equity remains in
equity and 15 recogrised when the forecast transaction s ulimately
recognisec In profit or koss When a forecast transaction 1s no longer
expected to occur the curnulative gain or loss that was deferred in
equity 15 recognised mmedately in profit or loss

Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the Income statement so as

10 match with the related cosis that they are intended to compensate
Granls related to assets are deducted from the carrying amount of the
asset Grants related 10 income are deducted from the reiated expense
N the Income staternent
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Impact of standards and interpretations
In issue but not yet effective

At the date of authorisation of these financal statements there are

a number of stangdards, amendments and interpretations that have
been published All of these have been endorsed by the EU with the
excaphicn of the revisions 1o I1AS1, IAS27 IAS36 and IFRS3 IFRIC15
and IFRIC18, and part 1 of the Improvements to IFRS and are therefore
mandatory for the Group s accounting penods beginning on or after

1 July 2008 and fater penods The Group has not early-adopled any
standard, amendrment or interpretation

The standards, amendments and interpretations that are expected
1o impact upon the Group are
» IFRSB 'Operating Segments’ IFRSB amends the current segmenial
reporting requirements of 1AS14 and requires a ‘management
approach o be adopted so that segment information 1s presented
on the same basis as that used for Internal reporting purposes
This standard will apply to the Group from the accounting perod
cammencing 1 July 2009 and 1s expected to impact upon the Group
by requinng additional disclosures i the annual financial statements
* Amendment to IAS23 ‘Borrowing Cosis” This amendment requires
an entity to capitakse borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition construction or production of a qualfying asset as part of
the cost of the asset A qualifying asset s one that takes a substantial
penod of time 1o get ready for use or sale The option of mmediately
expensing these borrowing costs 1s removed This amendment
will apply to the Group from the accounting penod commencing
1 July 2009 and its impact 1s currently being assessed
IFRIC14 - IAS19 — The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minmum
Funding Requirements and therr Interaction’ IFRIC14 states when
refunds or reductions N future contnbutions can be treated as available
under 1AS18 and how a minimum funding requirement affects future
coninbutions or may give nise 1o a lability This interpretation agples
1o the Group from the accounting penod commenced on 1 July 2008
however the Group anticipates that no addmonal liabilities will be
recognised upon the adoption of IFRIC14
IFRS2 ‘Sharg-based Payments (amendment)' Non-vesting conditions
are 10 be taken into account in the estimate of the far value of the
equity instruments, vesting conditions that are not market conditicns
ara not takan into account This amendment will apply to the Group
from 1 July 2008, its impact 1s currently being assessed
Rewision of IAS1 'Presentation of financial staterments  This revision
1o I1AS1 1s applcable from # July 2009, and 1s expected to affect the
presentation and classification of certan iterns within the Group's
financial statements
Rewision of IFRS3 Business Combinations' Following this revision,
transaction costs must be expensed, rather than included as
costs of acquisiton and contngent consideration will requure to
be farr valued In additon there will be a choice of two goodwill
measurement methods where less than 100% of the entity 18
acquired This revision will apply 1o the Group from 1 July 2009
and although it wilt have no impact onimplementation, t will have
a significant impact on any future acquisitions

*

.
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An amendment 10 IAS39 Fligble hedged dems’ The amendment
makes two significant changes R prohibits designating inflation as a
hedgeable component of a fixed rate debt It also prehibits ncluding
time value in the one-sided hedged nsk when designating options
as hedges The amendrment will apply to the Group from 1 July 2009
and its impact 1s currently being assessed

Part 1 of the iImprovements to IFRS project has a number of smaller
amendments 1o existing iAS and IFRS, which have implementation
dates at vanous points during 2009 The impect of thase armendmenis
18 currently being assessed

IFRIC15 Agreements for the construction of real estate  IFRIC15
provides guidance on whether the construction of real estate should
be accounted for under IAS11 or IAS18 The Group already accounts
for the construction of real estate in accordance with IFRIC1S and
accordingly this interpretation which 1s effective from 1 January 2009
will have no impact upon the Group

The adoption of the following standards, amendments and interpretations
are not expected to have any materal smpact on the financial statements
of the Group

+ IFRIC12 ‘Service Concession Arrangements’ IFRIC12 provides
guidance upon the accounting for public to-private infrastructure
senace concession arrangements This interpretation applies 1o the
Group from 1 July 2008

IFRIC13 ‘Custormer Loyalty Programmes’ IFRIC13 requires the
credits given as part of customer Ioyalty schemes 1o be recognised
at their far value as a separate component of revenue The revenue
related to these schemes should only be recogrised when the
entity s obligations are fulilled This interpretation applies to the
Group from 1 July 2008

IFRIC16 'Hedges of a net investment in a foreign cperation IFRIC16
guides an investing company on the designation of, and accounting
for hedges i foreign operatons  This interpretation will apply to the
Group from 1 July 2009

* Amendments 1o IAS 32 ‘Financial Instruments Presentation’ and IAS1
‘Presentation of inancial statements for certain puttable financial
Instruments and obligations ansing on iquidation' reguire some
financial nstruments that meet the definiien of a financial lability to
be classified as equity where certain strict criternia are met These
amendments will apply to the Group from 1 July 2009

1AS27 {Revised) *Consclidated and separate financial statements’
The amendments relate, prmanly to accounting for non-controling
interests and the loss of control of a subsidiary, and will apply to the
Group from 1 July 2009




Fin ancial statcments

Critical accounting judgements and
key sources of estimation uncertainty

In accordance with the requrements of IFRS, the Group has detalled
below the criical accounting judgements made and the kay sources
of estmation uncertanty within these financial statements

Critical accounting judgements

In tha process of applying the Group's accounting policies which are
descnbed in the accounting policies note the Directors have made no
indwidual judgements that have a significant impact upon the financial
statements apan from those involving estimations, which are dealt
with below

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
The key assumptions concerning the future and other kay sources of
estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date are discussed below

Carrying vatue of land and work in progress

The Group s principal actvity 15 housebuilding and property
development Due to the nature of this activity much of the developmenit
antered Into by the Group 1s speculative In nature Acceordingly, the Group
has i its balance sheet at 30 June 2008 current assets that are not
covered by a forward sale The Group's internal controls are designed
towdentify any developments where the carmying value of land and work
inprograss 1s more than the lower of cost or net realisable value

At 30 June 2008, the Group conducied a review of the net realisable
value of its land and work in progress carrying values of iis sites i the
iight of the current detenoration in the UK housing market Where the
estimated future net realisable value ¢f the Site was less than its current
carrying value within the balance sheet the Group has imparred the
land and work in progress value This has resuited in an exceptional
imparment of £208 4rn as shown in note 19 This review was conducted
on a site-by site basis using valuations incorporating forecast sales rates
and average seling prnces that reflect both current and anticipated trading
conditons These are key judgements in the iImparment calcutation
Should there be a further significant decline i UK house prices then
further iImparrments of land and work 1n progress may be necessary

Estimation of costs to complete

Inorder to determine the profit that the Group 1s able to recognise onits
developments in a specific penod, the Group has to allocate site-wide
development costs between units buill in the current year and in future
yaars It also has (o estmate costs to complete on such developments
In making these assessments there is a degres of iInherent uncertainty
The Group has developed internal controls to assess and review
carrying values and appropnateness of estimates made

Recognition of profit where developments are

accounted for under IAS11 *Construction Contracts’

Tha Graup applies its policy on contract accounting when recognisiag
ravenug and profit on partially completed contracts The apphcation
of this policy requires judgements to be made In respect of the total
expected costs to complete each relevant contract Tha Group has in
place established internal control processes o ensure that the evaluation
of costs and revenues are based upon apgropriate estimates

Impairment of goodwill

The determination of tha impairment of goodwill requires an estimation of
the value-in-use of the cash ganeratng units to which goodwill has been
aliocated as defined n note 12 The value-in-use calculation requires an
estimate of the future cash flows expected from these cash-generating
uniis, including the anticipated growth rate of revenue and costs and
requires the determination of a suitable discount rate to calculate the
present value of the cash flows The carrying amount of goodwill al the
balance sheet date was £792 2rm with £24 5m impairment recognised
dunng the year ended 30 June 2008

Impairment of brands

The determination of tha imparment calcutation for the Group s
indefinite ife brand David Wilson Hemes reguires an estination of
the value-in-use of the brand as defined in note 13 The value-in-use
calculation regures an estimate of the future cash flows expected from
this brand, iIncluding the antcipated growth rate of revenue and costs
and requires the determination of a suilable discount rate to calculate
the present value of the cash fiows The carrying amount of indefinite
Ife brands ai the balance sheet date was £100 Om wath no impairment
recognised dunng the year ended 30 June 2008

In addition, the Group has a finite ife brand Wilson Bowden
Dewvelopments This brand had amorisation of £0 8m recognised
during the year and following an impairment review this was fully
imparred at 30 June 2008

Defined benefit pension

The Drecters engage a qualfied independent actuary to calculate
the Group s hability in respect of its defined benefit pension scheme
In calcutating this iabiity it 1 necessary for actuanal assumptions to
be made, which inctude discount rates salary and pension increases
price nflation, the long-term rate of return upon scheme assets and
martalty As actual rates of increase and mortality may differ from
those assumed the pension liabidity may differ from that included

in these financial statements

Hedge accounting

The majonty of the Group's facilities are floating rate which exposes
the Group to increased Interast rate nsk The Group has therefore
taken out £765 Om {note 26) of floating to-fixed nterast rate swaps The
Group has adopted hedge accounting for these swaps on the basis
that it 1s highly probatile that there 1s sufficient forecast debt to match
with the period of swaps If the highly probable criteria was nct met in
future then any changes in farr valug of the swaps would be recogrised
in the Income staterment rather than nequity Dunng the year ended
30 Jung 2008 there was aloss of £191m (2007 £12 3m gan} included
In equity related to these swaps

Inaddiion the Group has entered into $300m of cross currency swaps
to manage the cash flow risks related to forexgn exchange, ansing from
the Group's sources of finance dencminated in US Dollars  These swaps
are designated as a cash flow haedge against future foreign exchange
rate movements If the hedges ceased to be highly effective then any
changes in far value of the swaps would be recogrised in the Income
statement, rather than equity Dunng the year ended 30 June 2008 there
was agan of £7 4m (2007 Cril} included in equity related to these swaps

Barratt Developments
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Notes to the financial statements

1 Prior year adjustment

IAS2 ‘Inventories” and IAS39 'Financial instruments Recognition and Measurement require that the Group's land purchases on deferred terms
should be recorded at the discounted present value at the date of purchase The value of the discount Is expensed through finance costs in the
Income staterment over the period of the deferral with the assaciated land payable being increased to the settlement value over the perod of
deferral The land value carried in inventories 1s reduced by the value of the discount and this therefore reduces land cost of sales in the income
statermant over the duration of the site

The Group adopted the above policy upon transition to IFRS at 1 Juty 2004 The calculation methodology adopted at transiion, and subsequently
apphed did not disceunt any deferred term land payable at nception for the frst twelve months that it was due to reman outstendding The Group
has reviewed this calculation methodology In the current year and considers that it is appropriate to discount any deferred term land payable for the

entire penod of deferral

The Group has therafore recalcuiated the adjustment made for deferred term land payables and due to the fact that the mpact of the change
1s considered by the Directors to be matenal 1t has adjusted the resulis presented at 30 June 2007 by means of a prior year adjustment

The effect of this calculation change 1s surmmansed below

Year ended At
30 June 2007 1 July 2006
£m £m
Income statement
Cost of sales 61 -
Finance cosis © 1} -
Decrease in profit before tax 30) -
Tax 09 -
Decrease n profit for the period 21 -
Balance sheet
Deferred tax asset 25 47
Non-current assets 25 47
Inventones (297) (34 8)
Current assets 297 (34 8)
Trade and other payables 111 192
Deferred tax habilties ai -
Non-current habiliies 142 192
Net assets 130 (10 8)
Equity
Retaned profits at the start of the perod 109 (109)
Retained profit movement in the penod {21) -
Equity (130) (109)
Earnings per share
Basic {0 8p) -
Diluted {C 8p) -
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2 Revenue
An analysis of the Group's revenue 1s as follows

2008 2007

Note £m £m

Sale of goods 3,300 5 28037
Contract accounting revenue 2542 2424
Revenue as stated in the tncome statement 3,554 7 3,046 1
Lease incomea 33 14 01
Interest recaivable 5] 128 35
Total revenue 35689 30497

Sale of goods includes £359 7m (2007 £293 Om) of revenue generated where the sala has been achieved using part-exchange incentives

3 Segmental analysis

The Group consists of two separate segments for management reporting and control purposes beng housebuilding and commercial
developments The Groug presents its pnmary segment information on the basis of these operating segments As the Group operates In a sngle
geographic market the United Kingdom no secondary segmentation Is provided

2008 2007
Commercial Commercial
Housebuilding developments Total Housebulding developments Total
Units Units Units Urits Units Units
Residential completions 18,568 - 18,588 17 168 - 17 168
(restated ) restated )
£m £m £m om om &m
Revanue 34142 1405 3,554 7 3,001 4 44 7 3,046 1
Result
Profit from operations before restnuctiinng costs
and impairment of goodwill intangible assets
and inwventores 5300 202 5502 306 8 65 5133
Impairment of goodwill and intangible asseis - (307 {307} - - -
Impairment of Inventones (157 2} (512} {208 4) - - -
Restructunng costs {159) - {15 9) (2586) {0 6) (26 2)
Profit/(loss) from operations a56 9 {617) 2052 4812 59 487 1
Share of post-tax loss from joint ventures 22) 04) {2 6} 09 01 (10
Profit/(loss) from operations including post-tax koss
from joint ventures 3547 (62 1) 202 6 4803 58 486 1
Finance incoma 128 35
Finance costs {168 1) (64 8)
Profit before tax 1373 424 8
Tax (30 9) (126 5)
Profit for the year from contmuing operations 86 4 298 3
Other wnfarmation £m £m £m £m em €m
Capttal additions 50 04 54 79 - 79
Amaorhisation of ntangible assets - 08 o8 - - -
Impasrment of goodwil - 245 245 - - -
Impaiment of iIntangible assets - 62 62 - - -
Depreciation 64 03 67 48 01 49
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3 Segmental analysis (continued)

2008 2007
Commercial Commercial

Housebuilding developments Total Housebullding developmants Total
(restated ) (restated )

Balance sheet £m £m £m £m £m £m
Segment assets 65,7875 3291 6,116 6 5,624 9 3146 58395
Elimination of Inter-company balances (132 3) 21 3
5,084 3 59182

Deferred tax assets - 25
Current tax assets 206 -
Cash and cash equvalents 328 1821
Consolidated total assets 6,037 7 61028
Segment llabiities {1,529 7} (88 7) (1,618 4) {1565 1) {119 5) {1,684 6)
Elirmination of inter company balances 1323 213
{1,486 1} (1,663 3)

Deferred tax habilties 227 -
Current tax labilities - (58 2)
Loans and borrowings {1,685 2} (1483 3)
Consolidated total habilthes {3,194 0} 32048

" The rasults for the year ended 30 June 2007 have been restated as explaned in note 1

4 Exceptional costs
Impairment of nventortes

Al 30 June 2008 the Group conducted a review of the net realisable value of its land and work in progress carmnng values of its sites i the ight of
the current detenoration in the UK housing market Where the estimated future net present reaksable value of the site was less than its carrying value
within the balance sheet the Group has mpared the fand and work In progress value This has resulted in an imparment of £208 4m Further details

on this mpairment are given in note 19

Impairment of goodwill

At 30 June 2008 the Group coenducted an imparment review of its goodwill as explamed in note 12 This resulted in an impairment charge

of £24 5m for the year

Impairment of intangible assets

At 30 June 2008, the Group conducted an impairment review of 11s brands as explaned in note 13 This resulted 1n animpairment charge

of £6 2m for the year

Restructuring costs

Dunng the year endled 30 June 2008, the Group has incurred £15 8m (2007 £26 2m) of costs inrelabon 10 recrganising and restructunng the
business, including redundancy costs of ££3 7m (2007 £12 2m) where existing employees could not be retained withun the Group
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5 Profit from operations
Profit from operations 1s stated after charging/(crediting)

2008 2007

Note £m £m

Staff costs 10 2898 244 3
Government grants (21 8) {11 2)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 14 87 49
Amortisation of intangble fixed assets 13 08 -
Profit on disposal of property plant and equipment (2.1) (25)
Lease income 33 (14) 01
Operating lease charges — hire of plant machinery and vehicles 127 160
- other 61 33

Government grants of £36 4m (2007 £35 5m) have been recewved n the year relating to the Government s first time buyer Initative Grant income
of £21 8m (2007 £11 2m) has been recognised in the ncome statement in relation to house sales completed under the Government s first tme
buyer ntiative

Tha remuneration paid to Deloitte & Touche LLP (2007 PracewaternouseCoopers LLP) the Group s principal auditors, 1s disclosed below

2008 2007
Auditars’ remuneration £000 £ 000
Audit fees
Fees payable o the Company’s auditors for the audit of the Parent Company and consolidated financial statements 70 20
Non-audit fees
The audit of the Company s subsidianes pursuant to legislation 520 280
The audit of the Company's joid ventures pursuant to legislation 19 -
Total fees for audit of the Company, its subsichianes and joint ventures 609 300
Other non-audit fees
Other servicas pursuant 1o legislation 50 32
Other services relating to tax - 156
Senvices relating to information technology - 260
Internal audit services 78 -
Corporate finance services 1,410 1462
Other services 55 1974
Total other non-audit fees 1,593 3884
Total fees 2,202 4,184

In the year ended 30 June 2008 corporate finance services were ncurred in refation to the reorganisation of and sale of assets from the
Wilson Bowden Developments businesses

In the year ended 30 June 2007 other services ncluded financial modelling (£135 000), cost analysis support {£400 000) post-integration and
change programme assistance {£1,209,000) and project structuring adwvice {£230 000)

Deloitie & Touche LLP provided servces to Wilson Bowden Limited (formerly Wilson Bowden plc) and its subsidianes dunng the year ended
30 June 2007 Ther remuneration from Wilson Bowden Limited and 1is subsidianes was as follows

2007
£ 000
Non-audit fees
The audit of the Company's subsidianes pursuant to legislaton 218
Other services 339
Total fees 557

The profit before tax 1s stated after charging the Dwectors’ emoluments disclosed in the Remuneration report on page 42 and in note 10
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6 Net finance costs

2008 2007
(restated )
Recognised In the income statement Note £m £m
Finance ncome on short-terrm bank deposits {2 3) [35)
Imputed nterest on avalable for sale financial assets 17 29) -
Interest recevable on swaps {33) -
Other interest received {4 3) -
Finance income (128) {35)
Interest on bank overdrafts and loans 142 3 135
Amortisation of losses on cancelled interest rate swaps 26 01 —
Imputed interest on deferred term land payables® 207 184
Fnance costs related 1o employee benefis 28 17 29
Other interest payable 33 -
Finance costs 168 1 648
Net finance costs 1563 613
The results for the year ended 30 June 2007 have been restated as explaned in note 1
2008 2007
Recognised in equity Note £m £m
Foraign exchange loss ek} 18 -
Net far vatue lossas/{gains) on interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges 26 31 191 (123)
Net far value gains on cross currency swaps designated as cash flow hedges 26 31 (7 4) -
Losses ¢n cancelled interest rate swaps deferred in equity 26 31 36 -
Amortisahion of losses on cancelled interest rate swaps 26 31 (0 1} —
Total fair value losses/{gains) on cash flow swaps included 1n equity 17.0 (12 3)
7 Financial instruments gains and losses
The net gans and losses recorded n the consoldated income statement i respect of financial Instruments were as follows
2008 2007
Note £m £m
At fair value through profit and loss
Gan on currency hedging recycled from equuty {18) -
Amortisation of losses on cancelled interest rate swaps 26 01 -
Available for sale financial assets
Net {gan)/loss transferred on sale 02) o1
Imparment of available for sale financial agsels 17 95 -
Cther fimancial habiities
Foreign exchange losses on US Dollar borrowings 18 -
Profit before tax includes the following charges
2008 2007
Note £m £m
Impairment of rade recevables 20 07 oz

neffectivenass ansing from cash flow hedges

26 -
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8 Tax
2008 2007
{restated )
Analysis of the tax charge for the year Nt £m £m
Current tax
UK corporation tax on profits for the year 566 1218
Adjusiment In respect of previous years {20 6) (15)
360 1201
Deferred tax
Ongination and reversal of temporary differences 29 498
Adjustment in respect of previous years 178 15
18 149 64
Tax charge for the year 509 126 5

The results for the year endad 30 June 2007 have been restated as explaned in note 1

In addition to the amount charged to the income statemeny, deferred tax of £3 1m (2007 £2 5m charged) was credited directly to equity
(note 18) and corporation tax of £nif (2007 £3 3m) was credited directly to equity

Factors affecting the tax charge for the year
Tha tax assessed for the year 1s higher (2007 lower) than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK for the penod of 29 5% (2067 30 0%)
The differences are explaned below

2008 2007

{restated")

£m £m

Profit before tax 1373 424 8

Profit before tax multiplied by the standard rate of corporation tax of 29 5% (2007 30 0%} 405 127 4
Effects of

Goodwill impairment not deductible for tax purposes T2 -

Otner expenses not deductible for tax purposes 71 27

Addmonal tax refief for land remediation costs 19 {17)

Adusiment In respect of previous years (28) -

Tax in respect of joint ventures 08 -

Impact of change in rate on future deferred tax balances - {19)

Tax charge for the year 509 1265

The results for the year ended 30 June 2007 have been restated as explangd in note 1

The impact of the change introduced in the Finance Act 2007 regarding the reduction in the corporation tax rate from Apnl 2008 from 30% to 28%
has teen incorporated into the Group’s tax charge and deferred tax provided

At 30 June 2007 the Group recogrnisad a deferred tax asset of £5 8m in relation to the antcipated tax rehef available on the future exercise of
options under the Barratt Share Option and Long-Term Performance Plans As a resull of the fall in the Company s share price since that date,
the anticipated tax relef on future exercises I8 now lower and accordingly the attnbutable deferred tax asset recognised as al 3C June 2008 is Enil
This has resulted in a charge to the income statement of £3 3m included within other expenses not deductikle for tax purposes in the table above,
the balance being charged to equity
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9 Divdends
2008 2007
£m £m
Prior year final dvidend of 24 30p per share (2006 20 69p) 838 497
Intenm dividend 12 23p per share (2007 11 3Bp) 42 2 27 4
126 0 771
Proposed final dividend for the year ended 30 June 2008 of rl (2007 24 30p) per share - 838

10 Key management and employees

Key management personnel as defined under IAS 24 'Related Party Disclosures' have been dentiied as the Board of Directors as ihe controls
operated by the Group ensuwre that all key decisions are reserveg for the Board Detailed disclosures of Directors’ indwidual ramuneration pengion
entittaments and share aptions for those Drectors who served dunng the year are gven in the audited sectons of the Remuneration report on
pages 42 to 44 which form part of these financial statements A summary of key management remuneration 1s as follows

2008 2007

£m £m

Salanes and fees {ncluding pension compensation) 23 25

Performance bornus - 24

Benefits 01 01

Pension costs - 01

Share based payments 08 18

32 89

Group Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Number MNumber Humber MNumber

Average staff numbers {excluding subcontractors) 6,407 5 356 230 81
Staff costs including Directors comprise

Group Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

Noto £m £m £m £m

Wages and salanes including bonuses 2453 197 7 139 71

Redundancy costs 4 a7 122 03 -

Social secunty costs 285 208 18 14

Qther pension costs 28 100 92 38 06

Share-based payments 30 23 44 07 28

Total staff costs 3 2898 2443 205 19

11 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share 1s calculated by dwviding the profit for the year attnbutable to ordinary shareholders of £86 4m (2007 £298 3m (restated ))
by the wesghted average number of ordinary shares in 1ssue during the year excluding those held by the Employee Benefit Trust which are treated
as cancelled which were 345 Om (2007 258 6m)

Diluted earnmgs per share Is calcudated by dviding the prafit for the year attnbutable to ordinary shareholders of £86 4m (2007 £208 3m {restated™))
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in 1Issue adjusted to assume conversion of all potentially diutive ordinary shares from the start
of the year gmng a figure of 346 7m {2007 262 8m}

62 Barratt Developments
Annual Report and Acoounts 2008




Financial statements | Notes to the financial statements

11 Earnmings per share (continued)
The earnings per share from continuing operations were as follows

2008 2007

{restated”)

pence pence

Basic earnings per share 250 1154
Adusted basic earmings per share 796 1230
Diluted earnings per share 249 11356
Adjusted aluted earnings per share 792 1210

The results for the year ended 30 June 2007 have been restated as expliained in note 1
The calculation of basic diluted, adjusted basic and adjusted diluted earnings per share is based upon the following data

2008 2007

{restated”}

£m pence £m pence

Earnings for basic and diuted earrungs per share 864 250 298 3 1154
Add restructuning costs 159 48 262 101
Add imparment of goodwill and intangible assets 307 89 - -
Add impairment of nveniones 2084 60 4 - _

Less tax effect of above tems {66 8) 193 65 2 5)
Earmings for adjusted basic and adjusted diluted earmings per share 2746 796 3180 1230

* The results for the year ended 30 June 2007 have been restated as expiained in note 1

Earnings are adjusted, removing restructuring costs, impairments of goodwili intangible assets and mventories and the retated tax, lo refiect the

Group s underlying profit
12 Goodwill
Group
2008 2007
£€m £m
Cost
AT July 8167 -
Acgusstions in the year - 8167
At 30 June B167 B187
Accumulated impairment losses
At 1 July - -
Imparrment losses for the year 245 -
At 30 June 245 -
Carrying amount
At 1 July 8167 -
At 30 June 7922 B167

Goodwil cost of £792 2m relates to the housebuilding segment and £24 5m relates to the commercial devefopments segment

The Group conducts its annual Imparment rewew of gocdwill and intangibles together for both the housebulding and commercial developments
segments Any mparment identified i1s allocated first to goodwill and then to intangible assets

The impairment review was performed at 30 June 2008 and compared the value in-use of the housebulding and commercial developments
segments with the carrying value of tharr tangible and infangible assets and allocated goodwil
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12 Goodwill {continued)

The value-In-use was determined by discounting the expected future cash flows of the housebuildng and commercial developments segments
The key assumptions for the value-in-use calculations were those regarding the discount rates, expected changes in selling prices and sales

volumes for completed houses and expected changes in site costs to complete The Diractors estmatse discount rates using pre-tax rates

that reflect current market assessments of the time value of money and risks appropriate to the housebulding and commercial developmenis

businesses and therefore the discount rate that 15 considered by the Directors 10 be approprate s a pre-tax risk adusted discount rate of

10%

being the Group's estimated pre-tax weighted average cost of capital Changes in selling prices sales volumes and direct costs are based upon

past experence and expectatons of fulure changes in the markat taking into account external market forecasts

The Directors have used the Group's current budget and internal forecasts for the first five years of the forecast cash flows Following year five
the Group extrapolates cash flows In perpetuity using an estimated growth rate of 2 5% winch 1 based upon the expected long-term growth rate

of the UK economy

As a result of this review the Group has fully imparred the goodwill of the commercial developments business by £24 5m reflecting declining

commercial property yields and the impact upon the future profit stream of the business The impairment has been recognised within exceptional

adminisirative expenses in the iIncome statement

13 Intangible assets

Group
Brands Total
£m £m
Cost
At 1 July 2006 - -
Acquisiions in the year 1070 107 0
At 30 June 2007 107 0 1070
At 30 June 20038 1070 107 0
Amortisation
At 1 July 2006 -~ -
Al 30 June 2007 - -
Charge for the yaar 08 08
Impawment 62 62
At 30 June 2008 70 70
Carrying amount
At 30 June 2007 107 Q 107 0
At 30 June 2008 1000 1000
Brands

Tne Group does not amortise the houseburilding brand acguired with Wilson Bowden, being David Wilson Homes, valued at £100 Om as the
Diractors consider that shis brand has an ndefinite usetul economic Iife due to the fact that the Group intends to hold and support the brand for
an indefinte penod and there are no factors that would prevent it from doing so The brand of Wilson Bowden Developments {valued at £7 0m prior

o amortisation) was being amortised over ten years as It s a business-to-business brand operating in niche markets

The Group tests indefinite ife brands annually for mparment, or more frequentty if there are indications that they might be imparred

Animparrment review was conducted using the calculations and assumptions as explained in note 12 As a reault of this review an impairment of
£6 2m has been recorded in relation to the Wilson Bowden Developments brand to reduce the carrying value of this asset to Cril This imparment

has been recognised within exceptional administrative expenses in the mncome statement
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14 Property, plant and equipment

Group Company
Plant and Plant and
Property aquipment Tota! Property equipment Total
£m fm £m £m £m £m
Cost
At 1 July 2006 52 147 199 - 08 o8
Additions 39 40 79 - - -
Acquired with subsidiary 155 76 231 - - -
Reclassificaton 15 (15) - - - -
Disposals 07 N2 {19 - - -
At 30 June 2007 254 236 490 - 08 08
Addttions 18 36 54 11 19 30
Reclassifications 09 09 - - - -
Disposals 16 7} (13 5) 302 {03 02 {0 5)
At 30 June 2068 14 128 242 08 25 33
Depreciation
At 1 July 2006 - 78 78 - 04 04
Charge for the year 03 46 49 - 01 01
Reclassification 05 {05 - - - -
Disposals - tn [AR] - - -
At 30 June 2007 08 108 1186 - 05 05
Charge for the year 2.4 43 67 03 07 10
Reclassrfications 04 {04 - - - -
Disposals {19 {B1) {10 0} (0 1) 1 02
At 30 June 2008 17 66 83 02 11 13
MNet book value
At 30 June 2007 2486 128 374 - 03 03
At 30 June 2008 97 62 159 06 14 20

Authorised future capital expenditure that was contracted but not provided for in these financial statements amounted to Enil (2007 £nil)

15 Investments accounted for using the equity method
The Group equity accounts for jointly contrelled entriies

The Group has interests in the following jointly controlled entities

Joint venture QOwnership percentage
Base Regeneration LLP 50 0%
Base East Central Rochdale LLP 50 0%
Base Hattersley LLP 50 0%
Base Werneth LLP 50 0%
Barratt Wates (Horley) Limited* 78 5% (was 66 67% until November 2007)
Wandsworth Parkside LLP 5G 0%
Ravenscraig Limited™” 33 3%

Barratl Wates {Horley) Limited 18 ¢lassified as a jont venlure as the Group has equal controb with one gther joint venture partner
Ravenscraig Umited 15 classihed as a jont venture as the Group has equal control and ownership percentages with two joint venture partners

Anewsa Re;m mne«empm% 65




Financial statements | Notes o the linancial statements

15 Investments accounted for using the equity method (continued)

Group
2008 2007
£m £m
At 1 July 209 -
Acquired with subsidiary - 77
Increase N Investments in joint ventures 47 2 142
Share of ioss for the year (26) {10
At 30 June 655 209
Inrelation to the Group s interests in joint ventures the Group s share of assets and liabilities of the joint ventures 18 shown below
Group
2008 2007
£m £m
Current assets 848 532
Current labitties (187} 412
Non-current labiities 697 (130
Net habiities of joint ventures {3 6} {10}
The Group's share of the joint ventures’ income and expenses during the year 1s shown below
Group
2008 2007
£m £m
Incoma 60 ~-
Expenses o7 (10
@7 (1a
Tax 11 -
Share of post-tax loss from joint ventures (2 6) {10)
16 Investments
Company
2008 2007
£m £m
Cost
At 1 July 21197 685
Acquisition of subsdiary - 2,049 6
Increase in investment in subsidianias relatad 10 share-based payments 13 16
At 30 Juna 21210 21197
Impairment
At 1 July 220 220
Impairment of investments 356 -
At 30 June 576 220
Net book value
At 1 July 20077 465
At 30 June 2,083 4 20977

Dunng the year the investments of the Company were mpaired following a fall in the net vaiue of the assets of a subsidiary below the cost
of nvestment The revised carrying value was based on the farr value of the net assets of the subsidiary
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16 Investments (continued)
The subsichary undertakings which principally affect profits and net assets of the Group were

Company Percentage owned Country of reglstration Principal actwlity

BOW Trading Limwted (formerty Barratt Hormes Limuted) 100% England and Wales Housebulding and development
KingsOak Homes Limited 100% England and Wales Housebuilding and development
Barratt North Scotland Limited 100% Scotland Housebuilding and development
Barratt Cormnmercial Limited 100% England and Wales Housebuilding and development
Wilson Bowden Limited 100% England and Wales Helding company

David Wilson Homes Limited 100%" England and Wales Housebuilding and development
Ward Hormes Limited 100%* England and Wales Housebuilding and development
Wilson Bowden Developments Limeed 100%" England and Wales Commercial development

Owned through another Group company

A full st of subsidiary undertakings 1s available on request from the Company's registered office

17 Avalable for sale financial assets

2008 2007
Note £m £m
At 1 July 373 313
Additions ai farr value 44 4 01
Acquiredd with subsichary - 87
Disposals 36) 21
Imputed interest 3 29 -
Revaluation taken through equity 3t (4 6) 07
Impairment taken through income statament 7 95) -
At 30 June 669 373

Avallable for sale financal assets principally comprise interest {ree loans granted as part of sales transactions that are secured by way of a legal
charge on the respective property These loans are held at the present value of expected future cash flows taking into account the estimated
market value of the property at the estmatad tirme of repayment The farr value reduction dunng the yaar has been recognised in equity to the extent
that 1t was previously credited ta equity {4 6m), and then subsequently charged to the iIncome statement as an imparment (£9 5m)

The impairment of avalable for sale financial assets arises due 1o the impact on the far value of these assets of the declng n UK house prices

Further disclosures relating to finangizl assets are set out In note 24
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18 Deferred tax

The Group recognised a deferred tax (lability)/asset comprising

Group
Accelerated Short-term
capital timing Total
allowances differences {restated)
Note £m £m £m
At 1 July 2006 - 451 151
Acquired with subsichary 07 (34 4) 337
Credited/(charged) 10 ncome staterment 8 05 69 64
Amounts taken directly to equity 8 - (2 5) (2 5)
At 30 June 2007 12 13 25
Charged to income statement 8 (0 1) (14 8) (14 9}
Artsing on acquisition of subsidianes 34 - (13 4) (134}
Amounts taken directly to equity B - 31 31
At 30 June 2008 11 {23 8) 227
* The results for the year endad 30 June 2007 have been restated as explaned in nots 1
The Company recognised a deferred tax asset comprising
Company
Accelerated Short-term
capltal timing
allowances differences Total
Note £m £m £m
At 1 July 2008 - 204 294
Charged to ncome statement - 27 27N
Amounts taken directly to equity 31 - B2 52
At 30 June 2007 - 213 215
Credited/(charged) to iIncome statement 03 (4 6) {4 3)
Amounts taken directly to equity 31 - 47 47
At 30 June 2008 03 216 219

All deferred tax relates 1o the United Kingdorn and 18 stated on a net basis as the Group has a legally enforceable nght to set-off the racognised

amounts and ntends to settle on a net basis

Gross deferred tax assets and labilites are

Group Company
2008 2007 2008 2007

{restated”)
Note £m £m £m £m
Pension scheme 28 198 219 198 219
Share options — Barratt™ - 58 - -
Share options — Wilson Bowden - 03 - -
Hedging 13 - 13 -
Cther tems including capial allowances 27 133 08 26
Deferred tax assets 238 413 219 245
Brands (280) (300} - -
Hedging - @30 - @0
QOther items, including capital alowances {18 5) 58 - -
Deferred tax habilittes {46 5) {38 8} - 30}
Net deferred tax (habiiity)/asset (227} 25 219 215

The results for the year ended 30 June 2007 have been restated as explained n note 3

At 30 June 2007 the Group recogmised a deferred tax asset of £6 8mn relation to the anigipated tax relief available on the future exercise of options under the

Barratt Share Option and Long Term Performance Plans As a result of the fall in the Company s share price since that date the antioipated tax retef on future
exercises Is now lower and accordingly the aitnbutable deferred tax asset recognised as at 30 June 2008 1s £mil Tris has resulted 10 a charge to the income

statement of £3 3m the balanca being charged to equity
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18 Deferred tax (continued)

It 1s not anticipated that any of the deferred tax llabilly in respect of the brands will reverse in the twelve months following the balance sheet date
Whilst it 1s anticipated that an element of the remaning deferred tax assets and habilites will reverse dunng the twelve months following the balance
shest date at present 1tis not possible fo quantify the value of these reversals

In addtion 1o the above, the Group has not recorded a deferred tax asset of £1 8m (2007 £1 8m) in respect of capital and other losses that are not
considered recoverable in the foreseeabie future

19 Inventories

Group

2008 2007

{restated*)

£m £m

Land held for development 3,117 5 326690
Construction work in progress 1,569 3 13685
Part-exchange properties 1379 g9r 9
Other nventones 53 6B
4,830 0 47339

The results for the year ended 30 June 2007 have been restated as explained in note 1

The Directors consider all Inventores to be essentally current in nature although the Group's operational cycle 1s such that a proportion of
inventones will not be realised within twelve months 1t 1s not possible to determine with accuracy when specific inventory will be realised as this
will be subjsect to a number of Issues such as consumer demand and planning permission delays

At 30 June 2008 the Group conducted a raview of the net realisable value of its land and work In progress carrying values of its sites in the hght
of the current detencraticn in the UK housing market Where the estmated fulure net present realisable value of the site was less than its carrvng
value within the balance sheet the Group has mpaired the land and work in progress values This has resulted in an exceptional imparment of
£208 4m The key judgement in estimating the future profit stream 1s the evaluation of the Ikely sales prices Following this imparrment £557 Om
(2007 £nil) of nventones are valued at fair value less costs to sell rather than at historical cost

The value of Inventories expensed in 2008 and included in cost of sales was £2,714 2m {2007 £2,348 3m (restated")} including £10 4m (2007 £3 5m)
of inventory write downs incurred In the course of normal frading and a reversal of £5 4m (2007 £1 4m) on inventones that were wntten down
a previous accounting period, but excluding the £208 4m exceptional impairment The £5 4m reversal arose mainly due to obtaining planning
approval on strategic lang and other interests that had previously been wntten down 1o net realisable vaiue

The value of iInventonies written down and recognised as an expense in 2008 totalled £218 8m (2007 £3 5m}, being the £208 4m classified
as an exceptional cost and the remairing £1G6 4m incurred in the normal course of trading

The Company has no inventories
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20 Trade and other recewvables

Group Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
£m €m £m £m

Non-current assets
Trade recevables - 01 - -
Amounts due from subsidiary undertakings - - - 616
Cther recevables 28 49 - 04
28 50 - 620

Current assets

Trade recenvables 626 1215 - -
Amounts due from subsidiary undertakings - - 2,223 946 6
Qther tax and socal secunty - 52 - -
Other receivables 313 46 02 29
Prepayments and accrued incorme 70 104 28 60
1009 1417 2,2323 955 5

Trade and other recevables are non-interest bearing, and the Group has no concentration of credit nsk, with exposure spread over a large number
of custormars Qf the year-end trade receivables the following were overdue but not impaired

Group

2008 2007

Ageing of overdue but not impaired receivables £m £m
Less than three months 147 125
Greater than three months 57 57

Overdue recavables less than three months includes £8 6m (2007 £nil) relating to monias due on the sale of land which was received in July 2008

The carrying valuas of trade and other recewvables are stated after the following allowance for doubtful recevables

Group

2008 2007

Note £m £m

At 1 July 37 -
Acquired with subsidiary - 36
Charge for the year 7 o7 G2
Uncollectable amounts written off, net of recoveries (13) {01)
At 30 June 31 37

The allowance tor doubtiul recevables consists of indivdually mpaired trade recevables which are in default The imparrment recogmised
represents the difference between the carmying amount of these trade recervables and the present value of any expected recoveries The Group
does not hold any collateral over these batances

The Directors consider that the carrying amount of trade recevables approximates to therr farr value

Further disclosuras relating to financial assets are set out In note 24
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21 Trade and other payables

Group Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
(restated |

£m £m £m £m

Non-current habilities
Trade payables 12 67 - -
Land payables® 24909 939 - -
24921 1006 - -

Current liabilities

Trade payables 487 0 4256 30 34
Land payables’ 3114 567 6 - -
Accruals and deferred incomes 2788 4271 286 365
Other tax and sccial secunty 130 88 03 11
Other payables 936 553 14 -
1,163.8 1484 4 333 410

Tha rasutts for the year ended 30 June 2007 hava been restated as oxplaned in note 1
Accruals and deferred income includes a £10m {2007 £21 2m) social secunty accrual relating to share-based payments (note 30)
Totai payables include £277 4m {2007 €316 Om) secured by legal charges on certain assets
Other non-current liabiites are unsecured and non-interest beanng
Further disclosures relating to financial liabilities are se! out in note 25

22 Contract accounting
In relation to contracts In progress at the balance sheet date

Group

2008 2007

£m £m

Amounts due from contract customers included in trade and other receivables 222 24 4
Amounts due to contract customers included in frade and other payables 7N 53
45 191

Contract costs ncurred plus recognised profits less recogrised losses to date 3295 2096
Less progress bilings (325 0) {190 5)
45 191

AL 30 June 2008, retentions held by customers for contract work amounted 1o £4 Cm (2007 £5 4m) Advances receved from customers for
contract work amounted 1o £14 Om (2007 €11 4m)

23 Cash and cash equivalents

Group Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

£m £m £m £m

Cash and cash equivalents 328 182 4 - B0 4

Cash and cash equivalents are held at floating interest rates lnked 1o the UK bank rate, IBOR and money markst rates as applcable
Cash and cash equivalents compnses cash held by the Group and short-term bank deposits with an onginal maturty of three months or less

Further disclosures refating to financial assets are set out in note 24

Barratt Devalopments 7 1
Annugl Report and Accounts 2006




Financial statecments | Notes (o the inancal statements

24 Financial assets
Thne carrying values and far values of the Group's financial assets are as follows

Group
2008 2007
Fair value Carrying value Farrvalue  Carrying value
Noto £m £m £m £m
Designated as cash flow hedges
Derwative financial nstruments 26 101 101 123 123
Loans and receivables
Cash and cash equivalents 23 328 328 1821 1821
Trade and other recevables 518 518 918 g1 8
Avaitable for sale
Avallable for sale hnancial assels 17 669 669 3r3 3ra
Total financial assets 161 6 1616 3235 3235
The carrying vatlues and farr values of the Company s financial assets are as follows
Company
2008 2007
Fairvalue Carrying value Farvalue  Carrying value
Nota £m £m £m £m
Designated as cash flow hedges
Derwative financial nstruments 26 101 101 123 123
Loans and recevables
Cash and cash equivalents 23 - - 604 804
Jrade and other recevables 02 02 33 33
Inter-company loans 22293 22293 10082 1,008 2
Total financial assets 22396 22396 10842 1,084 2
Trade and other recervables excludes accrued income  amounis recoverable on contracts, prepayments and tax and social secunty
The far values of inancial assets and labilities are determined as indicated In note 25a
25 Financial habilities
a) Fair value and carrying value
The carrying values and far values of the Group's inancial habities are as follows
Group
2008 2007
Fair value Carrying valuve Far value  Carrying value
Note £m £m £m gm
Destgnated as cash flow hedges
Derrvative financial instruments 28 25 a5 - -
Other financial habdities
Bank overdrafts 75 75 287 267
Trade and other payables 1,127 4 1,155 9 12154 12219
Loans and borrowings 25b 1,660 3 1,677 7 1,856 6 1456 6
Total financial hiabihties 2,804 7 28506 26987 27052
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25 Financial habilities (continued)
a) Fair value and carrying value {continued)
The carrying values and far values of the Company s financial labilites are as follows

Notes to the lihancial statements

Company
2008 2007
Fair value Carrying value Farvalue  Carryng value
Note £m £m £m €m

Designated as cash flow hedges
Dernvative financial nstruments 26 g5 95 - -

Other financial habihties

Bank overdrafts 586 586 - -
Trade and other payables 320 320 346 346
Loans and borrowings 25b 1,660 3 16777 14566 1,456 6
Total financial habilities 1,760 4 1,7778 14912 1,491 2

Tradle and other payables excludes deferred income, payments receved n excess of amounts recoverable on coniracts, tax and social securnty

and other non-financial hlabiities

The far values of financial assets and habilities are determined as follows

curvas denved from quoted interest rates

market rates for similar instruments

The farr values of available for sate financial assets represent the value of therr discounted cash flows which have been calculated using market
assumphions of the Iikely penod to redemption and movements in UK house prices
Dernvative inancial instrumeants are measured at the present value of future cash flows estimated and discounted based on the apphcable yield

The far values of other non-derwvative financal assets and habihbies are determined based on discounted cash flow analysis using current

Trade and other payables include land payables, which may bear interest on a contract specific basis Trade and cther payables includes items

secured by legal charge on certan assets as disclosed in note 21

b) Drawn debt facitities
The drawn debt at 30 June comprises

Group Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
£m £m €m £m

Non-current
Bank loans 7555 1,273 2 7555 12732
Loan notes - 1016 - 1016
Private ptacement notes 2760 818 2760 818
Total non-current 1,031 5 14566 1,091 5 1,456 6

Current

Bank overdrafis 75 267 586 -
Loan notes 46 4 - 45 4 -
Bank loans 5998 - 5898 -
Total current 6537 267 704 8 -
Total borrowings 16852 14833 1,736 3 145686
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25 Financial habilities {continued)
b) Drawn debt facilities {continued)
The weighted average interest rates pard in the year were as follows

Group Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

% % % %

Bank loans net of swap interast 65 57 65 57
Loan notes 54 53 54 53
Private placement notes T3 75 73 75

The principal features of the Group s drawn debt facihities at 30 June 2008 were as foliows

1) Committed facilites

* Acommitted £600m 364 day term faciity with a one-year term out option exercisable by the Company, winch was effective from 26 Apnl 2007
The one-year term out option was exercised by the Company an 26 Apnl 2008 and the tacility expires on 25 Apnl 2009 This faciity was anginally
£800m but durning the year £200m has been repaid through refinancing and the relevant proportion of the facility has baen cancelled

* Acommitted £520 4m five-year term facility which was fully utihsed at 30 June 2008 by way of drawings of £483m and a bank guarantee
to support the loan notes of £46 4m which was effective from 26 Apnl 2007 The facility was onginally £600m but during the year £55 2m
of the loan notes have been repaxd and £15 4m ¢ the facility has been cancelled

* Acommitied £750m five-year revolving credit facility of which £70m was drawn at 30 June 2008, effective from 26 Apri 2007

* Acommitted £400m five-year revolving cradit facility of which £210m was drawn at 30 June 2008, effective from 2 February 2005

Iy Fixed rate sterling pnvate placement notes

The Group has £125 5m of sterling fixed rate private placement notes £20 5m of these are cammed at ther far value as at the date of acquisiion
of Wilson Bowden and expire on 15 October 2010 A further £60m of private placement notes, which at 30 June 2007 wera also carned at the far
value estabiished at the acquistion of Wilson Bowden, were on 23 April 2008 extended so that £30m expires on 23 Aprit 2018 and £30m expires
on 23 Apni 2020 These prvate placemant notes are therefore now carned at historical cost In addion on 23 Apnl 2008 £45m of new sterling
fixed rate private placement notes were 1ssued by the Company

m) Fixed rate US Dollar private placement notes
* US Doltar ten-year private placement notes of $65m and five-year private placement notes of $35m - a total of S100m effective from 23 Apnl 2008
* A US Dollar ten-year private placement note of $200m effective fram 23 August 2007

The interest on all fixed rate US Dollar private placement notes i1s payable half-yearly in arrears

) Floating rate sterling loan notes

The Group had £46 4m (2007 £101 6m) stering loan notes at 30 June 2008 having repaid £55 2m on that date These loan notes are redeemable
on any relevant payment date (e 31 December or 30 June) faling on or after 30 June 2008 at the option of the note holder or are due in
December 2012 and are subject to floating rates of interest linked to LIBOR

v) Bank overdrafts and uncommitted money market facilittes
Tha Group also uses vanous bank overdrafts arranged through its cash pooling structures and uncommitted borrowing faciities that are subject

1o floating Nterest rates inked to UK bank rate, LIBOR and money market rates as applicable

All debt 1s unsecured
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25 Financial habiities (continued)
vi} Developments relating to committed facilities and private placement notes

On 8 July 2008 the Company entered into a £400m three-year committed revolving credit facilty In addition, £350m of the existing £400m
five-year revolving credit facility (effectve from 2 February 2006} was extended on 6 August 2008 to match the matunty period of the new

three-year £400m revolving crednt facility The remaining £50m of this faciity expires on 1 February 2010

On 9 July 2008 the Company agreed with its bankers and private placement investors to amend the financial covenants to support the Group
through the current difficult economic clmate The amendments were signed on 5 August 2008 and all conditions precedent were satisfied on

6 August 2008 From 6 August 2008 the weighted average interest rate paid by the Group increased to circa 9 75%

c) Net debt
Net debt i1s defined as cash and cash equivalents, bank cverdrafts and interest tearing borrowings

Group Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

£m £m €m £m

Cash and cash equivalents 328 1821 - 60 4
Bank overdrafis {7 5) 26 7) {58 6) -
Net cash and cash eguivalents 253 1554 {58 6) 604
Bank loans {1,355 3) (12732} (1,355 3) 1,273 2)
Loan notes (46 4) {101 6) (46 4) {101 6)
Pnivate placement notes (276 0) {81 8) (276 0) 818
Net debt {1,652 4) (1,301 2) (1,736 3) (1306 2)

26 Derivative financial instruments — swaps

The Group and Company have entered into denvative financial nstruments to manage interest rate and foreign exchange nsks as explaned n note 27

Neither the Group nor the Company enter nto any denvabves for speculative purposes

Group and Company

2008 2007
Asset Liability Asset Liability
£m Em £m £m

Designated as cash flow hedges

Non-current

Interest rate swaps 24 92 123 -
Foreign exchange swaps 77 0 3) - -
Total derwative financial instruments 101 {9 5) 123 -

a) Interest rate swaps

The Group and Company enter into dervative transactions in the form of swap arrangements to manage the cash flow nisks, related to nierest
rates, ansing from the Group's and Company's sources of finance All of the Group s and Company's interest rate swap arrangements contan

a clause that allows the Group/Company cr the 1ssuer 1o cancel the swap 1n May 2012 at farr value

As at 30 June 2008 the Group and Company had cutstanding floating rate sterling debt and overdrafts of £1 409 2m (2007 £1,401 5m} In obtaning
this funding the Group and Comparty sought to achieve certainty as ta both the availability of and income statement charge related to a designated

proportion of antcipated future debt requirements
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26 Denvative financial instruments — swaps {continued)

aj Interest rate swaps (continued}

The Group and Company have entered nto swap arrangements to swap £765 Om (2007 £860 0m) of this debt into fixed rate steriing debt in
accordance with the Group and Company treasury policy outhned In note 27 After taking Into account swap arrangements the fixed interest rates
applicable to the debt were as follows

Fixed

Amount rate payable
£m % Maturnity
1425 579 2012
500 580 2012
600 594 2017
600 599 2017
400 593 2017
400 596 2017
azs5 564 2017
1200 575 2022
750 544 2022
650 543 2022
400 5v2 2022
400 576 2022

7650

The swap arrangements are designated as a cash flow hedge agamst future interest rate movements The far value of the swap arangements as
at 30 June 2008, which is based on third party valuations, was a hability of £6 8m {2007 £12 3m asset) with aloss of £191m (2007 £12 3m gamn)
charged directly to equity n the year There was no ineffectiveness 1o e taken through the income staterment during the year or the prior year

Swaps with a nolional amaunt of £95 Om were cancelled during the year on the refinancing of part of the Group's and Company's sterhing
borrowngs Cumutative losses on these swaps of £3 6m were deferred in equity as the forecast transaction specified in the hedge relationship
is still expected to occur These losses will be recognised in the iIncome statement over the perod the forecast transaction occurs, £0 1m of the
loss was recogrised in the iIncome staterent in the year and a balance of £3 5m remans deferred in equity

Further disclosures relating to financial nstruments are set out n note 27

b} Forelgn exchange swaps

The Group and Compary enter nto dernvative transactions in the form of swap arrangemeants to manage the cash flow risks related to foregn
exchange, ansing from the Group's sources of finance denominated N US Dollars

As at 30 June 2008 the Group and Compary had outstanding fixed rate US Dollar loan notes of $300m (2007 $n))

The Group and Company have entered nto swap arrangements to swap all of tris debt into fixed rate sterling debt in accordance wath the Group
treasury policy outined in note 27 After taking into account swap arrangements the fixed interest rates applicable to the debt were as follows

Fixed

Amount rate payable
Sm % Maturity
350 898 2013
2000 661 2017
650 924 2018

3000

The swap arrangements are designated as cash flow hedges against future foreign exchange rate movements The hedges match the contractuat
initizl recent, the finat setilement, as well as all interest payments The fair value of the swap ammangements as at 30 June 2008 which (s based
on third party valuations was an asset of £7 4m (2007 £nil} with a gain of £7 4m (2007 Crul) credited directly to equity inthe year There was no
ineffectiveness to be taken through the ncome statement duning the year or the prior year

Further disclosures relating to financial Instruments are set out in note 27
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27 Financial nsk management
The Group's financial assets  financial kabiliies and derwvative inancial nstruments are detated in notes 24, 25 and 26

The Group s operations and debt financing expose 1t to a variety of financial nsks that include the effects of changes n debt market prices credit
nsks quidity nsks and interest rates The most significant of these to the Group s kquidity iisk and as such there s a regular detaled system
for the reporting and forecasting of cash flows from the operations ta Group management so as 1o ensure that nisks are promptly identified and
appropnate achons taken by the central Treasury Department In addition, the Group has in place a nsk management proegramme that seeks to
limit the adverse effects of the other risks on ts financial performance in particular by using financial nstruments Including debt and dervatives,
10 hx interest rates and currency rates  The Group does not use dervative financial nstruments for speculative purposes

The Board of Chrectors 1s responsible for setting specific clearly defined gusdelines regarding treasury that are applied by the Group The Group
has a Treasury Operating Committee which operates within specific parameters set by the Board and consists of any two of the Group Chief
Executive Group Finance Director and Group Treasurer In addition, the Board approves and reviews all faciiies and denvative transactions that
they have not delegated to the Treasury Operating Committee The Group operates a central Treasury Department to implement the guidelines
established by the Board, to whom it reperts regularly

a) Liguidity nsk

Ligurdily nsk s the nsk that the Group will be unable to meet its labilities as they falt due The Group actively maintans a mixture of fong-term and
medium-term committed facdities that are designed to ensure that the Group has sufficient avalable funds for operations The Group § borrowings
are typically cychcal throughout the financial year and as such the Group mantains sufficient headroom to cover these requrements On a normal
operating basis the Group has a policy of martaning headroom of £250m of avallable commuitted facilities and entifies and takes appropriate
actions based upon its regular detailed system for the reporting and forecasting of cash flows from its operations At 30 June 2008, the Group had
committed faciites of £2,555 4m (2007 £2,630 0m} and total faciities of €2 651 6m (2007 £2,786 3m) The Group’s drawn debt was £1 685 2m
(2007 £1483 3m) This representis 65 9% (2007 56 4%) of availlable committed facilities

The Group s objective ts to minimise refinancing nsk  The Group therefore has a policy that the matunty of its committed faciliies and private
placement noles 1§ at least three years on average At 30 June 2008 the average matunty of the Group's faciities was 3 3 years (2007 3 5 years)

As explained in note 25, on 9 July 2008 the Company entered into a new £400m three-year tacility and agreed 1o extend (subject to contract)
£:350m of the existing £400m revolving credt facility to further minimise refinancing sk All conditions precedent were satisfied on 6 August 2008

The expected undiscounted cash flows of the Group s financial katalites exciuding dervative financial labilites by remaming contractual matunty
at the balance sheet date are as follows

Carrying Contractual Less than 1 1-2 2-5 Over 5
armnount cash tlows year yoars years years
Group Note £m £m €m £m £m £m
30 June 2008
Loans and borrowangs 25 16852 20093 7589 2808 7253 3343
Trade and other payables 25 11559 12046 9222 1443 1196 185
28411 3,3039 1,681 1 4251 8449 3528
30 June 2007
Loans and borrowings 25 14833 17809 2307 2401 6201 -
Trade and other payables 25 12219 126854 11360 574 535 185
27052 30563 1,366 7 ga7 5 6736 185
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27 Financial nsk management (continued)
a) Liquidity risk {continued)

The expected undiscounted cash flows of the Company’s financial labiltes, excluding dervalive financial labiities by remaning contractual maturity at

the balance sheet date were as follows

Carrying Contractual Less than 1 1-2 2-5 Over s
amount cash flows year years years years
Company Note £m £m £m £m £m £m
30 June 2008
Loans and borrowings 25 17363 21804 8100 2808 7253 3343
Trade and other payables 25 320 320 320 - - -
1,768 3 2,182 4 8420 2808 7253 3343
30 June 2007
Loans and borrowings 25 1456 6 17842 2040 9401 6201 -
Trade and other payables 25 348 346 346 - - -
14912 17988 2386 9401 6201 -

Trade and other payables excludes deferred Income  payments receved in excess of amounts recoverable on contracts, tax and social securty

and other non-financial iaities

The expected undiscounted cash flows of the Group's and the Company's dervative financial instruments by remaining contractual maturity at the

balance sheet date were as follows

Carrying Contractual Less than 1 1-2 2-5 Over 5
amount cash flows year years years years
Group and Company Note £m £m £m £ £m £m
30 June 2008
Financial assets
Gross settled dervatives
Recewe leg 24 77 805 64 G4 191 286
Pay leg - 618) {5 85) 6 5) {19 5) (29 4)
Net settled dervatves 24 24 17 12 14 26 @5
Financial habihties
Gross settled denvatives
Recewve leg 25 {03} 323 39 39 16 129
Pay leg - (38 0) (4 8) [46) (138) {15 O}
MNet settled denvatives 25 92 (179 15 19 24 (237
[+ 1] {23 3) 19 25 24 {30 1)
30 June 2007
Financial assets
Net settled dervatves 24 123 392 38 36 106 214
Firancial habilibies
Net setiled denvatives 25 - - - - - -
123 3g2 38 36 106 214

The Group maintans certain commutled floating rate faciites with banks to ensure sutficient iquidity for its operations The undrawn cormmitted

facilities available to the Group and the Company, in respect of which all condihions precedent had been met, were as follows

Group Company

2008 2007 o0 2007

Expiry date fm £m £m £m
In more than one year but not more than two years 1900 - 1900 -
In more than two years but not more than five years 6800 1162 4 6800 11624
8700 1,162 4 8700 11624
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27 Financial nsk management (continued)
a) Liquidity nsk (continued)
In addiion the Group had £88 7m of undrawn uncommitted faciities avaiable at 3C June 2008 (2007 £129 6m)

b) Market risk {price nisk)
1} UK housing market risk
This section specifically discusses UK housing market nsk in the context of the financial nstruments in the Group balance sheet

The Group's earnings are dependent upon the level of UK house prices UK house prices are determined by the UK economy and economic
conditions inchuding employment levels, interest rates and consumer confidence

The Group 15 subject to the prevailing condiions of the UK economy However the Group does seek to maintain an appropnate geographical
spread of operating dvisions and appropriate product mix to miligate any risks caused by local economic conditions The Group s management
of operational nsks 1s detaled in the Business review on page 15

The UK housing market affects the valuation of the Group's non-financial assets and habiiies, notably land and work in progress and the critical
judgemnents applied by management n these financial staterments which nclude the valuation of land and work in progress, are detalled on page 55

The Groug's financial assels and habilities that are directly Inked to the UK housing market are as follows

Linked to UK Nothnked to UK

housing market housing market Total
Group £m £m £m
30 June 2008
Non-dervative financial assets 66 9 8486 1515
Non-dervative financial labikties ~ (2,841 1) 2 841 1)
Denivatives - 08 06
669 (2,755 9) {2,689 0)
30 June 2007
Non-derwative financial assets 373 2739 3112
Non-dervative financial labities - (2,705 2) (2 705 2)
Darvatves - 123 123
373 (2,419 0} 23817

The value of the Group's avallable for sale financial assets 1s directly Inked to the UK housing market At 3¢ June 2008 these were carmed al a far
value of £66 9m (2007 £373m)

The Company has no financial assets and habilibes that are directly inked to the UK housing market

Sensitivity analysis
At 30 June 2008, f UK house pnices had been 5% lower and all other vanables were held constant, the Group s house price inked financial assets and
labilities woudd decrease in value excluding the effects of tax by £14 9m (2007 £1 9m)} with a correspending reduction N both net profit and equity

} Interest rate risk
The Group has both interest bearing assets and interest bearing iabiliies Floabng rate borrowings expose the Group to cash flow interest rate
nsk and fixed rate borrowings expose the Group to far value interest rate risk

The Group has a policy of maintaining both long-term fixed rate funding and medium-term floating rate funding so as to ensure that there 1s
appropnate flexibidy for the Group's operational requirements In order to achveve this the Group has entered into swap arrangements to hedge
cash flow nisks relaling lo interest rate movements on a proportion of its debt and has entered into fixed rate debt n the form of sterling and
US Dollar private placements
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27 Financral nsk management (continued)
b) Market nsk (pnice nsk) (continued}
1) Interest rate nsk (continued)

The Group has a policy that 60-80% of the forecast debt for the year-end is at a fixed rate, with an average minimum duration of five years and
an average maximum duration of fifieen years At 30 June 2008 63 0% (2007 72 4%) of the Group s net debt was at a fixed rate

The exposure of the Group's financial habilbies to interest rate nsk 15 as follows

Floating Fixed  Men-interest
rate rate bearing
financial financ:al financial
{labilities liabilities liabilities Total
£m £m £m £m
30 Juns 2008
Financial iabilities (excluding dervatives) 14092 2760 1,155 9 28411
Impact of interest rate swaps {765 Q) Y850 - -
Financtal hability exposure to interest rate rnsk 6442 1,041 0 1,1559 2,841 1
30 June 2007
Financial labiities (excluding denvatives) 14015 818 1,221 9 27052
Impact of ntarest rate swaps {860 0) 8600 - -
Financial hability exposure ta interest rate nsk 5415 8418 12219 27052
The expeosure of the Company's financial kabilties to interest rate nsk (s as follows
Floating Fixed Non-interest
rate rate bearing
financial financial flnancial
liabilities {iabilities liabllities Total
£m £m £€m £m
30 June 2008
Financial labilities (excluding denvatives) 14603 2760 320 17683
Impact of interest rate swaps. (765 Q) 7850 - -
Financial hability exposure to interest rate nsk 6953 1,041 0 320 1,768 3
30 June 2007
Financial labilities (excluding denvatives) 13748 818 346 1,491 2
Impact of nterest rate swaps (860 0) 8600 - -
Financial lability exposure to interest rate nsk 5148 9418 346 1,491 2

Floating interest rates on sterling borrowings are Iinked 1o UK bank rate, LIBCR and money market rates The floating rates are fixed in advance for
periods generally ranging from one to six months Short-term flexibifity 1s achieved through the use of overdraft, committed and uncommitied bank

faciliies The weighted average interest rate for floating rate borrowings in 2008 was 6 6% (2007 5 7%)

Sterling private placement noles of £125 5m (2007 £81 8m) were arranged at fixed interest rates and exposed the Group to far value interest
rate sk The weighted average interest rate for fixed rate sterling private placement notes for 2008 was 7 8% (2007 7 5%) with, at 30 June 2008

a weighted average period of 9 5 years {2007 2 5 years} ior which the rate 1s fixed

US Dollar private placement notes of £150 5m (2007 £rdf) were arranged at fixed interest rates and exposed the Group to far value interest rate
risk The weighted average interest rate for fixed rate US Dollar private placement notes after the effect of foreign exchange rate swaps, for 2008
was 6 9% {2007 nil) with, at 30 June 2008 a weighted average period of 8 8 years (2007 nil) for which the rate s fixed

Sensitivity analysis

In tha year ended 30 June 2008, If UK interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower and all other variables were held constant the Group's
pre-tax profit would decrease/increase by £4 8m (2007 £2 8m) the Group's post-tax profit would decrease/increase by £3 4m (2007 £2 Om) and

the Group s equity would decrease/increase by £3 4m {2007 £2 0m)
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27 Financial nsk management (continued)

b) Market risk {price nsk) (continued)

) Fareign exchange rate nsk

The Group has fixed rate US Dollar private placement notes of $300m (2007 $nil) In order to mitigate nsks asseciated with the movement in the
foreign exchange rate the Group has a policy of fully hedging its US Doftar denorminated debt The Group therefore entered into foreign exchange
swap arrangements on the 1ssue of its US Dellar denominated debt, all of which are designated as cash flow hedges

Details of the Group's foreign exchange swaps are provided in note 26

The Group 5 exposure to foreign currency nisk may be summansed as follows

2008 2007

5m 3m

US Bollar loan notes 3000 -
Dervative financial nstruments — foreign exchange swaps (300 0) -

Net exposure - -

Sensitivity analysis
As the Group's foreign exchange hedges are fully effective the Group s profits will be unatfected by any variation in foreign exchange rates and
any impact on net equity of a reasonably possible change In exchange rates 1s unlkely to be sigruficant

¢} Credit risk

The UK housing market 1s structured so that in the majority of cases the Group receves cash upon legal complation for private sales and receves
advance stage payments from Registered Social Landfords As such the Group has no significant concentration of credit nsk, with exposure
spread over a large number of counterpartes and customers The maximum exposure 10 any counterparty at 30 June 2008 was £8 6m (2007 £32 0m)
The carrying amoun? of financial assets recorded in the financial statements net of any allowance for losses, represents the Group's maximum
exposure to credit rigk

In addition the Company 15 exposed to 2,230 1m of credit nsk in relation to inter-comparny loans, financial guaranteas and the bank botrrowings
of subsidiary undertakings Further detalls are prowded in notes 35 and 36

The Group manages credit risk in the following ways

* The Group has a credit policy that 1s fmited to financial nstitutions with high credtt ratings as set by international credit rating agencies and has
a poley determining the maximum permissible exposure to any counterparty

* The Group onty contracts denwvative financial instruments with counterparties with which the Group has an ISDA Master Agreement in place
These agreements permit net settlement thereby reducing the Group's crecit exposure to mdvdual counterparties

d) Capital nsk management (cash flow risk)
The Group's ohjectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group s ability to continue as a going concern In order to provide raturns for
shareholders and meet its labities as they fall due whist maintaning an appropnate capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

The Group ensures that there are appropnate controls over the purchase of land and levels of work in progress n the business in order 1o
appropriately manage is capital These controls are discussed in the business nisk table on page 15 In additien the other methods by which the
Group can manage its short-term and long term capital structure include adusting the level of ardinary dvidends paid to shareholders, issuing
new share capital and arranging debt to mest liability payments and it may also sell non-core assets to reduce debt
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28 Retirement benefit obligations
The Group operates defined contnbution and defined benefit pension schemes

Defined contribution schemes

2008 2007
£m £m

Contributions during the year
Group defined contribution schemes income statement charge 49 37

Al the balance sheet date there wera outstanding contributions of £0 2m (2007 £0 4m) which ware paid on or before the due date

Defined benefit scheme

The Group operates a funded defined benefit pension scheme in the United Kingdom which 1 now closed to new enfrants A full actuarial
valuation was carried out at 30 November 2007 and updated 1o 30 June 2008 by a qualfied independent actuary The projected unit method
has been used to calculate the current service cost This will nse over time (as & percentage of payroll) as the members of the scheme approach
retirement since the scheme 1s closed to new members

The Trustees of the Scheme are currently undertaking therr tnennial actuanal valuatien for funding purposes Discussions are undarway between
the Trustees and the Group regarding future contribution requirements

At the balance sheet date there were outstanding contrbutions of £0 4m {2007 Cni)

The assets of the defined benefit scheme have been calculated at far value The liabiliies of the scheme have been calculated at each balance
sheet date using the following assumptions

Principal actuanal assumptions 2008 2007
Weighted average assumptions to determine benefit obligations

Discount rate 6 30% 5 80%
Rate of compensation increase 470% 5 30%
Rate of price nflation 370% 330%
Weighted average assumptions to determine net cost

Discount rate 580% 525%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 6 70% 6 19%
Rate of compensation increase 5 30% 5 00%
Rate of price inflation 330% 3 00%

Members are assumed to exchange 10% of therr pension for cash an retirement
The assumphions have been chosen by the Group following adwice from Mercer Limited the Group's actuarial advisors

The following table ilustrates the life expectancy for an average member on reaching age 65 according to the mortalny assumptions used to calculate
the scharme labilities

Male Female
Retired member (Iife expectancy at age 65) 213 242
Non-retired member (ife expectancy at age 65} 231 259

The mortahty assumptions are based upon the PA92 mortality tables with allowance for future increases i e expectancy n ine with the medium
cohort projection
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28 Retirement benefit obligations (continued)
The sensitivitigs regarding the prncipal assumptions used to measure the scheme habilities are set out below

Assumption Change in assumption Increase in schema habilities
Discount rate Decrease by 0 1% £4.dm (2 1%)
Rate of milation Increase by O 1% £2 5m (1 2%)
Rate of salary growth Increase by 0 1% £1 3m (0 6%)
Life expectancy Increase by 1 year £6 9m (3 3%)

The amounts recognised in the Income statement wera as follows

2008 2007

£m £m

Current service cost 51 55
Total pension cost recogmsed In operating expenses in the consolidated income statement 51 &5
Interest cost 134 e
Expected return on scheme assets {117) Q@0
Total pension cost recognised in finance costs in the consolidated mncome statement 17 29
Total pension cost recognised in the consolidated income statement 68 84

The amount included in the balance sheet ansing from the Group's obligations n respect of its defined benefit pengion scheme 15 as follows

2008 2007

em £m

Present value of funded obligatons 20858 2328
Farr value of scheme assets {171 6) 167 9
Deficit for funded scheme 372 549
Unrecegrusad nat actuanal gan 335 134
Net llability recognised in the balance sheet at 30 June 707 783
2008 2007

£m £m

Net labdity for defined benefit obligations at 1 July 783 87 9
Contnbutions receved (14 4) (180
Expense recognised in the income statement 68 LK)
Net hability for defined benefit obhigations at 30 June 707 783

A deferred tax asset of £19 8m (2007 £219m) has been recogrised in the balance sheet in relation 1c the pension lability (note 18)

Movemenis in the present value of defined benefit obligations were as follows

2008 2007

£m £m

Present value of benefit cbligations at 1 July 2328 2318
Current service cost 51 55
Interest cost 134 119
Scheme participants’ coniributions 18 18
Actuanal gain (37 4) 86)
Benefits paid from scheme 67} 9 4)
Premiums paid 02) ©2)
Present value of benefit obligations at 30 June 2088 2328
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28 Retirement benefit obligations {continued)
Movements in the farr vatue of scheme assets were as follows

2008 2007

£m £m
Farr value of scheme assets at 1 July 1679 141 1
Expected return on scheme assets 117 80
Actuanal (foss)/gain on scheme assets (173 76
Employer contrbutions 14 4 180
Member contributions 18 18
Benefits paid from scheme €7) 94
Premiums pad {0 2) 02
Fair value of scheme assets at 30 June 1716 167 9
The analysis of scheme assets and the expected rate of retumn at the balance sheet date was as follows

2008 2007
Expected Expected
Percentage return on Percentage return on
of scheme scheme of scheme schema
assots assets assets assets

Equity secunties 50 7% 770% 59 2% 7 60%
Debt securntes 47 3% 594% 40 4% 5 40%
Other 2 0% 5 20% 04% 5 B0%
Total 100 0% 6 B2% 100 0% 6 70%

To develop the expected long-term rate of relurn on assets assumption, the Group considered the current level of expected returns on risk free
investments (primanly government bonds) the historical level of nsk premium associated with other asset classes in which the portfolio 1s Invested
and the expectations for fulure returns of each asset class The expected return for each asset class was then weighted based on the target asset

allocation to develop the expected long term rate of return on assets assumption for the portfolio

The actual return on schemas assets was as follows

2008 2007
£€m £m
Actual return on assets

Actual return on scheme assels {56) 166

The four year history of expenence adjustmenis ansing on scheme {lliabilitiesyasssts was as follows
2008 2007 2006 2005
Present value of defined benefit obligations (£m} {208 B) (232 8) 231 8) {2239
Fair value of scheme assets {(Em) 17186 1679 1411 1165
Deficit in the scheme (£m) {372 64 % [(=olirg} {108 4)
Expenence adjustment In scheme labilities (£m) 14 (132) - -
Percentage of scheme liabilities 55% 57%) - -
Expenance adjustment in schema assets (Em) 17 3) 76 80 -
Percentage of scheme assets {10 1%) 4 5% 57% -

The expected employer contribution to the defined benefit pension scheme in the year ending 30 June 2009 1s £15 5m
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29 Share capital

2008 2007

Em £m

Authonsed 439 460,000 (2007 202,850 000) ordinary shares of 10p each 439 403
Allotted and ssued ordinary shares of 10p each fully paid 346 718,019 ordinary shares (2007 3486,511,877) 347 347

The authonsed share capital of the Company was nicreased to 439 460,000 from 402 850 000 an 27 Navember 2007

The 1ssued share capital of the Company was increased dunng the year to 346 718 019 ordinary shares of 10p each by the issue of

+ 85630 (2007 840 300) ordinary shares of 10p each for a cash consideration of £479,107 (2007 £3,909,080) in satisfaction of options duly
exercised in accordance with the rules of the share option plans

* 120,512 {2007 102 571 785) orcinary shares as £1 313 581 (2007 £1118,032,457) of the consideration for the acquisition of Wilson Bowden Limited

The Barratt Developments PLC Employee Benefit Trust {the *EBT’) holds 1 711 046 (2007 1,714,046) ordinary shares in the Gompany The cost
of the shares at an average of 165 9 pence per share (2007 164 6 pence per sharg) was £2 838 386 (2007 £2 821186) The market value of the
shares held by the EBT at 30 June 2008 at 58 0 pence per share 2007 993 0 pence per share) was £992 407 (2007 £17020,477) The shares
are held in the EBT for the purpose of satisfying options that have been granted under The Barratt Developments PLC Executive and Employes
Share Option Plans These ordinary shares do not rank for dividend and de not count in the calculation of the weighted average number of shares
used to calculate earmings per share untl such time as they are vested to the relevant employes

30 Share-based payments

Detalls of the share option schemes

a) Executive Share Option Plan

In Novernber 1987 the Company adopted the current Executive Share Option Plan the Plan') The grant of share options under this Plan is at the
discretion of the Remuneration Committee taking into account ndividual performance and the overall performance of the Group Options must ba
held for a mirumur of three vears from the date of grant before they can be exercised and lapse if not exercised within ten years from the date of
grant The exercise of options granted under the Plan is subject to the achievement of an objective performance condiion set by the Remuneration
Committee namely that the growth in the basic earnings per share of the Company over & pencd of three consecutive financial years should
exceed the growth in the Retal Price Index by at least 6% for options granted in 1997 and 1998 and by at least 9% for those options granted

in and since 1989

b) Employee Share Gption Plan

In Novernber 1999, the Company adopted an Employee Share Option Plan {the ‘Plan) The Board approves tha grant of share options 1o
emplayees under this Plan which are normally exercisable between three and ten years from the date of grant The exercise of the options granted
under the Plan are subject to the achievemnent of an abjective performance condition set by the Board namety that the growth in the basic earmings
per share of the Company over a penod of three consecutve financial years should exceed the growth in the Retall Price Index by at least 9%

Those who have participated in the Executive Share Option Plan do not participate in the Employee Share Option Plan

c} Long-Term Performance Plan
The Long-Term Performance Plan (the LTPP') was approved by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held m Novermber 2003 to take etect
from 1 July 2003 Further details relating to the LTPP are set out in the Remuneration report on page 39

d) Wilson Bowden plc Savings Related Share Option Scheme (the ‘WBSRSOS")

Under the WBSRSO0S participants were required 1o make monthly coninbutions to an approved savings authority under a contractual savings
scheme for a penod of three years or five years On entening into the savings contract, particpants were granied an option to acquire ordnary
shares in Wilson Bowden plc at a discount, of no more than 20%, to the midldle market price of Wilson Bowden plc's shares immediately prior
to the date of grant

The exercise of optons under the WBSRSOS was not subject to tha satisfaction of a performance condition as the WBSRSOS was (nland Revenus
approved and cpen to all eligibie employees
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30 Share-based payments (continued)

In consequence of the acquisiion of Wilson Bowden, under the rules of the WBSRSOS, options granted which were not aready exercisable became

exercisable during the six maonths following 23 April 2007, to the extent of the savings made under related savings contracts at the tme of the exercise
logether with any accrued interest or bonus due Pursuant to the provisions of Wilson Bowden Lmited s Articles of Association shares ansing upon
exercise of such options after the Reorganisation Record Time {being Spm on 24 Apnl 2007) for the Schieme of Arrangement Dy which the acquisition

was effected (the ‘Scheme ), but prior to expiry of such six month penod, were automatically acquired by the Company In consideration for the payment
by the Company 10 the holders ot option shares supstantially eguivalent 1o that consideration recervable under the Scheme had the option shares been
n1ssue at the Reorganisation Record Time Any oplions outstanding upon the exprry of this six-month penod lapsed Details of ordinary shares held
under option under the WBSRSOS together with options exercised or lapsed dunng the penod under review are provided in the table on page 87

OQutstanding options

At 30 June 2008, the following options igsued in accordance with the rules of the Executive Share Option Plan, the Employes Share Option Plan

the Long-Term Performance Plan and the WBSRSOS were outstanding

Option Not
prce 2008 2007 exercisable

Date of grant pance Number Numbaer aftar
Executive Share Option Plan
11 December 1997 222 - 20,000 10 December 2007
15 October 1998 205 39,000 39 000 14 Cctober 2008
30 September 1999 275 47,000 47 000 29 September 2009
27 October 2000 273 52,000 52 000 26 October 2010
1 November 2001 330 77,764 77,764 31 October 2011
22 October 2002 435 360,738 360738 21 October 2012
10 October 2003 545 823,210 850210 9 October 2013
8 October 2004 543 - 1748433 7 October 2014
Total Executive Share Option Plan options 1,390,712 3195145
Empleyes Share Option Plan
10 Apri 2000 240 13,000 13 000 9 Apnl 2010
29 March 2001 315 29,500 32 000 28 March 2011
25 Apnt 2002 470 58,000 64 500 24 Apnl 2012
14 May 2004 590 465,450 536,080 13 May 2014
Total Employee Share Option Plan options 565,950 645,580
Total share aptions - Barratt Developments PLC 1,965,062 3840725
Long-Term Performance Plan
8 October 2004 - - 432 604 -
18 November 2005 - 1,040,888 1040 888 -
18 November 2006 - 712,767 712 767 -
21 December 2007 - 2,977,041 - -
Total Long-Term Performance Plan - Barratt Developments PLC 4,730,696 2186 259
Total share options and Long-Term Performance Plan -
Barratt Developments PLC 6,696,358 6026 984
Witson Bowden plc 2003 Savings Related Share Option Scheme
13 June 2003 - 3 year 811 - - 23 October 2007
i3 June 2003 - 5 year 811 - 80 457 23 October 2007
21 Apnl 2004 - 3 year 1055 - 3289 23 October 2007
21 Apni 2004 - S year 1059 - 21 (29 23 October 2007
4 May 2005 - 3 year 1,068 - 18 005 23 October 2007
4 May 2005 - 5 year 1,068 - 13,708 23 October 2007
16 October 2006 — 3 year 1,580 - 46,095 23 October 2007
16 October 2006 - 5 year 1,580 - 19,378 23 October 2007
Total Wilson Bowden plc 2003 Savings Related Share Option Scheme - 202 031
Total share options — Wilson Bowden Limited - 202 031
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30 Share-based payments {continued)
The number and weighted average exercise pnces of the Executive Share Option Plan are as follows

2008 2007
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise exercise
price in Number of price n Number of
pence options pence options
Cuistanding at 1 July 512 3,195,145 494 5,791,969
Forfaited dunng the year 540 (1,750,433} 522 {132,000)
Exercised during the year 544 {45,000} 470 (2 464,824)
Outstanding at 30 June 476 1,399,712 512 3195 145
Exercisable at 30 June 476 1,399,712 474 1,446,712
The number and waighted average exercise prices of the Employes Share Option Plan were as follows
2008 2007
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise Sxercise
price in Number of price in Number of
pence aptions pence options
Qutstanding at 1 July 557 645,580 567 1,267 000
Forfeited during the year 575 (36,000) 577 (144 600)
Exercised dunng the year 569 {43,630) 578 (476 B20)
Outstanding at 30 June 555 565,950 557 545,580
Exercisable at 30 June 555 565,950 557 645 580
The nurnber and weightad average exercise prices of the Long-Term Performance Plan wera as foliows
2008 2007
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise exercise
price in Number of prcein Number of
pence options pence options
Qutstanding at 1 July - 2,186,259 - 1,816 317
Forfeited dunng the year - (393,674) - 171411
Exercised dunng the year - {38,930) - {171,414)
Granted dunng the year - 2977041 - 712,767
Outstanding at 30 June - 4,730,696 - 2 186 259

Exercisable at 30 June - - - ~

The number and weighted average exercise prices of the Wilson Bowden plc 2003 Savings Related Share Option Scheme were as follows

2008 2007

Weaighted Weighted

average averags

exercise exNercise
price in Number of price In Number of
pence ophons pence options
Qutstanding at 1 July 1,133 202,031 - -
Acquired with subsiliary - - 1128 240 963
Forfeted dunng the year 1,336 (68,595) 1,275 (7 659)
Exercised dunng the year a75 (113,436} 1 040 {31,273)
Outstanding at 30 June - - 1,133 202 031
Exercisable at 30 June - - 970 108035

Barratt Developments 8 7
Annual Report and Accounts 2008




Finanaal statements | Notes o the financal statements

30 Share-based payments {contnued}

The weighted average share pnce at the date of exercise of Barratt share options exercised during the year was 807p {2007 1 075p)

The weighted average life for outstanding Barratt share options at the end of the year was 2 7 vears (2007 47 years)

Income statement charge

A charge to the iIncome statement has been made for the awards issued on or after 7 November 2002 that had rict vested at 1 January 2005

IN accordance with IFRS2 *Share-based Payments’

Long-Term Performance Plan

The weighted average far value of the options granted during 2008 was 355p (2007 788p) per award The awards have been valued using

& Present-Economic Value model for the EPS element of the scheme and a Monte Carlo moge! for the TSR element of the scheme

The weighted average mnpuds to the Present-Economic Value model were as follows

2008 2007

Grants Grants

Average share price 431p 1,005p

Average exercise price - -

Expected volatiity 30 0% 250%

Expected iife 2 6 years 2 6 years

Risk free interest rate - -

Expacted dwvdends 3 0% 30%
The weighted average inputs 10 the Monte Carlo model were as follows

2008 2007

Grants Grams

Average share price 431p 1,095p

Average exercise price - -

Expected volatiity 300% 250%

Expected life 2 6 years 2 6 years

Rigk free interest rate - _

Expected dwvidends 3 0% 30%

Expected wolatlity was determined by reference to the histoncal volatility of the Group s share price over a period consistent with the expected Ife
ot the options  The expected Ife used inthe models has been adjusted based on the Directors best estmate for the effects of non-transferabiity

exercise restrictions and behavioural considerations

Total expense

The Group recognised an expense of £2 3m (2007 £4 4mj) in respect of equily setlled share-based payment transactons for the year
ended 30 June 2008 As at 30 June 2008, an accrual of £1 0m (2007 £1 2m) was recognised in respect of social security iabilhes on

share-based payments
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31 Reconciliation of movements In equity
Group recenciliation of movements in equrty

Attributable to equlty holders
of the parent

Share- Total
Share Share Merger  Hedging Own based Retained retained
capital  premium reserve reserve shares payments earnings earnings Total
restated®} (restated*) (restated®}
£fm £m £m £m €m £€m £m £m £m
Balance at 1 July 2006
as praviously reported 243 2023 - - {134) 78 13189 13133 1,6399
Pnor year adjustiment - - - - - - {109) (109) (109)
Balance at 1 July 2006 as restated 243 2023 - - {13 4) 78 13080 13024 15230
Profit for the year - - - - - - 2083 2983 2083
Revaluation of avaiable for
sale financial assets ~ - - - - - o7 ©7 07)
Net far value gains on interest rate
swaps designated as cash flow hedges - - - 123 - - - - 123
Tax {charged)/credited to equity - - - 30) - 58 (20) 38 08
Total ncome recognised for the perod
attributable to equity shareholders - - - 93 - 58 2956 3014 3107
Disposal of own shares - - - - 106 - - 106 106
Dividends - - - - - - 77 1) 771 771
Issue of share capital 104 38 11078 - - - - - 1,1220
Share 1ss0e costs - - €1} - - - - - o1
Share-based payments - - - - - 44 - 44 44
Amounts transferred 10 the
income statemant - - - {15} - - - - {15
Balance at 30 June 2007 347 2061 1,107 7 78 28 180 15265 1,5417 2,88680
Profit for the year - - - - - - 86 4 864 86 4
Revaluation of available for
sale financial assets - - - - - - (4 6) {4 6) {4 6)
Foreign exchange loss - - - (18) - - - - {18)
Neot farr value gains on cross currency
swaps designated as cash flow hedges - - - 74 - - - - 74
Net fair value losses on interest rate
swaps designated as cash flow hedges - - - {19 1) - - - - {191)
Losses on cancelled interest rate
swaps defarred in equity - - - {3 6) - - - - {36)
Amertisation of losses on cancelled
interest rate swaps deferred i equity - - - 01 - - - - 01
Tax credited/{charged) to equrty - - - 43 - (2 5) 13 {12} 31
Total mcome recogmsed for the period
attributable to equity shareholders - - - {127} - (2 5) 831 806 879
Dividends - - - - - - (126 0} {126 0} (126 O}
Issue of share capital - 05 13 - - - - - 18
Transfer of loss on cancelled swaps - - - 15 - - {15} {1 5} -
Share-based payments - - - - - 23 - 23 23
Purchase of shares to satisfy LTPPs - - - - - {03} - (0 3} {0 3}
Transfer of share-based payments
charge for non-vested options - - - - - {3 5) 35 - -
Balance at 30 June 2008 347 206 6 1,1090 (34} (28) 140 1,4856 1,4968 2,8437

The results for the year ended 30 Jure 2007 have been restated as explaned n note 1
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31 Reconciliation of movements in equity (continued)
Cempany reconcibiation of movements in equity

Attributable to equity holders
of the parent

Share- Total
Share Share Merger Hedging Qwn based Retained retained
capital  premium reserve reserve shares payments earmings  earnings Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m

Balance at 1 July 2006 24 3 2023 - - (134) 78 2601 254 5 4811
Profit for the vear - - - - - - Q08 208 808
Net far value gans on interest rate
awaps desgnated as cash flow hedges - - - 123 - - - - 123
Tax charged to equity - - - @34 - - (18) {18) {52
Total ncome recogrised for the penod
attributable 1o equity shareholders - - - 89 - - 890 B9 O 979
Disposal of own shares - - - - 108 - - 06 106
Dwidends - - - - - - {77 1) {77 1) (77 1)
Issue of share capital 104 38 11078 - - - - - 1,1220
Share 1ssue costs - - o1 - - - - - 0
Share based payments - - - - - 44 - 44 44
Balance at 30 June 2007 347 2061 11077 89 (2 8) 122 2720 2814 1,638 8
Profit for the year - - - - - - 9784 9784 9784
Forevan exchange loss - - - {18) - - - - (18
Not fair value gains on cross currency
swaps designated as cash flow hedges - - - 74 - - - - T4
Net fair value losses on interest rate
swaps designated as cash flow hedges - - - {191} - - - - {191}
Losses on cancelled interest rate
swaps deferred in equity - - - (3 8} - - - - (38}
Amortisation of losses on cancelled
interest rate swaps deferrad in equrty - - - 01 - - - - o1
Tax credited to equity - - - 47 - - - - 47
Total tncome recognised for the penod
attributable to equity shareholders - - - {12 3} - - 9784 978 4 0966 1
Dividends - - - - - - {126 0} {126 0) {126 0)
Issue of share caprtal - 05 13 - - - - - 18
Share-based payments - - - - - 20 - 20 20
Purchase of shares to satisfy LTPPs - - - - - {03) - {0 3) {0 3)
Transfer of share-based payments
charge for non-vested options - - - - - 31 31 - -
Balance at 30 June 2008 347 206 6 1,109 0 (3 4} (28) 108 1,1275 1,1355 2,482 4

Merger reserve
The merger reserve comprises the non-statutory premium ansing on shares 1ssued as consideration for acquisition of subsidianes where merger
relef under section 131 of the Companies Act 1985 applies

Hedging reserve
The hedging reserve represents the effective portion of the gains or losses on dervative financial nstruments that have been designated as hedges
by the Company

Own shares
The own shares reserve represents the cost of shares in Barratt Developments PLC purchased in the market and held by the Company on behalf
of the EBT in order to satisfy options and awards under the Company's incentive schemes
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31 Reconciliation of movemeants in equity (continued)
Share-based payments reserve
Thne share based payments reserve represents the obhigation of the Group in relation to equity-settied share-based payment transactians

Parent Company income statement
In accordance with the provisions of secton 230 of the Companies Act 1985, a separate Income statement for the parent Company has not been
presented The Company s profit for the year was £978 4m {2007 E£S0 8m)

32 Cash flows from operating activihes

Group Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
{restated )

Note £m £m £m £m

Profit for the year from continuing operations BG 4 2983 978 4 a0 8
Tax 509 1265 {22 5) {04)
Finance income {12 8) (35 (106 &) 46 B)
Finance costs 1681 64 8 144 5 384
Share of post-tax loss from joint ventures 26 10 - -
Profit fram operations 295 2 487 1 994 0 820
Foreign exchange loss {(18) - {18 -
Gains an swap arrangements transferred to the incame statement - (15 - -
Amortisation of deferred loss on swaps 6 01 - 01 -
Amortisation of intangible assets 13 o8 - - -
Impairment of Intangible assets 13 62 - - -
Depreciation 14 67 49 10 01
Imparment of goodwill 12 245 - - -
Share-based payments 30 23 44 07 28
Imputed imerest on deferred term land payables 5] (207 (18 4) - -
Imputed interest on available for sale financial assets 6 17 29 - - -
Finance costs related to employee benefits 6 28 N {29) (17 29
fRevaiuation of avalable for sale financial assets 17 4 8) on - -
{Profiti/loss on disposal of property plant and equpment 21 25 03 -
impairment of investments 16 - - 356 -
Total non-cash items 128 (16 7) 342 -
Increase In inventones 221 {267 4} - -
Decrease/(increase) in trade and other recevables 430 (101) {1,214 8} {454 3)
(Decreasel/increase in trade and other payables {207 7) 66 1) (14 8) 09
(Increase)/decrease in avadlabie for sale financial assets {29 6) 27 - -
Total movements in working capital {216 4) {3309 (1,229 6} {453 4)
Interest paid (147 Q) 313 (143 3) (24 5}
Tax (pad)/freceved (114 8) {120 5) 293 63
Net cash outflow from operating activiies (170 4) 123 (315 4) 402 2

The results for the year ended 30 June 2007 have been restated as explained in note 1
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33 Operating lease obligations
a) The Group as lessce

At 30 June 2008, the Group had outstanding commitments for future mimum lease payments under non-cancellable oparating leases, which
fall due as follows

Group
2008 2007

Land and Land and
buildings Qther buitdings Other
£m £m £m £m
Within one year 71 40 55 42
Between two and five years 222 33 14 1 39
In frve years or more 175 - 101 -
468 73 297 g1

Cperating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for certain of its office properties and moter vehicles Motor vehicle leases have
an average term of 16 years (2007 16 years) to expiry Property leases have an average term of 5 O years (2007 31 years) 1o expiry

At 30 June 2008 the Company had outstanding commitments for future mirnimurm lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases, which
fall due as follows

Company
2008 2007

Land and Land and
buildings Other buldings Other
£m £m £m £m
Within one year 09 04 [oIrd 01
Between two and five years a0 03 24 01
In five years of more 20 - 20 -
59 o7 51 02

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Company for certan of its office properties and motor vehicles Motor vehicle leases
have an average term of 2 0 years (2007 2 0 years) to expiry Property leases have an average term of 6 7 years (2007 9 1 years) to axpiry

b) The Group as lessor
Property rental ncome earned dunng the year was £1 4m (2007 €0 1m)

The Group has lease agreements with third parties for certain commercial properties either in the process of development or which have been
devaloped by the Group and units on land to be subsequently deveioped for residential use It is intended that the commercial properties, with therr
future rentak ncome will be sold to third parties n the normal course of business, and therefare they are classified as work in progress until the date
of sale At 30 June 2008, these properties had a carrying value of £20 3m (2007 £3 1m) and land with rermal umits had a carrying vaiue of £40 9m
{2007 £ril) At 30 June 2008 these rental agreements had an average term of 3 1 years (2007 6 6 years) to expiry and total rental receivables over
the entire lease penod are £3 6m {2007 £1 9m)

34 Acquisitions
The Group acquired the entire 1ssued share capital of three entities dunng the year being

* Unitary Limited Acqurred on 5 December 2007
« Chancerygate (Lionel Road) Limitac Acqured on 3 Jarwary 2008
+ Yeovil Developments Limited Acqurred on 4 Aprl 2008

The total cash consideration was £54 Bm £22 3m of which was deferred These companies were sotely acquired for the land and land options that
they hold The book value of land acquired was £20 3m and the fair value was £68 Om which was offset by a deterred tax crediior of £nil (£13 4m at
far valug) No goodwill arose on these acquistions  The acquisitions did not contribute to the revenue or profit of the Group for the year and would
net have done had these companies been acquired on 1 July 2007

Additionally, the Group receved cash contnbutions under the Wilson Bowden SAYE scheme of £1 3m i the year
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35 Contingent habilities

The Company has guaranieed certain bank borrowings of s subsidiary undertakings amounting to £0 8m at the year-end (2007 £8 4m)
This guarantee relates to a loss making subsidiary The kability of the Group which 1s equal to the nat lablities of this subsidiary has been
provided within the consohdated financizl statements

The Group has entered into counter indemnities in the normal course of business in respect of performance bonds Certain subsidiary
undertakings have commitments for the purchase of trading stock entered into in the normal course of business

36 Related party transactions

a} Remuneration of key personnel

Disclosures refated to the remuneration of key personnel as defined in 1AS24 *Related Party Disclosures are givenin note 10 There 1s no difference
between transactions with key management personnel of the Company and the Group

b} Disposal of WBD (Atlantic Square) Limited 1o Capella Developments Limited and Development Management Agreement with
Capella Consultancy Limited

On 30 June 2008 a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group WBD (Atlantic Square) Limited, was sold by Wilson Bowden Developments Limited to
Capella Developments Limited for total consideration of £4 3m {on a debt and cash free basis) Inaddidion the Group entered into a Development
Management Agreement with Capella Consultancy Limited a sister comparty of Capella Developments Limited, in respect of the management by
Capella Consultancy Limited of certain of the Group’s other Scottish properties and interests The maximum consideration (including in respect of
certain perfermance-related incentive arrangements) under the Development Management Agreament 1s £2 5m

Capella Developments Limited and Capella Consultancy Limited were related parties of the Barralt Group because at completion, each company
was an associate of James Fitzsimons who was a former director of Wilson Bowden Developments Limited WBD {(Atlantic Square) Limited and
certain other companies within the Group

At 30 June 2008, there was no outstanding balance due to the Group from erther Capella Developments Limited or Capella Consultancy Limited

c} Transactions between the Company and its subsidianes

The Company has entered into transactions with ts subsidiary undertakings in respect of funding and Group services (that Include management
accounting and audtt, seles ang marketing, IT company secrataral architects and purchasing) Recharges are made to the subsidiarnies based
on ulilsaton of these services

The amount outstanding to the Cempany from subsichary undertakings at 30 June 2008 totalled £2,2298 3m (2007 £1 008 2m) The amount
owad by the Company to subsidiary undertakings at 30 June 2008 1otalied £mil {2007 £nil)

Dunng the year ended 30 June 2008 the Company made managament charges to subsidiares of £27 1m (2007 £28 Om) receved interest
on Group loans from subsidianes of £102 1m (2007 £45 8m) and received dvidends from subsidiangs of £1,058 4m (2007 £97 4m)

37 Post batance sheet event

On 9 July 2008 the Company entered into a £400m three year commitied revolving credit facilily In addition, £350m of the existing £400m
five-year revolving credit facility (effective from 2 February 2005) was extended on 6 August 2008 to match the matunty penod of the new
three year £400m revolving credi faciity The remairung £50m of this facility expires on 1 February 2010

On &.July 2008 the Company agreed with ds bankers and private placement investors to amend the financial covenants to support the Group

through the current difficult economic chmate The amendments were signed on 5 August 2008 and all conditions precedent were satisfied
on B August 2008 From 6 August 2008 the weghted average wnlerest rate pard by the Group increased to circa 975%
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Independent auditors’ report to the members
of Barratt Developments PL.C

We have audited the Group and Parent Company financial statements
{the ‘financial staterents } of Barratt Developments PLC tor the year
ended 30 June 2008 whrch comprnse the Group ncome statement
the Group and Parant Company balance sheets the Group and Parent
Company cash flow statements, the Group statement of recogntsed
Income and expense, the Accounting pelicies and the related notes
110 37 together with the statements onimpact of standards and
Interpretations in issue but not yet effective and critical acgounting
Judgements and key sources of estination uncertanty  These financral
slatements have been prepared under the accounting pelicies set
out therain We have also audited the information in the Directors'
Ramuneration report that 1s described as having been audited

This report 1s made solely to the Company's members as a body, in
accordance with section 235 of the Companies Act 1985 Qur audit
work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company s
members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditors
report and for no ether purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law
wa do not accepl or assume responsibiity to anyone other than the
Company and the Company’s members as a body for our audit work
for this repon, or for the opiniens we have formed

Respechive responsibiities of Directors and auditors

The Directors responsibiities for preparing the Annual Report

the Directors Remuneration report and the financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and International Financial Reporting
Standards ( IFRS") as adopted by the European Union are set out

in the Statement of Direclors responsibiities

Qur responsibility I1s to audit the financial statements and the part of
the Directors’ Remuneration report to be audited in accordance with
relevant legal and regulatory requirements and International Standards
on Auditing {UK and Irefand)

We report to you our opimion as to whather the financial staterments gve
a frue and far view and whether the financial statements and the part
of the Directors Remuneration report to be audited have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and as regards
the Group fmancial statements, Article 4 of the IAS Regulaton We also
report to you whather In our opinion the information gven in the Directors
report 1S consistent with the financial statements  The information given
n the Directors’ report ncludes that specific nformation presented In
the Business review and Group Finance Director's review that 1s cross
referred from the Business review secton of the Directors' report
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In addition we report 1o you if, in our opinion, the Company has not
kept proper accounting records 1 we have not receved all the
information and explanatons we require for our audit, or if Information
specified by law regarding Directors remuneration and other
transactions 15 not disclosed

We review whether the Corporate Governance Statement reflects the
Company's compliance with the nine provisions of the 2006 Combined
Code speciiied for our review by the Listing Rules of the Financial
Services Authonty, and we report if 1t does not We are not required to
consider whether the Board's statements on internal control cover all
nsks and controls, or form an opiron on the effectiveness of the Group's
corporata governance procedures or its rnisk and control procedures

Woe read the other information contained in the Annual Report as
described in the contents saction and consider whether it 1s consistent
with the audited financial statements We consider the rnplications
for aur report if we become aware of any apparent misstatements or
matenal nconsistencies with the financial statements Cur responsibilities
do not extend to any further information outside the Annual Report

Basis of audit opinien

We conducted our audit in accordance with Internaticnal Standards
on Auditing (UK and Ireland) 1ssued by the Auditing Practices Board
An audit ncludes examination on a test basis, of evidence relevant

10 the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements and the part
of the Directors' Remuneration report 1o be audited It also includes
an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the
Directors in the preparation of the financat staternents, and of whether
the accounting policies are appropriate to the Group s and Company s
circumstances, consistently applied and adeguately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the iInformation
and explanations which we consiclerad necessary in order 1o provide
us with sufficient evidence 1o give reasonable assurance that the
financial statements and the part of the Dreclors Rermuneration report
to be audited are free from matenal misstatement whether caused
by fraud or other irregulanty or error In forming our opINIoN we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial staternents and the part of the Dreclors” Rermnmuneration report
1o be audited
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Opinion
In our opinion
the Group financial statements give a true and farr view, In
accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European Union of the
state of the Group's affarrs as at 30 June 2008 and of its profit for
the year then ended,
the: Parent Company financial statements give a true and far view, n
accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European Union as applied
In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 1885 of the
state of the Parent Cornpany s affars as at 30 June 2008
the financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration
report to be audited have been properly prepared 1n accordance
with the Companies Act 1985 and, as regards the Group financial
statements, Article 4 of the |IAS Regulation and

» the information given in the Directors' Report 1s consistent with the

financial statements e

Betodpe of “Tate Luf

Deloitte & Touche LLP

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors

London UK

9 September 2008

-
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Fimancial statements

Five year record, financial calendar, Group advisors,
Company information and Life President

Five year record

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
IFRS IFRS IFRS IFRS UK GAAP
frestated ) frestated ) (restated }

Group revenue {£m) 33,5547 3,046 1 24314 24847 25160
Profit before tax {£m) 1373 4248 3853 3902 3677
Share capital and equity {£m) 28437 2,898 0 1,529 0 13189 1,1161
Per orcinary share |
Basic earnings per share {pance) 250 1154 1135 1187 1114
Dwidend pad (pence) 36 53 3207 2833 23 67 1922
Net assets (pence) 820 83s 629 545 485
Dnndend cover 07 39 40 50 58

The results for the years ended 30 June 2007 2006 and 2005 have been restated as explained in note 1 to the financial statements

Note
* Informaton refating 10 2008 2007 2006 and 2005 1s presented under IFRS
* |ntormaton relating to 200418 presented under UK GAAP as directed by IFRS 1

Financiat calendar
The following dates have been announced or are indicative of future dates

Announcement of results
2008 Annual General Meegting and

Intenm management statement 18 November 2008
2008/9 Intenm/half year trading update January 2009
2008/9 Interirn/half year results February 2009
Intenm management statement May 2000
2008/9 Full year trading update July 2009
2008/2 Preliminary Results September 2009

Group advisors
Registrars

Capita Registrars
The Registry

34 Beckenham Road
Beckenham

Kent

BR3 4TU

Regtstered Auditors
Deloitie & Touche LLP
London

Company information
Reqistered in Eng'and and Wales Company number 604574

Sohcitars
Slaughter and May

Brokers
Credit Suisse Secuntes (Europe) Limited
UBS Investment Bank

Investment Bankers
UBS Investment Bank

Registered address Barratt House, Cartwnight Way Forest Business Park Bardon Hill Coalville Leicestershire LEGT 1UF

Life President

Sir | awrence Barratt founded the first Barratt company in 1958 and was knighted for his services to the industry in 1982
He retred as Non Executve Charman in November 1997 assurning the role of Life President
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Registered Office
Barratt Developments PLC
Barratt House

Cartwnght Way

Forest Business Park
Bardon Hill

Coalville

Leicestershire

LESY 1UF

Tel 01530278 278

Fax (1530 278 279

www barratidevelopments co uk

Corporate Office
Barratt Developments PLC
Kent House

1st Floor

14 — 17 Market Place
London

WIW BAJ

Tel 0207299 4898

Fax Q20 7299 4851
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